




 

 

PROCLAMATION 

 

WHEREAS, the Congress and President of the United States have designated May 15th as 
National Police Officer Memorial Day, and the week of May 15th – May 21st, as National Police 
Week; and 
 
WHEREAS, members of the Leander Police Department play an essential role in safeguarding 
the rights and freedoms of our community; and 
 
WHEREAS, members of our police officers recognize their duties to serve the community by 
safeguarding life, property, and by protecting them from disorder, the innocent from deception, 
and the weak against oppression;  
 
WHEREAS, I, Mayor Christopher Fielder, call upon all citizens of our community to observe the 
week of May 15th – May 21st, 2016, as National Police week, and May 15th as National Police 
Officer Memorial Day in honor of those law enforcement officers who have made the ultimate 
sacrifice in service to their community. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Christopher Fielder and the City Council of Leander, Texas, do 
hereby proclaim May 15, 2016 as 
 
 

“NATIONAL POLICE OFFICER 
MEMORIAL DAY” 

 
And the week of May 15 - 21, 2016 as  
 
 

“NATIONAL POLICE WEEK” 
 
 
 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of 
Leander to be affixed. 
 
 
                                                                                                               Attest:             

__________________________                                                          _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor                                                          Debbie Haile, City Secretary 



 

PROCLAMATION 

 

 

WHEREAS, motorcyclists are relatively unprotected and, therefore, more prone to injury or 
death in a crash than other vehicle drivers; and 
 
WHEREAS, all those who put themselves behind the wheel are responsible for being aware of 
motorcyclists, regarding them with the same respect as any other vehicle traveling our 
highways; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of riders and motorists alike, to obey all traffic laws and safety 
rules; and 
 
WHEREAS, we encourage all citizens to do their part to increase safety and awareness in our 
community and for motorcycle riders and motorists to give each other the mutual respect they 
deserve;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Christopher Fielder and the City Council of Leander, Texas, do 
hereby proclaim May, 2016 as 
 

 
 

“MOTORCYCLE SAFETY  
AWARENESS MONTH” 

 
in Leander, Texas. 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of 
Leander to be affixed this 5th day of May in the Year Two Thousand Sixteen. 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                                               Attest:             

__________________________                                                          _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor                                                          Debbie Haile, City Secretary 



                                                                      
 
      
                                                                     MINUTES 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

Pat Bryson Municipal Hall 
201 North Brushy Street ~ Leander, Texas 

Thursday ~ April 21, 2016 at 7:00 PM  
 
 

  
  
 

 
1. Open meeting, Invocation, Pledges of Allegiance 

Mayor Fielder opened the meeting at 7:00 pm and welcomed those in attendance 
Council Member Seiler delivered the invocation 
Mayor Fielder invited Eagle Scout David Rowe to lead the Pledges of Allegiance 
 

2. Roll Call 
All present 
 

3. Staff Comments: Pat Womack, Public Works Director – Leander Spring Clean-up 
Pat Womack, Public Works Director, talked about Leander Spring Clean-up 
Steve Bosak,  Parks & Recreation Director, spoke about the Kite Festival 
 

4. Citizen Comments:  Three (3) minutes allowed per speaker  
             Please turn in speaker request form before the meeting begins 
             Karen Thompson 11327 Old 2243 W – spoke about water to her property and the road 
             Improvements on RR 2243 
             Audrey Poche, 1807 Alamo Bound – spoke about the construction on the Randall’s site 
             Frank Stiles, 4180 Hwy 183 – spoke about Leander residents who have been annexed and 
             have no access to city water   
 
       5.  Recognition of Eagle Scout David Rowe    
            Sponsored by Chief Greg Minton 
            Police Chief Greg Minton introduced David Rowe and read his accomplishments 
            Mayor Fielder presented him with a Certificate from the City of Leander 
 
       6.  Proclamation declaring April 2016 as “Child Abuse Prevention Month” 
            Sponsored by Council Member Seiler 
            Council Member Seiler read the Proclamation and presented it to Monica Benoit-Beatty, Executive 
            Director of the Williamson County Children’s Advocacy Center 
 
       7.  Proclamation declaring May 2016 as “Motorcycle Safety Awareness Month” 
            Sponsored by Mayor Fielder 
            This item will be placed on the May 5th agenda 
 
       8.  Presentation from Four Square Research, Inc. on YMCA 
            Li Li  with Four Square Research, Inc. gave a presentation on YMCA 
 
 
 

     Mayor   – Christopher Fielder                    Place 4 – Ron Abruzzese 
   Place 1 – Andrea Navarrette (Mayor Pro Tem)                 Place 5 – Jeff Seiler 

    Place 2 – Michelle Stephenson                                     Place 6 – Troy Hill  
    Place 3 – Shanan Shepherd        City Manager – Kent Cagle 
                                                                              

 



 
 
 

 
 
      

       9.   Approval of the minutes:  April 7, 2016  

10.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Case 15-Z-028 & Subdivision Case #15-CP-005: amending 
       Ordinance 05-018, the Composite Zoning Ordinance for three parcels located at the southwest corner of  
       Bagdad Road and San Gabriel Parkway, for 202.79 acres, more or less, from PUD, Planned Unit Development, 
       GC-3-B, General Commercial and GC-3-C, General Commercial to PUD, Planned Unit Development with base  
       zoning districts of SFU-2-A, Single Family Urban, SFC-2-A, Single Family Compact, SFL-2-A, Single Family  
       Limited, GC-2-A, General Commercial and MF-2-A, Multi Family, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 
 
11.  Approval of a Special Permit for the Old Town Street Festival 
    
12.  Approval of Street Closure for Liberty Fest 
 
13.  Acceptance of a Community Development Block Grant for the construction of a sidewalk on the east side 
       of Bagdad Road 
 
14.  License Agreement for the Right to enter the Sandy Creek Water Treatment Plant Property for the Purpose  
       of constructing two segments of 4-foot Metal Woven Fencing and an Access Gate 
 
15.  Annexation Development Agreements under Section 43.035, Texas Local Government Code, between the  
       City of Leander and each of the following property owners: 

a) Shari Carmody Greene 
b) Roy L. and Alice F. Kuchera 

 
16.  Addendum to the Annexation Development Agreements under Section 43.035, Texas Local Government 
       Code, between the City of Leander and each of the following property owners: 

a) Curtis C. Borho 
b) Emogene Champion 
c) Terence and Gloria MacConnell 
d) Larry and Leslie Miller 
e) James E. Roberson and Monta Jane Akin 
f) Darrell and Bonita Word 

   17.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area A:  Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 
containing 56.09   acres, more or less, located in Travis County, Texas, generally located north of RM 
1431, and either side of Vista Rock Rd. including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and 
adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other related matters 

        
   18.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area B: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 6.34  acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, generally located either side 
of CR 279 / Bagdad Rd, north of W San Gabriel Pkwy. including the abutting streets, roadways, and 
rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other 
related matters 

  
19.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area C: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land containing 

288.22 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, generally located south of County Road  
       280, west of County Road 279 / Bagdad Rd. including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way;  
       and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other related matters 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: ACTION 

 



 
        
 
20.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area D: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land containing 

187.06    acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, generally located south of County Road 
280, east of the Mesa Vista Estates subdivision including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way;  

       and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other related matters  
 

  21.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area E:  Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 
containing 62.69 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, generally located north of 
County Road 280, west of the Greatwood subdivision including the abutting streets, roadways, and 
rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other 
related matters 

 
  22.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area F: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 408.58  acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, generally located either 
side of CR 279 / Bagdad Rd, north of County Road 280, south of County Road 281 including the 
abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and 
providing open meetings and other related matters 

 
         Kristen Witbeck, 80 Mockingbird Lane – spoke against 
         Bobby Gonzales, 3675 CR 279 – spoke against 
         Susan Turner,  3675 CR 279 - spoke against   
 
  23.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area G:  Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 30.70 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located east of 
Oak Grove Rd, north of Heritage Grove Rd. including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; 
and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other related matters 

 
   24.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area H:  Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 3.72 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located west of 
US 183, east of County Road 276, south of the High Gabriel West subdivision including the abutting 
streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open 
meetings and other related matters 

 
   25.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area I: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 188.43 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located south 
of W State Highway 29, west of Ronald W Reagan Blvd, either side of Kaufmann Loop, north and west 
of County Road 267 including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and 
contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other related matters 

 
  26.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area J: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 27.37 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located south 
of W State Highway 29, east of Ronald W Reagan Blvd, north of County Road 268. including the 
abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and 
providing open meetings and other related matters 

 
27.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area K: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 63.87 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located either 
side of County Road 270, south of E. San Gabriel Pkwy, north of Hero Way including the abutting 
streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open 
meetings and other related matters 

 
  28.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area L: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 93.0 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located north of 
Hero Way, east of County Road 270, west of Ronald W Reagan Blvd, south and west of the Palmera 
Ridge subdivision including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and 
contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other related matters 

 

 



              
 
               
      29.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area M:  Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 146.15 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located east 
of Ronald W Reagan Blvd, south of the South Fork of the San Gabriel River, north of the Reagans 
Overlook subdivision including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and 
contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other related matters 

 
   30.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area N: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 138.32 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located east 
of Ronald W Reagan Blvd, north of RM 2243, south of the Reagans Overlook subdivision including the 
abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and 
providing open meetings and other related matters        

 
 31.   Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area O: Annexation of all those certain three parcels or tracts of 

land containing a total of 35.92 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally 
located east of Ronald W Reagan Blvd, south of County Road 176, north of Journey Pkwy, either side of 
County Road 175, west and north of the Parkside at Mayfield Ranch subdivision including the abutting 
streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open 
meetings and other related matters        

 
32.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area P: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 6.80 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located south  
       of Journey Pkwy, north of the Stonehurst subdivision, either side of County Road 175, north of the 

Williamson County Regional Park, south of the Trails at Shady Oak / Borho subdivision including the 
abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and 
providing open meetings and other related matters 

 
33.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area 1: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 1.55 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, generally located north of 
County Road 280, east of the Greatwood subdivision, being generally known as the CR 280 Elevated 
Storage Tank site, being wholly owned by the City of Leander including the abutting streets, roadways, 
and rights-of-way; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other 
related matters 

 
34. Second Reading of an Ordinance on Area 2: Annexation of all that certain parcel or tract of land 

containing 43.18 acres, more or less, located in Williamson County, Texas, generally located east of US 
183, north of the South Fork of the San Gabriel River, being generally known as the San Gabriel River 
Park site, being wholly owned by the City of Leander including the abutting streets, roadways, and 
rights-of-ay; and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open meetings and other 
related matters  

 
       Mayor Fielder pulled item #13 and item # 28 from the consent agenda.  Both of these items have 
        been postponed. 
 
        At the request of Council Member Stephenson, Mayor Fielder pulled the following items from the 

consent agenda to be voted on separately.  Items # 17, 19, 22, 26, 30, 31 & 32. 
 
        Mayor Fielder made a motion to approve the following consent agenda items with the exception 

of item 15a, items # 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15b, 16, 18, 20, 21, 23, 24, 25, 27, 29, 33 & 34.  Second by 
        Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
        Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette to approve item #17. Second by Council Member 

Abruzzese.  Motion passes, 6 to 1 with Council Member Stephenson voting against. 
 
        Motion made by Council Member Abruzzese to approve item #19. Second by Council Member 

Seiler.  Motion passes, 6 to 1 with Council Member Stephenson voting against. 
 

 



 
        Motion made by Council Member Abruzzese to approve it #22. Second by Mayor Pro Tem 

Navarrette. Motion passes, 6 to 1 with Council Member Stephenson voting against 
  
       Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette to approve item #26. Second by Council Member 

Seiler. Motion passes, 6 to 1 with Council Member Stephenson voting against. 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve item #30.  Second by Council Member 

Seiler. Motion passes, 6 to 1 with Council Member Stephenson voting against. 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve item #31. Second by Mayor Pro Tem   
        Navarrette. Motion passes, 6 to 1 with Council Member Stephenson voting against. 

 
       Motion made by Council Member Shepherd to approve item #32. Second by Mayor Pro Tem 
        Navarrette. Motion passes, 6 to 1 with Council Member Stephenson voting against. 
 

    
35.  Public Hearing on Zoning Case 16-Z-007: Consider a zoning change of several parcels of land generally  
       located to the west of the intersection of CR 279 and Live Oak for 76.89 acres, more or less from interim  
       zoning SFR-1-B, Single Family Rural to SFR-2-B, Single Family Rural, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 
       Applicant: San Gabriel Whitt Ranch, LLC (Davy Roberts) 
       This item has been postponed by the applicant 
 
        Mayor Fielder announced that this item has been postponed 
 
36.  Public Hearing on Zoning Case 16-Z-004: Consider a zoning change of a parcel of land located at 801 

Apache Trail for 1.50 acres, more or less from GC-3-C, General Commercial to PUD, Planned Unit 
Development with a base zoning of MF-2-A, Multi-Family, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 

       Applicant: Dannen Development, LLC (Josh Becker) 
        Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
        Josh Becker, Applicant, gave a presentation 
 
        Shooter Russell, 601 Seminole – spoke against         
        Bill Russell, 603 Seminole – spoke against 
        Kevin Black, 2507 Cheyenne – spoke against 
        Harold Skinner, 602 Apache Trail – spoke against 
         
        Action on Zoning Case 16-Z-004: Consider a zoning change of a parcel of land located at 801 Apache 

Trail for 1.50 acres, more or less from GC-3-C, General Commercial to PUD, Planned Unit Development 
with a base zoning of MF-2-A, Multi-Family, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 

 
        Motion made by Council Member Seiler to approve with P&Z recommendation and renderings to 

be shown to council before second reading of the ordinance. Second by Council Member 
Shepherd.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

 
37.  Public Hearing on Zoning Case 15-Z-015: Consider a zoning change of a parcel of land located to the 

south of the intersection of US 183 and the Union Pacific Railroad, and to the north of the southern city 
limits for 13.590 acres, more or less from SFU-2-B, Single Family Urban to GC-3-B, General 
Commercial, Leander, Williamson County, Texas 

        Applicant: James Knight on behalf of Robert Knight, Trustee 
        The applicant has pulled this item from the agenda 
 
        Action on Zoning Case 15-Z-015: Consider a zoning change of a parcel of land located to the south of 

the intersection of US 183 and the Union Pacific Railroad, and to the north of the southern city limits for 
13.590 acres, more or less from SFU-2-B, Single Family Urban to GC-3-B, General Commercial, 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas 

PUBLIC HEARING: ACTION 

 



 
 
 38. Public Hearing on Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-005: Consider a zoning change of several tracts of land 

generally located to the southwest of the intersection of San Gabriel Parkway & US 183 for 151.2 acres, 
more or less, legally described as Oak Creek, Phase 1, Sections 1 & 2; Oak Creek, Phase 2, Sections 
1-3; Oak Creek, Phase 5 from PUD, Planned Unit Development with the base zoning districts of SFU-2-
B, Single Family Urban, SFC-2-B, Single Family Compact, SFL-2-B, Single Family Limited, SFT-2-B, 
Single Family Townhouse and MF-2-B, Multi-Family to an amended PUD to increase the residential 
density allowed within the properties located on the east side of West Broade Street, Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas 

       Applicant: Mark Baker on behalf of Sentinel Cotter Leander LLC, Castlerock Communities L.P., Megatel 
Homes, Inc. or its Affiliates, and Pacesetter Homes, LLC, Tom Lynch, President 

       Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained  
       Mark Baker, Applicant gave a presentation 
 

Edward Valdes, 445 Longhorn Cavern Road – spoke against 
Keith Heath, 609 Jess Maynard Trail – spoke against 
Michael Kaply, 612 Jess Maynard Trail – spoke against 
Sean Conly, 617 Joppa Road – spoke against 
Joe Aboulhosn, 500 S. Braun Dr – spoke against 

        Patty Chalupa, 313 Longhorn Cavern Road – spoke against 
        Marty Chalupa, 313 Longhorn Cavern Road – spoke against  
        Mary Davis, 536 South Brook  - spoke against  
        Karen Wells, 508 South Brook - spoke against  
        Frank Stiles, 4180 Hwy. 183 – expressed concerns, not for or against       
        Karen Thompson, 11327 Old 2243 W – spoke against 
 
        Action on Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-005: Consider a zoning change of several tracts of land generally 

located to the southwest of the intersection of San Gabriel Parkway & US 183 for 151.2 acres, more or 
less, legally described as Oak Creek, Phase 1, Sections 1 & 2; Oak Creek, Phase 2, Sections 1-3; Oak 
Creek, Phase 5 from PUD, Planned Unit Development with the base zoning districts of SFU-2-B, Single 
Family Urban, SFC-2-B, Single Family Compact, SFL-2-B, Single Family Limited, SFT-2-B, Single 
Family Townhouse and MF-2-B, Multi-Family to an amended PUD to increase the residential density 
allowed within the properties located on the east side of West Broade Street, Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas 

 
        Motion made by Council Member Abruzzese to approve with the rendering to be part of the PUD.  

Second by Council Member Shepherd.  Motion passes, 5 to 2 with Council Members Hill and 
Stephenson voting against.  

 
       Mayor Fielder called for a break at 9:55 pm 
       Council convened into session at 10:06 pm 
 

 
39.  Second Reading of an Ordinance on Zoning Case 15-Z-033: amending Ordinance 05-018, the Composite 
       Zoning Ordinance for two parcels of land generally located approximately 270 ft. south from the southwest  
       corner of the intersection of Great Owl Pass and Council Springs Pass from interim zoning SFR-1-B, Single  
       Family Rural with the remaining portion of the property in  the ETJ to SFR-2-A, Single Family Rural, SFT-2-B,  
       Single Family Townhome, LC-2-B, Local Commercial and LC-2-A, Local Commercial, Leander, Williamson  
       County, Texas 
       This item has been postponed due to a notification error 
 
       Mayor Fielder announced that this item has been pulled from the agenda 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 

 



 
 

40.  Consider an Ordinance adopting the 2015 ICC Building Codes and the 2014 National Electrical Code (NEC) 
       Tom Yantis, Asst. City Manager explained 
 
        Motion made by Council Member Abruzzese to approve.  Second by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette. 
        Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
41.  Consider an Ordinance adopting the 2015 Fire Code with local amendments 
       Bill Gardner, Fire Chief explained 
 
       Motion made by Council Member Stephenson to approve.  Second by Council Member Seiler. 
       Motion passes, all voting “aye” 

     42.  Water Use and Supply Update 
            Pat Womack, Director of Public Works gave the water use update 
 
     43.  Council Member Closing Statements 
            Council Members gave their closing statements 

      
 
     

            Mayor Fielder read the additional item agenda into the record 

44.  Convene into executive session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, and Section 1.05, 
       Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct to consult with legal counsel regarding a proposed  
       settlement agreement in Cause No. 15-0088- C277, Premas Global Leander I v. City of Leander, et al., In  
       the 277th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
 
       Council convened into executive session at 10:20 pm 
       Council reconvened into open session at 11:17 pm 
 
45.  Reconvene into open session to take action as deemed appropriate in the City Council’s discretion regarding 
       a proposed settlement agreement in Cause No. 15-0088- C277, Premas Global Leander I v. City of Leander,  
       et al., In the 277th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
 
       No action taken 
 
       See attached minutes for motion on additional executive session agenda item. 

 
              
     46.  Adjournment  
            With there being no further business the meeting adjourned at 11:19 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       Attest: 
 
 
           _________________________________                     _______________________________ 
           Christopher Fielder, Mayor   Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 



    
MINUTES 

 ADDITIONAL ITEMS ON AGENDA 
      
                                                            

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

April 21, 2016 
 

 
 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, 
TEXAS, WILL MEET AT 7:00 P.M. IN A REGULAR MEETING ON THE 21st DAY OF 
APRIL, 2016 AT ITS REGULAR MEETING PLACE, THE PAT BRYSON MUNICIPAL 
HALL, 201 N. BRUSHY STREET, IN THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AND IN 
ADDITION TO THE ITEMS POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MEETING 
REQUIREMENTS WILL ALSO CONSIDER THE ADDITIONAL ITEMS LISTED BELOW: 
 
  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

      1. Convene into executive session pursuant to Section 551.071, Texas Government Code, 
and Section 1.05, Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct to consult with 
legal counsel regarding initiating litigation against Brooke Anne Hazzard and any other 
appropriate parties related to filing of UCC liens against City employees, officers, and 
departments, and other appropriate remedies, and reporting the liens to the district 
attorneys’ office 

 
           Mayor Fielder read this item into the record with item # 44 on the Regular Agenda 
 
      2. Reconvene into open session to take action as determined appropriate in the City     

Council’s discretion regarding filing lawsuits against Brooke Anne Hazzard and any 
other appropriate parties to seek release of financing statements and UCC liens against 
City employees, officers, and departments and other appropriate remedies, and 
reporting the liens to the district attorney’s office 

 
  Motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette to authorize City Attorney to report  
  Brooke Anne Hazzard’s filing of fraudulent liens with the appropriate authorities.   
  Second by Council Member Shepherd.  Motion passes, all voting “aye” 
 
 
        Attest: 
 
______________________________                       _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor                Debbie Haile, TRMC, City Secretary 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM # 8 

 
 

Executive Summary 

 

May 5, 2016 

 

Council Agenda Subject:  Consider Dedication and Acceptance of Subdivision 
Infrastructure Improvements for Pecan Creek Phase 4 
 
Background:  The subdivision infrastructure improvements required for Pecan Creek Phase 
4 have been installed, inspected, and found to be satisfactorily completed.  All documentation 
required for acceptance of the subdivision has been received, including record drawings, 
statement of substantial completion prepared by a Professional Engineer licensed in the State 
of Texas, copies of all inspection reports and certified test results, electronic files of the 
improvements and final plat, affidavit of all bills paid, and a two-year term Maintenance 
Bond. The Maintenance Bond will commence its two year term upon City Council 
acceptance, as anticipated, on May 5, 2016 which will provide warranty and maintenance 
coverage for the infrastructure improvements through May 5, 2018.  The Engineering 
Department will perform a formal inspection of the improvements approximately 30 days 
prior to the expiration of the Maintenance Bond to assure that any defects in materials, 
workmanship, or maintenance are corrected prior to expiration of the bond. 
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration: N/A 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends City Council’s formal acceptance of the subdivision 
infrastructure improvements for Pecan Creek Phase 4. 
   
Attachments:  Location Map, Engineer’s Concurrence Letter, RAS Report, Maintenance 
Bond, Affidavits of All Bills Paid, and Final Pay Estimates. 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 





























AGENDA ITEM # 9 
Public Hearing 

 
Executive Summary 

 May 5, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:   Notice of public hearing to consider adoption of an updated 

assessment roll to apportion assessments levied against property located in the Oak Creek 

Public Improvement District among subdivided lots.   

 

Background:    Now that the development is underway, the original parcels are being 

subdivided and it is the recommendation of the City Attorney and our PID Administrator 

that we update the Assessment Plan so buyers of the lots are fully informed of their 

individual assessments. 

 

Origination:      Paige Saenz, City Attorney  

 
Financial Consideration:   

 
Recommendation:      

 
Attachments:    Public Hearing Notice; Updated Service & Assessment Plan 

 
Prepared by: Robert G. Powers, Finance Director    



AGENDA ITEM # 9 
Action 

 
Executive Summary 

 May 5, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:   Consider an ordinance approving an updated assessment roll and 

service and assessment plan and apportioning assessments levied against property located 

in the Oak Creek Public Improvement District among subdivided lots. 

 

Background:    Now that the development is underway, the original parcels are being 

subdivided and it is the recommendation of the City Attorney and our PID Administrator 

that we update the Assessment Plan so buyers of the lots are fully informed of their 

individual assessments. 

 

Origination:      Paige Saenz, City Attorney  

 
Financial Consideration:   

 
Recommendation:      

 
Attachments:    Public Hearing Notice; Updated Service & Assessment Plan; Ordinance 

 
Prepared by: Robert G. Powers, Finance Director    



(PUBLISH April 21, 2016) 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF AN UPDATED ASSESSMENT ROLL TO  

APPORTION ASSESSMENTS 
LEVIED AGAINST PROPERTY LOCATED IN 

THE OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
AMONG SUBDIVIDED LOTS 

 
Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Leander, Texas, will hold a public 
hearing in the Council Chambers at Pat Bryson Municipal Hall, 201 North Brushy Street, 
Leander, Williamson County, Texas 78646 on May 5, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. to consider adopting an 
updated assessment roll and amending the Service and Assessment Plan for the Oak Creek 
Public Improvement District to apportion assessments levied against the assessable property 
within the Oak Creek Public Improvement District among the lots created by subdivision of 
portions of the assessed property.  Public comments and written and oral objections will be 
considered at the hearing. 
 
General Nature and Cost of District Improvements:  The Oak Creek Public Improvement 
District (the “District”) was created on July 17, 2014, and on October 16, 2014, assessments 
were levied against assessable property within the District, pursuant to Chapter 372 of the Texas 
Local Government Code, to fund the creation and administration of the District and the design, 
acquisition, and construction of public and private improvements necessary for full development 
of the property within the District, which improvements include the following: (i) the 
establishment of parks and open space, together with the design, construction and maintenance 
of any ancillary structures, features or amenities such as trails,  pavilions, community facilities, 
irrigation, walkways, lighting, benches, swimming pools, trash receptacles and any similar items 
located therein; (ii) landscaping; (iii) acquisition, construction, and improvement of water, 
wastewater and drainage facilities; (iv) acquisition, construction and improvement of streets, 
roadways, rights-of-way and related facilities; (v) entry monumentation and features; (vi) 
signage; (vii) projects similar to those listed in subsections (i) – (vi) above; and (viii) payment of 
costs associated with constructing and financing the public improvements listed in subparagraphs 
(i) – (vii) above, including costs of establishing, administering and operating the District (all of 
the foregoing collectively referred to as the "District Improvements").   
 
Estimated Total Cost of Public Improvement:  The total cost of the public improvements 
associated with the District is approximately $3,900,000.00, exclusive of costs of issuance and 
required reserves related to the proposed issuance of bonds to fund the construction of the public 
improvements.   
 
District Boundaries: The District includes approximately 150.894 acres located in the Charles 
Cochran Survey, Abstract No. 134, inside the corporate limits of the City of Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas, being composed of a 25.319 acre tract, which is more particularly 
described in the instrument recorded as Document Number 2013114493, Official Public Records 
Williamson County, Texas, and a 125.575 acre tract, being more particularly described in the 
instrument recorded under Document Number 2013089235, Official Public Records of 
 1 

 



Williamson County, Texas (the "Property").  Portions of the Property have been subdivided into 
individual residential lots.  The Property is located approximately 650 feet west of US 183, 
approximately 2,600 feet north of Old 2243 West, northeast of Plain Elementary School, east of 
section 1 of the Benbrook Ranch subdivision, southeast of the North Fork of Brushy Creek, and 
south of W. San Gabriel Pkwy. 
 
Materials:  The boundaries of the District, a copy the proposed Service and Assessment Plan 
amendment, which includes the proposed updated assessment roll, are available for inspection at 
City Hall at 200 West Willis Street, Leander, Texas. 
 
 

 2 
 



DAVID

TAUSSIG
&ASSOCIATES, INC.

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

AMENDED ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN UPDATE
TO THE

SERVICE AND ASSESSMENT PLAN

APRIL 21, 2016

Public Finance
Public Private Partnerships
Urban Economics

MCKINNEY, TEXAS
NEWPORT BEACH,

CALIFORNIA



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION PAGE

I. INTRODUCTION .....................................................................................................................1

II. ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN UPDATE.............................................................................................2

III. AMENDED ASSESSMENT PLAN ...............................................................................................6

EXHIBIT A – 2015 AMENDED ASSESSMENT ROLL
EXHIBIT B – LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF HOA AMENITIES CENTER LOT



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 1
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

I . I N T R O D U C T I O N

The Oak Creek Public Improvement District (the "PID") was created on June 5, 2014 by
Ordinance No. 14-013-00 of the City of Leander (the "City") in accordance with the Public
Improvement District Act, being Chapter 372 of the Texas Local Government Code (the "PID Act")
to finance and/or reimburse the costs of certain public improvements (the "Projects" or
"Improvements") for the benefit of the property in the PID. A service and assessment plan
(the "Service and Assessment Plan") was subsequently prepared at the direction of the
City identifying the Projects and their estimated costs, the manner of assessing the
property in the PID for the costs of the Projects, and the indebtedness to be incurred.
Following a public hearing held on October 16, 2014, the City accepted and approved the
Service and Assessment Plan and levied assessments with the adoption of Ordinance No.
14-064-00. The $5,200,000 PID Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2014 (the
"Series 2014 Bonds") were issued in November 2014 pursuant to Ordinance No. 14-063-
00, also adopted by the City Council on October 16, 2014.

Pursuant to Sections 372.013 and 372.014 of the PID Act and Ordinance No. 15-040-00
approving the Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan (the "Annual
Service Plan Update") for 2015, the Service and Assessment Plan is to be reviewed and
updated annually in August of each year or as soon as thereafter practical and is to
include an Assessment Plan. This Amended Annual Service Plan Update for 2015 is
comprised of the following three parts:

 Service Plan Update;

 Amended Assessment Plan; and

 Amended Assessment Roll.



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 2
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

I I . ANNUAL SERVICE PLAN UPDATE

Section 372.013 of the PID Act requires that the Annual Service Plan Update (i) define
the annual indebtedness and the projected costs of the Projects and (ii) cover a period
of at least five (5) years.

A. PID BONDED INDEBTEDNESS

The sources and uses of funds for the Series 2015 Bonds is shown in Table II -1
below. No other bonds are presently contemplated.

TABLE II-1
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS
SERIES 2015 BONDS

SOURCES OF FUNDS

BONDS PROCEEDS $5,200,000

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS $5,200,000
USE OF FUNDS

PROJECT COSTS $3,847,899

CAPITALIZED INTEREST $328,026

RESERVE FUND $386,875

COST OF ISSUANCE $455,700

UNDERWRITER AND UNDERWRITER'S COUNSEL FEES $171,500

COLLECTION COSTS FUND $10,000

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS $5,200,000



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 3
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

B. FIVE YEAR PID CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS

Projected annual debt service and assessment installments are shown in Table
II-2 below.

TABLE II-2
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

FIVE YEAR CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS

DESCRIPTION TOTAL 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
REVENUES

ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENTS1 $1,643,230 $0 $341,755 $429,164 $425,486 $446,823

CAPITALIZED INTEREST $328,026 $236,925 $91,102 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $1,971,257 $236,925 $432,856 $429,164 $425,486 $446,823

EXPENDITURES

INTEREST $1,397,360 $236,925 $296,156 $292,125 $288,094 $284,063

PRINCIPAL $325,000 $0 $75,000 $75,000 $75,000 $100,000

PREPAYMENT RESERVE $40,702 $0 $10,400 $10,250 $10,100 $9,950

DELINQUENCY RESERVE $61,051 $0 $15,600 $15,375 $15,150 $14,925

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $147,144 $0 $35,700 $36,414 $37,142 $37,885

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,971,257 $236,925 $432,856 $429,164 $425,486 $446,823

C. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECTS

A description of the Projects follows below.

1. WEST BROADE STREET (NORTH SOUTH) – SANITARY SEWER LINES

The sanitary sewer line along West Broade Street consists of approximately
2,840 linear feet of 8-inch SDR-26 PVC gravity line with approximately
seventeen (17) manholes and approximately 450 linear feet of 15-inch SDR-26
PVC gravity line with approximately four (4) manholes.

2. WEST BROADE STREET (NORTH SOUTH) – DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

Drainage improvements along West Broade Street consist of approximately
2,540 linear feet of Reinforced Concrete Pipe (RCP) storm sewer ranging in size
from eighteen (18) inches up to sixty (60) inches. Drainage improvements also
include approximately nine (9) junction boxes and approximately nine (9) curb
inlets. The runoff will be collected by the roadway channeled into the curb inlets

1 Assessments are payable by February 1 of the year shown.



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 4
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

and conveyed to the storm sewer pipes and discharged into water quality basins
as required by TCEQ.

3. SOUTH BROOK DRIVE (EAST WEST) – SANITARY SEWER LINES

The sanitary sewer line along South Brook Drive consists of approximately 1,880
linear feet of 8-inch SDR-26 PVC gravity line with approximately eleven (11)
manholes.

4. SOUTH BROOK DRIVE (EAST WEST) – DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

Drainage improvements along South Brook Drive consist of approximately 2,970
linear feet of Reinforced Concrete Pipe (RCP) storm sewer ranging in size from
eighteen (18) inches up to sixty (60) inches. Drainage improvements also include
approximately five (5) junction boxes and approximately eight (8) curb inlets.
The runoff will be collected by the roadway channeled into the curb inlets and
conveyed to the storm sewer pipes and discharged into water quality basins as
required by TCEQ.

5. NEIGHBORHOOD ENTRY FEATURES

Neighborhood entry features w i l l  i n c l u d e  s igns displaying the
neighborhood name and will be located at the entry to neighborhoods.
Neighborhood entries will be constructed to City standards and specifications
and will be dedicated to the City.

6. WALLS AT COLLECTOR ROADS

Masonry walls will be constructed along both sides of West Broade Street and
along San Gabriel Parkway.

7. COLLECTOR ROAD LANDSCAPE

Native and drought tolerant landscape including turf, ornamental grasses and
xeriscaped planting beds will be installed along West Broade Street, San
Gabriel Parkway and the eastern section of South Brook Drive.

8. POND AERATION

An aeration fountain will be installed in the water quality retention pond to
circulate the water and prevent stagnation.



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 5
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

D. ESTIMATED COST OF PROJECTS

The PID Bonds will fund all or a portion of the costs of the Public Improvements. The
estimated costs of the Public Improvements are shown in Table II-3. The costs, as shown
in Table II-3, are estimates and may be revised in Annual Service Plan Updates.

TABLE II-3
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

ESTIMATED COST OF PROJECTS

PROJECT

ORIGINAL
ESTIMATED

COST

COSTS
EXPENDED
TO-DATE1 DELTA STATUS

HARD COSTS

WEST BROADE STREET

SEWER $313,713 $313,713 NA 0%

DRAINAGE $734,223 $734,223 NA 0%

SOUTH BROOK DRIVE

SEWER $162,974 $162,974 NA 0%

DRAINAGE $513,940 $513,940 NA 0%

NEIGHBORHOOD ENTRY FEATURES $24,000 $0 $24,000 0%

WALLS AT COLLECTOR ROADS $732,065 $490,289 $241,776 67%

COLLECTOR ROAD LANDSCAPE $496,952 $260,308 $236,644 52%

POND AERATION $5,000 $0 $5,000 0%

TOTAL HARD COSTS $2,982,867 $2,475,447 $507,420 83%

SOFT COSTS

PROJECT MANAGEMENT2 $119,315 $99,018 $20,297 83%

ENGINEERING/OTHER SOFT COSTS3 $298,287 $295,387 $2,900 99%

TOTAL SOFT COSTS $417,602 $394,405 $23,197 94%

CONTINGENCY4,5 $447,430 $422,356 $25,074 94%

GRAND TOTAL $3,847,899 $3,292,208 $555,691 86%
1 Through March 30, 2016 per the Developer Continuing Disclosure Report.
2 Four percent (4.00%) of hard costs.
3 Ten percent (10.00%) of hard costs.
4 Original contingency equals to fifteen percent (15.00%) of hard costs.
5 The contingency to cover the costs expended to date is the sum of (i) $24,473 for the West Broade Street Sewer, (ii) $12,714 for

the South Brook Drive Sewer, (iii) $57,278 for the West Broade Street Drainage, (iv) $40,093 for the South Brook Drive Drainage,
and (v) $287,798 applied on Soft Costs.



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 6
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

I I I . AMENDED ASSESSMENT PLAN

Section 372.015 of the PID Act states that the governing body of the municipality shall apportion
the cost of an improvement to be assessed against property in an improvement district, and the
apportionment shall be made on the basis of special benefits accruing to the property because
of the improvement. More specifically, the PID Act provides that the costs of the improvements
may be assessed (i) equally per front foot or square foot; (ii) according to the value of the
property as determined by the governing body, with or without regard to improvements on
the property; or (iii) in any other manner that results in imposing equal shares of the
cost on property similarly benefited.

A. METHOD OF ASSESSMENT

The Service and Assessment Plan provides that the cost of the Projects be assessed
to residential property in proportion to estimated average buildout value (i.e.,
estimated completed home values).  Residential buildout values are estimated for
the following four (4) lot types:

 Forty-one foot (41') wide lots;
 Fifty foot (50') wide lots;
 Sixty foot (60') wide lots; and
 Townhomes.

In addition, one percent (1.00%) of the estimated cost of the Projects is allocated
to the homeowners association amenity center lot (the "HOA") the legal description
for which is attached as Exhibit B.  The estimated PID assessments (the
"Assessments") by lot type are shown in Table III-1 below.

TABLE III-1
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PID ASSESSMENTS

LOT TYPE LOTS

ESTIMATED
BUILDOUT

VALUE

PERCENT
OF

TOTAL
TOTAL

ASSESSMENT
ASSESSMENT

PER LOT

41' LOTS 147 $37,044,370 21.01% $1,092,631.62 $7,432.87

50' LOTS 194 $61,756,667 35.03% $1,821,526.06 $9,389.31

60' LOTS 105 $39,690,397 22.51% $1,170,676.73 $11,149.30

TOWNHOME LOTS 178 $36,045,361 20.45% $1,063,165.59 $5,972.84

HOA NA NA 1.00% $52,000.00 NA

TOTAL NA NA 100.00% $5,200,000.00 NA



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 7
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

B. ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENTS

The Assessments may be paid in full or in part at any time. If not paid in full, the
Assessments are payable in thirty annual installments of principal and interest (the
"Annual Installments") along with administrative expenses ("Administrative
Expenses") commencing with the 2015 tax year2. Pursuant to the Service and
Assessment Plan and in accordance with Section 372.018 of the PID Act, the
Assessments bear interest at the rate of interest on the Series 2014 Bonds plus one-
half of one percent. The interest in excess of the interest on the Series 2014 Bonds
(the "Excess Interest") will be used to fund a prepayment reserve (the "Prepayment
Reserve") and a delinquency reserve ("Delinquency Reserve") equal to one and one-
half percent (1.50%) and four percent (4.00%), respectively, of the principal amount
of the outstanding Series 2014 Bonds.  The Excess Interest is allocated forty percent
(40%) to the Prepayment Reserve and sixty percent (60%) to the Delinquency
Reserve and will be collected as needed to fund and/or replenish the Prepayment
Reserve and Delinquency Reserve to their respective maximum amounts.
Administrative Expenses will be allocated to each tax parcel in proportion to its
Assessment balance. Annual Installments for each parcel set forth in the Assessment
Roll shall be due on October 1st of the year in which the particular annual installment
amount is listed, and shall be delinquent if not paid by February 1st of the following
year. For example, for the property identified by tax parcel number R524552, the annual
installment payment of $39,254.78 is due on October 1, 2015 and shall be delinquent if
not paid by February 1, 2016.

Pursuant to Section 372.018(e) of the PID Act, an Assessment lien may be enforced by the
governing body of the City in the same manner that an ad valorem tax lien against real
property may be enforced by the governing body of the City. Foreclosure of accrued
installments does not eliminate the outstanding principal balance of the Assessment. Any
purchaser of the property in foreclosure takes the property subject to the Assessment
lien and any associated obligations. Furthermore, in accordance with Section 372.018(f)
delinquent installments of the Assessment shall incur interest, penalties, and attorney’s
fees in the same manner as delinquent ad valorem taxes. The owner of assessed property
may pay at any time all or any part of the Assessment, with interest that has accrued on
the Assessment, on any lot or parcel in the PID.

C. AMENDED ASSESSMENT ROLL

The Assessment Roll is to be updated each year to reflect (i) the Assessments and Annual
Installments for each tax parcel in the PID and (ii) prepayments of the Assessments, if any.
The Assessments in the Assessment Roll reflect the number and type of lots projected
for each tax parcel as shown in the Service and Assessment Plan. The 2015 Amended

2 No annual installment is due the first tax year, 2014, due to capitalized interest.



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 8
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

Assessment Roll is attached as Exhibit A, and a discussion of the recorded plats to date
along with the allocated Assessments is discussed below.

Multiple plats have been recorded resulting in the subdivision of Parcel IDs R529005,
R529006, R529007, R529008, R529009, and R529012.

 Parcel ID R529005, a portion of which included the assessed HOA property, was
subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 1 Section 2 Plat into multiple parcels.  One of
the new parcels, Parcel ID R542828, corresponds to the assessed HOA property.

 Parcel ID R529006 was subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 2 Section 2 Plat into
sixty-three (63) 50' lots and remainder Parcel ID R529006 which is anticipated to
be subdivided into sixty-eight (68) additional 50' lots.

 Parcel IDs R529007 and R529008 were subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 2
Section 1 Plat into eighty-four (84) 41' lots and remainder Parcel IDs R539647 and
R5290073 which are anticipated to be subdivided into three (3) and sixty (60),
respectively, additional 41' lots.

 Parcel ID R529009 was subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 2 Section 3 Plat into
fifty (50) 60' lots and remainder Parcel ID R540162 which is anticipated to be
subdivided into fifty-five (55) additional 60' lots.

 Parcel ID R529012 was subdivided by the Oak Creek Phase 5 Plat into sixty-three
(63) 50' lots.

The reallocation of Assessments for each of the preceding Parcel IDs is shown in Tables
III-2, III-3, III-4, III-5, and III-6 below and on the following pages.

TABLE III-2
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL ID R529005

ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

R529005 $52,000.00 R542828 HOA $52,000.00
TOTAL $52,000.00 - - $52,000.00

3 WCAD reused Parcel ID R529007 for the larger remainder parcel.



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 9
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

TABLE III-3
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL ID R529006

ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

R529006 $1,230,000.00 R541437 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541438 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541439 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541440 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541441 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541442 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541443 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541444 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541445 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541446 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541447 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541448 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541449 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541450 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541451 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541452 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541453 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541454 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541455 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541456 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541457 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541458 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541459 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541460 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541461 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541462 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541463 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541464 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541465 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541466 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541467 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541468 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541469 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541470 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541471 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541472 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541473 50' $9,389.31



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 10
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

TABLE III-3
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL ID R529006

(CONTINUED)
ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

--- --- R541474 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541475 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541476 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541477 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541478 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541479 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541480 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541481 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541482 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541483 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541484 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541485 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541486 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541487 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541488 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541489 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541490 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541491 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541492 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541493 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541494 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541495 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541496 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541497 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541498 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541499 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R529006 50' $638,473.47

TOTAL $1,230,000.00 - - $1,230,000.00



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 11
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

TABLE III-4
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL IDS R529007 AND R529008

ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

R529007 $758,153.00 R541613 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541614 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541615 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541616 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541617 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541618 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541619 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541620 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541621 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541622 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541623 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541624 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541625 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541626 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541627 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541628 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541629 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541630 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541631 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541632 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541633 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541685 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541686 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541687 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541688 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541689 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541690 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541691 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541692 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541693 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541694 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541695 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541696 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541697 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541698 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541699 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541700 41' $7,432.87



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 12
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

TABLE III-4
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL IDS R529007 AND R529008

(CONTINUED)
ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

--- --- R541701 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541702 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R539647 41' $22,298.60
--- --- R529007 41' $445,972.09

R529008 $334,479.00 R541635 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541636 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541637 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541638 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541639 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541640 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541641 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541642 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541643 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541644 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541647 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541648 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541649 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541650 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541651 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541652 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541653 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541654 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541655 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541656 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541657 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541660 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541661 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541662 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541663 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541664 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541665 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541666 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541667 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541668 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541669 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541670 41' $7,432.87



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 13
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

TABLE III-4
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL IDS R529007 AND R529008

(CONTINUED)
ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

--- --- R541671 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541672 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541673 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541674 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541675 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541676 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541677 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541678 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541679 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541680 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541681 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541682 41' $7,432.87
--- --- R541683 41' $7,432.87

TOTAL $1,092,632.00 - - $1,092,632.00



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 14
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

TABLE III-5
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL ID R529009

ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

R529009 $1,170,677.00 R544572 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544573 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544574 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544575 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544576 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544577 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544578 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544579 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544580 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544581 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544582 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544583 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544584 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544533 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544534 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544535 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544536 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544537 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544538 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544540 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544541 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544542 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544543 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544544 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544545 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544546 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544547 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544548 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544549 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544550 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544551 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544552 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544553 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544554 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544555 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544556 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544557 60' $11,149.30



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 15
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

TABLE III-5
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL ID R529009

(CONTINUED)
ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

--- --- R544558 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544559 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544560 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544561 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544562 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544563 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544564 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544565 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544566 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544568 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544569 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544570 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R544571 60' $11,149.30
--- --- R540162 60' $613,211.00

TOTAL $1,170,677.00 - - $1,170,677.00



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 16
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

TABLE III-6
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL ID R529012

ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

R529012 $591,527.00 R541302 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541303 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541304 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541305 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541306 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541307 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541308 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541309 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541310 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541311 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541312 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541313 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541314 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541315 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541316 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541317 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541318 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541319 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541320 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541323 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541324 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541325 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541326 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541327 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541328 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541329 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541330 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541331 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541332 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541333 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541334 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541335 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541336 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541337 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541338 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541339 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541341 50' $9,389.31



City of Leander Oak Creek Public Improvement District Page 17
Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan April 21, 2016

TABLE III-6
OAK CREEK PID

REALLOCATION OF ASSESSMENT
FOR PARCEL ID R529012

(CONTINUED)
ORIGINAL
PARCEL ID

ORIGINAL
ASSESSMENT

NEW
PARCEL ID

LOT
TYPE

ALLOCATED
ASSESSMENT

--- --- R541342 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541343 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541344 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541345 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541346 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541347 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541348 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541349 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541350 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541351 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541352 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541353 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541354 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541355 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541356 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541357 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541358 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541359 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541360 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541361 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541362 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541363 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541364 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541365 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541366 50' $9,389.31
--- --- R541367 50' $9,389.31

TOTAL $591,527.00 - - $591,527.00



EXHIBIT A

CITY OF LEANDER OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
2015 AMENDED ASSESSMENT ROLL



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R524552

LOT TYPE: 100-TOWNHOMES

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $27,213.76 $597,284.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,213.76 $0.00 $27,213.76 
 2015 $8,614.67 $34,017.19 $588,669.37 $4,100.58 $1,194.57 $1,791.85 $0.00 $10,464.09 $39,254.78 $42,631.87 
 2016 $8,614.67 $33,554.15 $580,054.69 $4,182.60 $1,177.34 $1,766.01 $0.00 $0.00 $49,294.77 $42,168.83 
 2017 $8,614.67 $33,091.12 $571,440.02 $4,266.25 $1,160.11 $1,740.16 $0.00 $0.00 $48,872.31 $41,705.79 
 2018 $11,486.23 $32,628.08 $559,953.79 $4,351.57 $1,142.88 $1,714.32 $0.00 $0.00 $51,323.08 $44,114.31 
 2019 $11,486.23 $32,010.69 $548,467.56 $4,438.60 $1,119.91 $1,679.86 $0.00 $0.00 $50,735.30 $43,496.92 
 2020 $11,486.23 $31,393.31 $536,981.32 $4,527.38 $1,096.94 $1,645.40 $0.00 $0.00 $50,149.25 $42,879.54 
 2021 $11,486.23 $30,775.92 $525,495.09 $4,617.92 $1,073.96 $1,610.94 $0.00 $0.00 $49,564.98 $42,262.15 
 2022 $11,486.23 $30,158.54 $514,008.86 $4,710.28 $1,050.99 $1,576.49 $0.00 $0.00 $48,982.53 $41,644.77 
 2023 $14,357.79 $29,541.15 $499,651.07 $4,804.49 $1,028.02 $1,542.03 $0.00 $0.00 $51,273.47 $43,898.94 
 2024 $14,357.79 $28,769.42 $485,293.28 $4,900.58 $999.30 $1,498.95 $0.00 $0.00 $50,526.04 $43,127.21 
 2025 $14,357.79 $27,997.69 $470,935.49 $4,998.59 $970.59 $1,455.88 $0.00 $0.00 $49,780.54 $42,355.48 
 2026 $14,357.79 $27,225.96 $456,577.70 $5,098.56 $941.87 $1,412.81 $0.00 $0.00 $49,036.99 $41,583.75 
 2027 $17,229.35 $26,454.23 $439,348.36 $5,200.53 $913.16 $1,369.73 $0.00 $0.00 $51,167.00 $43,683.57 
 2028 $17,229.35 $25,528.15 $422,119.01 $5,304.54 $878.70 $1,318.05 $0.00 $0.00 $50,258.78 $42,757.50 
 2029 $17,229.35 $24,537.46 $404,889.66 $5,410.63 $844.24 $1,266.36 $0.00 $0.00 $49,288.04 $41,766.81 
 2030 $20,100.91 $23,546.77 $384,788.76 $5,518.85 $809.78 $1,214.67 $0.00 $0.00 $51,190.98 $43,647.68 
 2031 $20,100.91 $22,390.97 $364,687.85 $5,629.22 $769.58 $1,154.37 $0.00 $0.00 $50,045.05 $42,491.88 
 2032 $22,972.46 $21,235.17 $341,715.39 $5,741.81 $729.38 $1,094.06 $0.00 $0.00 $51,772.88 $44,207.63 
 2033 $22,972.46 $19,914.25 $318,742.92 $5,856.64 $683.43 $1,025.15 $0.00 $0.00 $50,451.94 $42,886.72 
 2034 $25,844.02 $18,593.34 $292,898.90 $5,973.78 $637.49 $956.23 $0.00 $0.00 $52,004.85 $44,437.36 
 2035 $25,844.02 $17,107.31 $267,054.88 $6,093.25 $585.80 $878.70 $0.00 $0.00 $50,509.07 $42,951.33 
 2036 $25,844.02 $15,621.27 $241,210.86 $6,215.12 $534.11 $801.16 $0.00 $0.00 $49,015.69 $41,465.30 
 2037 $28,715.58 $14,135.24 $212,495.28 $6,339.42 $482.42 $723.63 $0.00 $0.00 $50,396.30 $42,850.82 
 2038 $31,587.14 $12,484.10 $180,908.15 $6,466.21 $424.99 $637.49 $0.00 $0.00 $51,599.92 $44,071.23 
 2039 $31,587.14 $10,628.35 $149,321.01 $6,595.53 $361.82 $542.72 $0.00 $0.00 $49,715.57 $42,215.49 
 2040 $34,458.69 $8,772.61 $114,862.31 $6,727.44 $298.64 $447.96 $0.00 $0.00 $50,705.35 $43,231.30 
 2041 $37,330.25 $6,748.16 $77,532.06 $6,861.99 $229.72 $344.59 $0.00 $0.00 $51,514.72 $44,078.41 
 2042 $37,330.25 $4,555.01 $40,201.81 $6,999.23 $155.06 $232.60 $0.00 $0.00 $49,272.16 $41,885.26 
 2043 $40,201.81 $2,361.86 $0.00 $7,139.22 $80.40 $120.61 $0.00 $0.00 $49,903.89 $42,563.67 

$597,284.04 $672,991.24 $159,070.84 $22,375.18 $33,562.77 $0.00 $37,677.84 $1,447,606.22 $1,270,275.28 

Page 1 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R529006

LOT TYPE: 68-50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $29,090.43 $638,473.05 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,090.43 $0.00 $29,090.43 
 2015 $9,208.75 $36,363.04 $629,264.31 $4,383.36 $1,276.95 $1,915.42 $0.00 $11,185.70 $41,961.81 $45,571.78 
 2016 $9,208.75 $35,868.07 $620,055.56 $4,471.03 $1,258.53 $1,887.79 $0.00 $0.00 $52,694.16 $45,076.81 
 2017 $9,208.75 $35,373.10 $610,846.81 $4,560.45 $1,240.11 $1,860.17 $0.00 $0.00 $52,242.57 $44,581.84 
 2018 $12,278.33 $34,878.13 $598,568.49 $4,651.66 $1,221.69 $1,832.54 $0.00 $0.00 $54,862.35 $47,156.45 
 2019 $12,278.33 $34,218.17 $586,290.16 $4,744.69 $1,197.14 $1,795.71 $0.00 $0.00 $54,234.03 $46,496.49 
 2020 $12,278.33 $33,558.21 $574,011.83 $4,839.59 $1,172.58 $1,758.87 $0.00 $0.00 $53,607.57 $45,836.53 
 2021 $12,278.33 $32,898.24 $561,733.50 $4,936.38 $1,148.02 $1,722.04 $0.00 $0.00 $52,983.01 $45,176.57 
 2022 $12,278.33 $32,238.28 $549,455.17 $5,035.11 $1,123.47 $1,685.20 $0.00 $0.00 $52,360.39 $44,516.61 
 2023 $15,347.91 $31,578.32 $534,107.26 $5,135.81 $1,098.91 $1,648.37 $0.00 $0.00 $54,809.32 $46,926.23 
 2024 $15,347.91 $30,753.38 $518,759.35 $5,238.52 $1,068.21 $1,602.32 $0.00 $0.00 $54,010.35 $46,101.29 
 2025 $15,347.91 $29,928.42 $503,411.44 $5,343.30 $1,037.52 $1,556.28 $0.00 $0.00 $53,213.43 $45,276.33 
 2026 $15,347.91 $29,103.48 $488,063.53 $5,450.16 $1,006.82 $1,510.23 $0.00 $0.00 $52,418.60 $44,451.39 
 2027 $18,417.49 $28,278.52 $469,646.04 $5,559.16 $976.13 $1,464.19 $0.00 $0.00 $54,695.50 $46,696.02 
 2028 $18,417.49 $27,288.58 $451,228.55 $5,670.35 $939.29 $1,408.94 $0.00 $0.00 $53,724.65 $45,706.08 
 2029 $18,417.49 $26,229.58 $432,811.06 $5,783.75 $902.46 $1,353.69 $0.00 $0.00 $52,686.97 $44,647.07 
 2030 $21,487.07 $25,170.57 $411,323.99 $5,899.43 $865.62 $1,298.43 $0.00 $0.00 $54,721.13 $46,657.65 
 2031 $21,487.07 $23,935.07 $389,836.91 $6,017.42 $822.65 $1,233.97 $0.00 $0.00 $53,496.18 $45,422.14 
 2032 $24,556.66 $22,699.56 $365,280.26 $6,137.77 $779.67 $1,169.51 $0.00 $0.00 $55,343.17 $47,256.21 
 2033 $24,556.66 $21,287.55 $340,723.60 $6,260.52 $730.56 $1,095.84 $0.00 $0.00 $53,931.13 $45,844.21 
 2034 $27,626.24 $19,875.54 $313,097.36 $6,385.73 $681.45 $1,022.17 $0.00 $0.00 $55,591.13 $47,501.78 
 2035 $27,626.24 $18,287.03 $285,471.12 $6,513.45 $626.19 $939.29 $0.00 $0.00 $53,992.21 $45,913.27 
 2036 $27,626.24 $16,698.53 $257,844.89 $6,643.72 $570.94 $856.41 $0.00 $0.00 $52,395.84 $44,324.76 
 2037 $30,695.82 $15,110.02 $227,149.07 $6,776.59 $515.69 $773.53 $0.00 $0.00 $53,871.65 $45,805.84 
 2038 $33,765.40 $13,345.01 $193,383.66 $6,912.12 $454.30 $681.45 $0.00 $0.00 $55,158.28 $47,110.41 
 2039 $33,765.40 $11,361.29 $159,618.26 $7,050.36 $386.77 $580.15 $0.00 $0.00 $53,143.98 $45,126.69 
 2040 $36,834.98 $9,377.57 $122,783.28 $7,191.37 $319.24 $478.85 $0.00 $0.00 $54,202.02 $46,212.56 
 2041 $39,904.57 $7,213.52 $82,878.71 $7,335.20 $245.57 $368.35 $0.00 $0.00 $55,067.20 $47,118.08 
 2042 $39,904.57 $4,869.13 $42,974.15 $7,481.90 $165.76 $248.64 $0.00 $0.00 $52,669.99 $44,773.69 
 2043 $42,974.15 $2,524.73 $0.00 $7,631.54 $85.95 $128.92 $0.00 $0.00 $53,345.29 $45,498.88 

$638,473.05 $719,401.05 $170,040.45 $23,918.18 $35,877.27 $0.00 $40,276.13 $1,547,433.89 $1,357,874.11 

Page 2 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R529007

LOT TYPE: 60-41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $20,319.60 $445,972.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,319.60 $0.00 $20,319.60 
 2015 $6,432.29 $25,399.51 $439,539.80 $3,061.77 $891.94 $1,337.92 $0.00 $7,813.19 $29,310.24 $31,831.79 
 2016 $6,432.29 $25,053.77 $433,107.51 $3,123.01 $879.08 $1,318.62 $0.00 $0.00 $36,806.76 $31,486.06 
 2017 $6,432.29 $24,708.03 $426,675.22 $3,185.47 $866.22 $1,299.32 $0.00 $0.00 $36,491.33 $31,140.32 
 2018 $8,576.39 $24,362.30 $418,098.83 $3,249.17 $853.35 $1,280.03 $0.00 $0.00 $38,321.23 $32,938.68 
 2019 $8,576.39 $23,901.32 $409,522.45 $3,314.16 $836.20 $1,254.30 $0.00 $0.00 $37,882.36 $32,477.70 
 2020 $8,576.39 $23,440.34 $400,946.06 $3,380.44 $819.04 $1,228.57 $0.00 $0.00 $37,444.78 $32,016.72 
 2021 $8,576.39 $22,979.36 $392,369.68 $3,448.05 $801.89 $1,202.84 $0.00 $0.00 $37,008.52 $31,555.74 
 2022 $8,576.39 $22,518.37 $383,793.29 $3,517.01 $784.74 $1,177.11 $0.00 $0.00 $36,573.62 $31,094.76 
 2023 $10,720.48 $22,057.39 $373,072.81 $3,587.35 $767.59 $1,151.38 $0.00 $0.00 $38,284.19 $32,777.88 
 2024 $10,720.48 $21,481.17 $362,352.32 $3,659.10 $746.15 $1,119.22 $0.00 $0.00 $37,726.11 $32,201.65 
 2025 $10,720.48 $20,904.94 $351,631.84 $3,732.28 $724.70 $1,087.06 $0.00 $0.00 $37,169.47 $31,625.42 
 2026 $10,720.48 $20,328.72 $340,911.36 $3,806.93 $703.26 $1,054.90 $0.00 $0.00 $36,614.28 $31,049.20 
 2027 $12,864.58 $19,752.49 $328,046.78 $3,883.06 $681.82 $1,022.73 $0.00 $0.00 $38,204.69 $32,617.07 
 2028 $12,864.58 $19,061.02 $315,182.20 $3,960.73 $656.09 $984.14 $0.00 $0.00 $37,526.56 $31,925.60 
 2029 $12,864.58 $18,321.31 $302,317.62 $4,039.94 $630.36 $945.55 $0.00 $0.00 $36,801.74 $31,185.88 
 2030 $15,008.68 $17,581.59 $287,308.94 $4,120.74 $604.64 $906.95 $0.00 $0.00 $38,222.60 $32,590.27 
 2031 $15,008.68 $16,718.59 $272,300.27 $4,203.15 $574.62 $861.93 $0.00 $0.00 $37,366.97 $31,727.27 
 2032 $17,152.77 $15,855.59 $255,147.49 $4,287.22 $544.60 $816.90 $0.00 $0.00 $38,657.09 $33,008.37 
 2033 $17,152.77 $14,869.31 $237,994.72 $4,372.96 $510.30 $765.44 $0.00 $0.00 $37,670.78 $32,022.08 
 2034 $19,296.87 $13,883.03 $218,697.85 $4,460.42 $475.99 $713.98 $0.00 $0.00 $38,830.29 $33,179.89 
 2035 $19,296.87 $12,773.46 $199,400.98 $4,549.63 $437.40 $656.09 $0.00 $0.00 $37,713.44 $32,070.32 
 2036 $19,296.87 $11,663.89 $180,104.11 $4,640.62 $398.80 $598.20 $0.00 $0.00 $36,598.38 $30,960.75 
 2037 $21,440.97 $10,554.32 $158,663.15 $4,733.43 $360.21 $540.31 $0.00 $0.00 $37,629.24 $31,995.28 
 2038 $23,585.06 $9,321.46 $135,078.08 $4,828.10 $317.33 $475.99 $0.00 $0.00 $38,527.94 $32,906.52 
 2039 $23,585.06 $7,935.84 $111,493.02 $4,924.66 $270.16 $405.23 $0.00 $0.00 $37,120.96 $31,520.90 
 2040 $25,729.16 $6,550.22 $85,763.86 $5,023.16 $222.99 $334.48 $0.00 $0.00 $37,860.00 $32,279.37 
 2041 $27,873.26 $5,038.63 $57,890.61 $5,123.62 $171.53 $257.29 $0.00 $0.00 $38,464.32 $32,911.88 
 2042 $27,873.26 $3,401.07 $30,017.35 $5,226.09 $115.78 $173.67 $0.00 $0.00 $36,789.88 $31,274.33 
 2043 $30,017.35 $1,763.52 $0.00 $5,330.62 $60.03 $90.05 $0.00 $0.00 $37,261.57 $31,780.87 

$445,972.09 $502,500.13 $118,772.90 $16,706.80 $25,060.20 $0.00 $28,132.79 $1,080,879.33 $948,472.22 

Page 3 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R529010

LOT TYPE: 78-TOWNHOMES

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $21,226.73 $465,881.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,226.73 $0.00 $21,226.73 
 2015 $6,719.45 $26,533.41 $459,162.11 $3,198.46 $931.76 $1,397.64 $0.00 $8,161.99 $30,618.73 $33,252.86 
 2016 $6,719.45 $26,172.24 $452,442.66 $3,262.43 $918.32 $1,377.49 $0.00 $0.00 $38,449.92 $32,891.69 
 2017 $6,719.45 $25,811.07 $445,723.21 $3,327.67 $904.89 $1,357.33 $0.00 $0.00 $38,120.40 $32,530.52 
 2018 $8,959.26 $25,449.90 $436,763.95 $3,394.23 $891.45 $1,337.17 $0.00 $0.00 $40,032.00 $34,409.16 
 2019 $8,959.26 $24,968.34 $427,804.69 $3,462.11 $873.53 $1,310.29 $0.00 $0.00 $39,573.53 $33,927.60 
 2020 $8,959.26 $24,486.78 $418,845.43 $3,531.35 $855.61 $1,283.41 $0.00 $0.00 $39,116.42 $33,446.04 
 2021 $8,959.26 $24,005.22 $409,886.17 $3,601.98 $837.69 $1,256.54 $0.00 $0.00 $38,660.69 $32,964.48 
 2022 $8,959.26 $23,523.66 $400,926.91 $3,674.02 $819.77 $1,229.66 $0.00 $0.00 $38,206.37 $32,482.92 
 2023 $11,199.08 $23,042.10 $389,727.84 $3,747.50 $801.85 $1,202.78 $0.00 $0.00 $39,993.31 $34,241.17 
 2024 $11,199.08 $22,440.15 $378,528.76 $3,822.45 $779.46 $1,169.18 $0.00 $0.00 $39,410.31 $33,639.22 
 2025 $11,199.08 $21,838.20 $367,329.68 $3,898.90 $757.06 $1,135.59 $0.00 $0.00 $38,828.82 $33,037.27 
 2026 $11,199.08 $21,236.25 $356,130.61 $3,976.88 $734.66 $1,101.99 $0.00 $0.00 $38,248.85 $32,435.32 
 2027 $13,438.89 $20,634.30 $342,691.72 $4,056.42 $712.26 $1,068.39 $0.00 $0.00 $39,910.26 $34,073.19 
 2028 $13,438.89 $19,911.96 $329,252.83 $4,137.54 $685.38 $1,028.08 $0.00 $0.00 $39,201.85 $33,350.85 
 2029 $13,438.89 $19,139.22 $315,813.94 $4,220.29 $658.51 $987.76 $0.00 $0.00 $38,444.67 $32,578.11 
 2030 $15,678.71 $18,366.48 $300,135.23 $4,304.70 $631.63 $947.44 $0.00 $0.00 $39,928.96 $34,045.19 
 2031 $15,678.71 $17,464.96 $284,456.52 $4,390.79 $600.27 $900.41 $0.00 $0.00 $39,035.14 $33,143.66 
 2032 $17,918.52 $16,563.43 $266,538.00 $4,478.61 $568.91 $853.37 $0.00 $0.00 $40,382.85 $34,481.95 
 2033 $17,918.52 $15,533.12 $248,619.48 $4,568.18 $533.08 $799.61 $0.00 $0.00 $39,352.51 $33,451.64 
 2034 $20,158.34 $14,502.80 $228,461.15 $4,659.55 $497.24 $745.86 $0.00 $0.00 $40,563.78 $34,661.14 
 2035 $20,158.34 $13,343.70 $208,302.81 $4,752.74 $456.92 $685.38 $0.00 $0.00 $39,397.08 $33,502.04 
 2036 $20,158.34 $12,184.59 $188,144.47 $4,847.79 $416.61 $624.91 $0.00 $0.00 $38,232.24 $32,342.93 
 2037 $22,398.15 $11,025.49 $165,746.32 $4,944.75 $376.29 $564.43 $0.00 $0.00 $39,309.11 $33,423.64 
 2038 $24,637.97 $9,737.60 $141,108.35 $5,043.64 $331.49 $497.24 $0.00 $0.00 $40,247.94 $34,375.56 
 2039 $24,637.97 $8,290.12 $116,470.39 $5,144.52 $282.22 $423.33 $0.00 $0.00 $38,778.14 $32,928.08 
 2040 $26,877.78 $6,842.64 $89,592.61 $5,247.41 $232.94 $349.41 $0.00 $0.00 $39,550.18 $33,720.42 
 2041 $29,117.60 $5,263.57 $60,475.01 $5,352.35 $179.19 $268.78 $0.00 $0.00 $40,181.48 $34,381.16 
 2042 $29,117.60 $3,552.91 $31,357.41 $5,459.40 $120.95 $181.43 $0.00 $0.00 $38,432.28 $32,670.50 
 2043 $31,357.41 $1,842.25 $0.00 $5,568.59 $62.71 $94.07 $0.00 $0.00 $38,925.04 $33,199.66 

$465,881.55 $524,933.16 $124,075.26 $17,452.64 $26,178.96 $0.00 $29,388.72 $1,129,132.85 $990,814.71 

Page 4 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R539647

LOT TYPE: 3-41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $1,015.98 $22,298.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,015.98 $0.00 $1,015.98 
 2015 $321.61 $1,269.98 $21,976.99 $153.09 $44.60 $66.90 $0.00 $390.66 $1,465.51 $1,591.59 
 2016 $321.61 $1,252.69 $21,655.38 $156.15 $43.95 $65.93 $0.00 $0.00 $1,840.34 $1,574.30 
 2017 $321.61 $1,235.40 $21,333.76 $159.27 $43.31 $64.97 $0.00 $0.00 $1,824.57 $1,557.02 
 2018 $428.82 $1,218.11 $20,904.94 $162.46 $42.67 $64.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,916.06 $1,646.93 
 2019 $428.82 $1,195.07 $20,476.12 $165.71 $41.81 $62.71 $0.00 $0.00 $1,894.12 $1,623.89 
 2020 $428.82 $1,172.02 $20,047.30 $169.02 $40.95 $61.43 $0.00 $0.00 $1,872.24 $1,600.84 
 2021 $428.82 $1,148.97 $19,618.48 $172.40 $40.09 $60.14 $0.00 $0.00 $1,850.43 $1,577.79 
 2022 $428.82 $1,125.92 $19,189.66 $175.85 $39.24 $58.86 $0.00 $0.00 $1,828.68 $1,554.74 
 2023 $536.02 $1,102.87 $18,653.64 $179.37 $38.38 $57.57 $0.00 $0.00 $1,914.21 $1,638.89 
 2024 $536.02 $1,074.06 $18,117.62 $182.95 $37.31 $55.96 $0.00 $0.00 $1,886.31 $1,610.08 
 2025 $536.02 $1,045.25 $17,581.59 $186.61 $36.24 $54.35 $0.00 $0.00 $1,858.47 $1,581.27 
 2026 $536.02 $1,016.44 $17,045.57 $190.35 $35.16 $52.74 $0.00 $0.00 $1,830.71 $1,552.46 
 2027 $643.23 $987.62 $16,402.34 $194.15 $34.09 $51.14 $0.00 $0.00 $1,910.23 $1,630.85 
 2028 $643.23 $953.05 $15,759.11 $198.04 $32.80 $49.21 $0.00 $0.00 $1,876.33 $1,596.28 
 2029 $643.23 $916.07 $15,115.88 $202.00 $31.52 $47.28 $0.00 $0.00 $1,840.09 $1,559.29 
 2030 $750.43 $879.08 $14,365.45 $206.04 $30.23 $45.35 $0.00 $0.00 $1,911.13 $1,629.51 
 2031 $750.43 $835.93 $13,615.01 $210.16 $28.73 $43.10 $0.00 $0.00 $1,868.35 $1,586.36 
 2032 $857.64 $792.78 $12,757.37 $214.36 $27.23 $40.85 $0.00 $0.00 $1,932.85 $1,650.42 
 2033 $857.64 $743.47 $11,899.74 $218.65 $25.51 $38.27 $0.00 $0.00 $1,883.54 $1,601.10 
 2034 $964.84 $694.15 $10,934.89 $223.02 $23.80 $35.70 $0.00 $0.00 $1,941.51 $1,658.99 
 2035 $964.84 $638.67 $9,970.05 $227.48 $21.87 $32.80 $0.00 $0.00 $1,885.67 $1,603.52 
 2036 $964.84 $583.19 $9,005.21 $232.03 $19.94 $29.91 $0.00 $0.00 $1,829.92 $1,548.04 
 2037 $1,072.05 $527.72 $7,933.16 $236.67 $18.01 $27.02 $0.00 $0.00 $1,881.46 $1,599.76 
 2038 $1,179.25 $466.07 $6,753.90 $241.41 $15.87 $23.80 $0.00 $0.00 $1,926.40 $1,645.33 
 2039 $1,179.25 $396.79 $5,574.65 $246.23 $13.51 $20.26 $0.00 $0.00 $1,856.05 $1,576.05 
 2040 $1,286.46 $327.51 $4,288.19 $251.16 $11.15 $16.72 $0.00 $0.00 $1,893.00 $1,613.97 
 2041 $1,393.66 $251.93 $2,894.53 $256.18 $8.58 $12.86 $0.00 $0.00 $1,923.22 $1,645.59 
 2042 $1,393.66 $170.05 $1,500.87 $261.30 $5.79 $8.68 $0.00 $0.00 $1,839.49 $1,563.72 
 2043 $1,500.87 $88.18 $0.00 $266.53 $3.00 $4.50 $0.00 $0.00 $1,863.08 $1,589.04 

$22,298.60 $25,125.01 $5,938.65 $835.34 $1,253.01 $0.00 $1,406.64 $54,043.97 $47,423.61 

Page 5 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R540162

LOT TYPE: 55-60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $27,939.46 $613,211.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,939.46 $0.00 $27,939.46 
 2015 $8,844.40 $34,924.32 $604,367.22 $4,209.93 $1,226.42 $1,839.63 $0.00 $10,743.13 $40,301.58 $43,768.72 
 2016 $8,844.40 $34,448.93 $595,522.82 $4,294.13 $1,208.73 $1,813.10 $0.00 $0.00 $50,609.30 $43,293.33 
 2017 $8,844.40 $33,973.55 $586,678.43 $4,380.01 $1,191.05 $1,786.57 $0.00 $0.00 $50,175.57 $42,817.94 
 2018 $11,792.53 $33,498.16 $574,885.89 $4,467.62 $1,173.36 $1,760.04 $0.00 $0.00 $52,691.70 $45,290.69 
 2019 $11,792.53 $32,864.31 $563,093.36 $4,556.97 $1,149.77 $1,724.66 $0.00 $0.00 $52,088.24 $44,656.84 
 2020 $11,792.53 $32,230.46 $551,300.83 $4,648.11 $1,126.19 $1,689.28 $0.00 $0.00 $51,486.57 $44,022.99 
 2021 $11,792.53 $31,596.61 $539,508.30 $4,741.07 $1,102.60 $1,653.90 $0.00 $0.00 $50,886.72 $43,389.14 
 2022 $11,792.53 $30,962.76 $527,715.77 $4,835.89 $1,079.02 $1,618.52 $0.00 $0.00 $50,288.73 $42,755.30 
 2023 $14,740.66 $30,328.92 $512,975.11 $4,932.61 $1,055.43 $1,583.15 $0.00 $0.00 $52,640.77 $45,069.58 
 2024 $14,740.66 $29,536.61 $498,234.44 $5,031.26 $1,025.95 $1,538.93 $0.00 $0.00 $51,873.41 $44,277.27 
 2025 $14,740.66 $28,744.29 $483,493.78 $5,131.89 $996.47 $1,494.70 $0.00 $0.00 $51,108.02 $43,484.96 
 2026 $14,740.66 $27,951.99 $468,753.11 $5,234.52 $966.99 $1,450.48 $0.00 $0.00 $50,344.64 $42,692.65 
 2027 $17,688.80 $27,159.67 $451,064.32 $5,339.21 $937.51 $1,406.26 $0.00 $0.00 $52,531.45 $44,848.47 
 2028 $17,688.80 $26,208.90 $433,375.52 $5,446.00 $902.13 $1,353.19 $0.00 $0.00 $51,599.02 $43,897.70 
 2029 $17,688.80 $25,191.79 $415,686.72 $5,554.92 $866.75 $1,300.13 $0.00 $0.00 $50,602.39 $42,880.59 
 2030 $20,636.93 $24,174.69 $395,049.79 $5,666.02 $831.37 $1,247.06 $0.00 $0.00 $52,556.07 $44,811.62 
 2031 $20,636.93 $22,988.07 $374,412.86 $5,779.34 $790.10 $1,185.15 $0.00 $0.00 $51,379.58 $43,625.00 
 2032 $23,585.06 $21,801.44 $350,827.80 $5,894.92 $748.83 $1,123.24 $0.00 $0.00 $53,153.49 $45,386.50 
 2033 $23,585.06 $20,445.30 $327,242.74 $6,012.82 $701.66 $1,052.48 $0.00 $0.00 $51,797.32 $44,030.36 
 2034 $26,533.20 $19,089.16 $300,709.54 $6,133.08 $654.49 $981.73 $0.00 $0.00 $53,391.65 $45,622.35 
 2035 $26,533.20 $17,563.50 $274,176.35 $6,255.74 $601.42 $902.13 $0.00 $0.00 $51,855.98 $44,096.70 
 2036 $26,533.20 $16,037.84 $247,643.15 $6,380.85 $548.35 $822.53 $0.00 $0.00 $50,322.77 $42,571.04 
 2037 $29,481.33 $14,512.18 $218,161.83 $6,508.47 $495.29 $742.93 $0.00 $0.00 $51,740.20 $43,993.51 
 2038 $32,429.46 $12,817.01 $185,732.37 $6,638.64 $436.32 $654.49 $0.00 $0.00 $52,975.92 $45,246.47 
 2039 $32,429.46 $10,911.78 $153,302.91 $6,771.41 $371.46 $557.20 $0.00 $0.00 $51,041.31 $43,341.24 
 2040 $35,377.59 $9,006.55 $117,925.31 $6,906.84 $306.61 $459.91 $0.00 $0.00 $52,057.50 $44,384.14 
 2041 $38,325.73 $6,928.11 $79,599.59 $7,044.98 $235.85 $353.78 $0.00 $0.00 $52,888.44 $45,253.84 
 2042 $38,325.73 $4,676.48 $41,273.86 $7,185.88 $159.20 $238.80 $0.00 $0.00 $50,586.08 $43,002.20 
 2043 $41,273.86 $2,424.84 $0.00 $7,329.60 $82.55 $123.82 $0.00 $0.00 $51,234.66 $43,698.70 

$613,211.62 $690,937.68 $163,312.73 $22,971.85 $34,457.78 $0.00 $38,682.59 $1,486,209.07 $1,304,149.30 

Page 6 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541302

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 7 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541303

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 8 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541304

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 9 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541305

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 10 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541306

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 11 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541307

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 12 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541308

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 13 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541309

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 14 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541310

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 15 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541311

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 16 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541312

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 17 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541313

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 18 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541314

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 19 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541315

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 20 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541316

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 21 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541317

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 22 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541318

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 23 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541319

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 24 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541320

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 25 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541323

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 26 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541324

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 27 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541325

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 28 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541326

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 29 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541327

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 30 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541328

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 31 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541329

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 32 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541330

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 33 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541331

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 34 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541332

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 35 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541333

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 36 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541334

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 37 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541335

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 38 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541336

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 39 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541337

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 40 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541338

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 41 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541339

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 42 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541341

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 43 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541342

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 44 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541343

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 45 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541344

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 46 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541345

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 47 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541346

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 48 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541347

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 49 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541348

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 50 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541349

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 51 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541350

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 52 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541351

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 53 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541352

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 54 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541353

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 55 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541354

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 56 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541355

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 57 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541356

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 58 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541357

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 59 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541358

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 60 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541359

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 61 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541360

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 62 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541361

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 63 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541362

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 64 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541363

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 65 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541364

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 66 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541365

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 67 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541366

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 68 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541367

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 69 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541437

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 70 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541438

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 71 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541439

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 72 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541440

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 73 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541441

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 74 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541442

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 75 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541443

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 76 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541444

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 77 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541445

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 78 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541446

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 79 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541447

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 80 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541448

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 81 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541449

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 82 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541450

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 83 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541451

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 84 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541452

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 85 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541453

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 86 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541454

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 87 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541455

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 88 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541456

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 89 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541457

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 90 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541458

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 91 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541459

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 92 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541460

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 93 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541461

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 94 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541462

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 95 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541463

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 96 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541464

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 97 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541465

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 98 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541466

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 99 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541467

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 100 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541468

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 101 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541469

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 102 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541470

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 103 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541471

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 104 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541472

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 105 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541473

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 106 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541474

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 107 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541475

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 108 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541476

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 109 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541477

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 110 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541478

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 111 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541479

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 112 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541480

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 113 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541481

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 114 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541482

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 115 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541483

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 116 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541484

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 117 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541485

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 118 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541486

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 119 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541487

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 120 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541488

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 121 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541489

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 122 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541490

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 123 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541491

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 124 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541492

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 125 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541493

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 126 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541494

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 127 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541495

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 128 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541496

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 129 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541497

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 130 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541498

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 131 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541499

LOT TYPE: 50

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $427.80 $9,389.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $427.80 $0.00 $427.80 
 2015 $135.42 $534.75 $9,253.89 $64.46 $18.78 $28.17 $0.00 $164.50 $617.09 $670.17 
 2016 $135.42 $527.47 $9,118.46 $65.75 $18.51 $27.76 $0.00 $0.00 $774.91 $662.89 
 2017 $135.42 $520.19 $8,983.04 $67.07 $18.24 $27.36 $0.00 $0.00 $768.27 $655.62 
 2018 $180.56 $512.91 $8,802.48 $68.41 $17.97 $26.95 $0.00 $0.00 $806.80 $693.48 
 2019 $180.56 $503.21 $8,621.91 $69.77 $17.61 $26.41 $0.00 $0.00 $797.56 $683.77 
 2020 $180.56 $493.50 $8,441.35 $71.17 $17.24 $25.87 $0.00 $0.00 $788.35 $674.07 
 2021 $180.56 $483.80 $8,260.79 $72.59 $16.88 $25.32 $0.00 $0.00 $779.16 $664.36 
 2022 $180.56 $474.09 $8,080.22 $74.05 $16.52 $24.78 $0.00 $0.00 $770.01 $654.66 
 2023 $225.70 $464.39 $7,854.52 $75.53 $16.16 $24.24 $0.00 $0.00 $806.02 $690.09 
 2024 $225.70 $452.26 $7,628.81 $77.04 $15.71 $23.56 $0.00 $0.00 $794.27 $677.96 
 2025 $225.70 $440.12 $7,403.11 $78.58 $15.26 $22.89 $0.00 $0.00 $782.55 $665.83 
 2026 $225.70 $427.99 $7,177.40 $80.15 $14.81 $22.21 $0.00 $0.00 $770.86 $653.70 
 2027 $270.85 $415.86 $6,906.56 $81.75 $14.35 $21.53 $0.00 $0.00 $804.35 $686.71 
 2028 $270.85 $401.30 $6,635.71 $83.39 $13.81 $20.72 $0.00 $0.00 $790.07 $672.15 
 2029 $270.85 $385.73 $6,364.87 $85.06 $13.27 $19.91 $0.00 $0.00 $774.81 $656.57 
 2030 $315.99 $370.16 $6,048.88 $86.76 $12.73 $19.09 $0.00 $0.00 $804.72 $686.14 
 2031 $315.99 $351.99 $5,732.90 $88.49 $12.10 $18.15 $0.00 $0.00 $786.71 $667.97 
 2032 $361.13 $333.82 $5,371.77 $90.26 $11.47 $17.20 $0.00 $0.00 $813.87 $694.94 
 2033 $361.13 $313.05 $5,010.64 $92.07 $10.74 $16.12 $0.00 $0.00 $793.10 $674.18 
 2034 $406.27 $292.29 $4,604.37 $93.91 $10.02 $15.03 $0.00 $0.00 $817.52 $698.56 
 2035 $406.27 $268.93 $4,198.10 $95.79 $9.21 $13.81 $0.00 $0.00 $794.00 $675.20 
 2036 $406.27 $245.57 $3,791.84 $97.70 $8.40 $12.59 $0.00 $0.00 $770.53 $651.83 
 2037 $451.41 $222.21 $3,340.43 $99.66 $7.58 $11.38 $0.00 $0.00 $792.23 $673.62 
 2038 $496.55 $196.25 $2,843.88 $101.65 $6.68 $10.02 $0.00 $0.00 $811.15 $692.80 
 2039 $496.55 $167.08 $2,347.33 $103.68 $5.69 $8.53 $0.00 $0.00 $781.53 $663.63 
 2040 $541.69 $137.91 $1,805.64 $105.76 $4.69 $7.04 $0.00 $0.00 $797.09 $679.60 
 2041 $586.83 $106.08 $1,218.80 $107.87 $3.61 $5.42 $0.00 $0.00 $809.81 $692.91 
 2042 $586.83 $71.60 $631.97 $110.03 $2.44 $3.66 $0.00 $0.00 $774.56 $658.44 
 2043 $631.97 $37.13 $0.00 $112.23 $1.26 $1.90 $0.00 $0.00 $784.49 $669.10 

$9,389.31 $10,579.43 $2,500.59 $351.74 $527.61 $0.00 $592.30 $22,756.38 $19,968.74 

Page 132 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541613

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 133 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541614

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 134 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541615

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 135 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541616

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 136 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541617

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 137 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541618

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 138 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541619

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 139 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541620

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 140 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541621

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 141 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541622

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 142 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541623

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 143 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541624

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 144 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541625

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 145 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541626

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 146 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541627

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 147 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541628

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 148 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541629

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 149 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541630

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 150 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541631

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 151 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541632

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 152 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541633

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 153 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541635

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 154 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541636

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 155 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541637

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 156 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541638

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 157 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541639

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 158 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541640

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 159 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541641

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 160 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541642

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 161 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541643

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 162 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541644

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 163 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541647

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 164 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541648

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 165 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541649

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 166 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541650

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 167 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541651

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 168 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541652

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 169 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541653

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 170 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541654

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 171 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541655

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 172 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541656

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 173 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541657

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 174 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541660

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 175 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541661

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 176 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541662

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 177 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541663

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 178 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541664

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 179 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541665

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 180 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541666

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 181 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541667

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 182 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541668

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 183 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541669

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 184 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541670

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 185 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541671

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 186 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541672

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 187 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541673

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 188 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541674

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 189 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541675

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 190 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541676

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 191 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541677

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 192 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541678

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 193 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541679

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 194 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541680

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 195 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541681

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 196 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541682

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 197 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541683

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 198 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541685

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 199 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541686

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 200 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541687

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 201 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541688

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 202 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541689

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 203 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541690

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 204 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541691

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 205 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541692

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 206 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541693

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 207 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541694

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 208 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541695

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 209 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541696

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 210 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541697

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 211 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541698

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 212 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541699

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 213 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541700

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 214 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541701

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 215 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R541702

LOT TYPE: 41

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $338.66 $7,432.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $338.66 $0.00 $338.66 
 2015 $107.20 $423.33 $7,325.66 $51.03 $14.87 $22.30 $0.00 $130.22 $488.50 $530.53 
 2016 $107.20 $417.56 $7,218.46 $52.05 $14.65 $21.98 $0.00 $0.00 $613.45 $524.77 
 2017 $107.20 $411.80 $7,111.25 $53.09 $14.44 $21.66 $0.00 $0.00 $608.19 $519.01 
 2018 $142.94 $406.04 $6,968.31 $54.15 $14.22 $21.33 $0.00 $0.00 $638.69 $548.98 
 2019 $142.94 $398.36 $6,825.37 $55.24 $13.94 $20.90 $0.00 $0.00 $631.37 $541.30 
 2020 $142.94 $390.67 $6,682.43 $56.34 $13.65 $20.48 $0.00 $0.00 $624.08 $533.61 
 2021 $142.94 $382.99 $6,539.49 $57.47 $13.36 $20.05 $0.00 $0.00 $616.81 $525.93 
 2022 $142.94 $375.31 $6,396.55 $58.62 $13.08 $19.62 $0.00 $0.00 $609.56 $518.25 
 2023 $178.67 $367.62 $6,217.88 $59.79 $12.79 $19.19 $0.00 $0.00 $638.07 $546.30 
 2024 $178.67 $358.02 $6,039.21 $60.99 $12.44 $18.65 $0.00 $0.00 $628.77 $536.69 
 2025 $178.67 $348.42 $5,860.53 $62.20 $12.08 $18.12 $0.00 $0.00 $619.49 $527.09 
 2026 $178.67 $338.81 $5,681.86 $63.45 $11.72 $17.58 $0.00 $0.00 $610.24 $517.49 
 2027 $214.41 $329.21 $5,467.45 $64.72 $11.36 $17.05 $0.00 $0.00 $636.74 $543.62 
 2028 $214.41 $317.68 $5,253.04 $66.01 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $625.44 $532.09 
 2029 $214.41 $305.36 $5,038.63 $67.33 $10.51 $15.76 $0.00 $0.00 $613.36 $519.76 
 2030 $250.14 $293.03 $4,788.48 $68.68 $10.08 $15.12 $0.00 $0.00 $637.04 $543.17 
 2031 $250.14 $278.64 $4,538.34 $70.05 $9.58 $14.37 $0.00 $0.00 $622.78 $528.79 
 2032 $285.88 $264.26 $4,252.46 $71.45 $9.08 $13.62 $0.00 $0.00 $644.28 $550.14 
 2033 $285.88 $247.82 $3,966.58 $72.88 $8.50 $12.76 $0.00 $0.00 $627.85 $533.70 
 2034 $321.61 $231.38 $3,644.96 $74.34 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $647.17 $553.00 
 2035 $321.61 $212.89 $3,323.35 $75.83 $7.29 $10.93 $0.00 $0.00 $628.56 $534.51 
 2036 $321.61 $194.40 $3,001.74 $77.34 $6.65 $9.97 $0.00 $0.00 $609.97 $516.01 
 2037 $357.35 $175.91 $2,644.39 $78.89 $6.00 $9.01 $0.00 $0.00 $627.15 $533.25 
 2038 $393.08 $155.36 $2,251.30 $80.47 $5.29 $7.93 $0.00 $0.00 $642.13 $548.44 
 2039 $393.08 $132.26 $1,858.22 $82.08 $4.50 $6.75 $0.00 $0.00 $618.68 $525.35 
 2040 $428.82 $109.17 $1,429.40 $83.72 $3.72 $5.57 $0.00 $0.00 $631.00 $537.99 
 2041 $464.55 $83.98 $964.84 $85.39 $2.86 $4.29 $0.00 $0.00 $641.07 $548.53 
 2042 $464.55 $56.68 $500.29 $87.10 $1.93 $2.89 $0.00 $0.00 $613.16 $521.24 
 2043 $500.29 $29.39 $0.00 $88.84 $1.00 $1.50 $0.00 $0.00 $621.03 $529.68 

$7,432.87 $8,375.00 $1,979.55 $278.45 $417.67 $0.00 $468.88 $18,014.66 $15,807.87 

Page 216 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R542828

LOT TYPE: HOA_ASSESSED

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $2,369.25 $52,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,369.25 $0.00 $2,369.25 
 2015 $750.00 $2,961.56 $51,250.00 $357.00 $104.00 $156.00 $0.00 $911.01 $3,417.55 $3,711.56 
 2016 $750.00 $2,921.25 $50,500.00 $364.14 $102.50 $153.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,291.64 $3,671.25 
 2017 $750.00 $2,880.94 $49,750.00 $371.42 $101.00 $151.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,254.86 $3,630.94 
 2018 $1,000.00 $2,840.63 $48,750.00 $378.85 $99.50 $149.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,468.23 $3,840.63 
 2019 $1,000.00 $2,786.88 $47,750.00 $386.43 $97.50 $146.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,417.05 $3,786.88 
 2020 $1,000.00 $2,733.13 $46,750.00 $394.16 $95.50 $143.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,366.03 $3,733.13 
 2021 $1,000.00 $2,679.38 $45,750.00 $402.04 $93.50 $140.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,315.17 $3,679.38 
 2022 $1,000.00 $2,625.63 $44,750.00 $410.08 $91.50 $137.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,264.46 $3,625.63 
 2023 $1,250.00 $2,571.88 $43,500.00 $418.28 $89.50 $134.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,463.91 $3,821.88 
 2024 $1,250.00 $2,504.69 $42,250.00 $426.65 $87.00 $130.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,398.84 $3,754.69 
 2025 $1,250.00 $2,437.50 $41,000.00 $435.18 $84.50 $126.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,333.93 $3,687.50 
 2026 $1,250.00 $2,370.31 $39,750.00 $443.88 $82.00 $123.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,269.20 $3,620.31 
 2027 $1,500.00 $2,303.13 $38,250.00 $452.76 $79.50 $119.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,454.64 $3,803.13 
 2028 $1,500.00 $2,222.50 $36,750.00 $461.82 $76.50 $114.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,375.57 $3,722.50 
 2029 $1,500.00 $2,136.25 $35,250.00 $471.05 $73.50 $110.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,291.05 $3,636.25 
 2030 $1,750.00 $2,050.00 $33,500.00 $480.48 $70.50 $105.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,456.73 $3,800.00 
 2031 $1,750.00 $1,949.38 $31,750.00 $490.08 $67.00 $100.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,356.96 $3,699.38 
 2032 $2,000.00 $1,848.75 $29,750.00 $499.89 $63.50 $95.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,507.39 $3,848.75 
 2033 $2,000.00 $1,733.75 $27,750.00 $509.88 $59.50 $89.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,392.38 $3,733.75 
 2034 $2,250.00 $1,618.75 $25,500.00 $520.08 $55.50 $83.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,527.58 $3,868.75 
 2035 $2,250.00 $1,489.38 $23,250.00 $530.48 $51.00 $76.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,397.36 $3,739.38 
 2036 $2,250.00 $1,360.00 $21,000.00 $541.09 $46.50 $69.75 $0.00 $0.00 $4,267.34 $3,610.00 
 2037 $2,500.00 $1,230.63 $18,500.00 $551.91 $42.00 $63.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,387.54 $3,730.63 
 2038 $2,750.00 $1,086.88 $15,750.00 $562.95 $37.00 $55.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,492.33 $3,836.88 
 2039 $2,750.00 $925.31 $13,000.00 $574.21 $31.50 $47.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,328.27 $3,675.31 
 2040 $3,000.00 $763.75 $10,000.00 $585.70 $26.00 $39.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,414.45 $3,763.75 
 2041 $3,250.00 $587.50 $6,750.00 $597.41 $20.00 $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,484.91 $3,837.50 
 2042 $3,250.00 $396.56 $3,500.00 $609.36 $13.50 $20.25 $0.00 $0.00 $4,289.67 $3,646.56 
 2043 $3,500.00 $205.63 $0.00 $621.55 $7.00 $10.50 $0.00 $0.00 $4,344.67 $3,705.63 

$52,000.00 $58,591.13 $13,848.83 $1,948.00 $2,922.00 $0.00 $3,280.26 $126,029.69 $110,591.13 

Page 217 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544533

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 218 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544534

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 219 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544535

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 220 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544536

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 221 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544537

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 222 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544538

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 223 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544540

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 224 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544541

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 225 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544542

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 226 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544543

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 227 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544544

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 228 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544545

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 229 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544546

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 230 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544547

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 231 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544548

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 232 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544549

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 233 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544550

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 234 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544551

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 235 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544552

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 236 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544553

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 237 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544554

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 238 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544555

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 239 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544556

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 240 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544557

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 241 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544558

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 242 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544559

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 243 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544560

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 244 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544561

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 245 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544562

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 246 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544563

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 247 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544564

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 248 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544565

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 249 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544566

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 250 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544568

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 251 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544569

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 252 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544570

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 253 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544571

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 254 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544572

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 255 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544573

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 256 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544574

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 257 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544575

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 258 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544576

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 259 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544577

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 260 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544578

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 261 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544579

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 262 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544580

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 263 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544581

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 264 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544582

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 265 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544583

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 266 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



ANNUAL ASSESSMENT INSTALLMENT

R544584

LOT TYPE: 60

CITY OF LEANDER
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

PRINCIPAL 
BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE 
EXPENSES

PREPAYMENT
RESERVE

DELINQUENCY 
RESERVE

DEBT SERVICE 
RESERVE FUND

CAPITALIZED 
INTEREST TOTAL

TAX
YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE

 2014 $0.00 $507.99 $11,149.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $507.99 $0.00 $507.99 
 2015 $160.81 $634.99 $10,988.49 $76.54 $22.30 $33.45 $0.00 $195.33 $732.76 $795.79 
 2016 $160.81 $626.34 $10,827.69 $78.08 $21.98 $32.97 $0.00 $0.00 $920.17 $787.15 
 2017 $160.81 $617.70 $10,666.88 $79.64 $21.66 $32.48 $0.00 $0.00 $912.28 $778.51 
 2018 $214.41 $609.06 $10,452.47 $81.23 $21.33 $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $958.03 $823.47 
 2019 $214.41 $597.53 $10,238.06 $82.85 $20.90 $31.36 $0.00 $0.00 $947.06 $811.94 
 2020 $214.41 $586.01 $10,023.65 $84.51 $20.48 $30.71 $0.00 $0.00 $936.12 $800.42 
 2021 $214.41 $574.48 $9,809.24 $86.20 $20.05 $30.07 $0.00 $0.00 $925.21 $788.89 
 2022 $214.41 $562.96 $9,594.83 $87.93 $19.62 $29.43 $0.00 $0.00 $914.34 $777.37 
 2023 $268.01 $551.43 $9,326.82 $89.68 $19.19 $28.78 $0.00 $0.00 $957.10 $819.45 
 2024 $268.01 $537.03 $9,058.81 $91.48 $18.65 $27.98 $0.00 $0.00 $943.15 $805.04 
 2025 $268.01 $522.62 $8,790.80 $93.31 $18.12 $27.18 $0.00 $0.00 $929.24 $790.64 
 2026 $268.01 $508.22 $8,522.78 $95.17 $17.58 $26.37 $0.00 $0.00 $915.36 $776.23 
 2027 $321.61 $493.81 $8,201.17 $97.08 $17.05 $25.57 $0.00 $0.00 $955.12 $815.43 
 2028 $321.61 $476.53 $7,879.55 $99.02 $16.40 $24.60 $0.00 $0.00 $938.16 $798.14 
 2029 $321.61 $458.03 $7,557.94 $101.00 $15.76 $23.64 $0.00 $0.00 $920.04 $779.65 
 2030 $375.22 $439.54 $7,182.72 $103.02 $15.12 $22.67 $0.00 $0.00 $955.56 $814.76 
 2031 $375.22 $417.96 $6,807.51 $105.08 $14.37 $21.55 $0.00 $0.00 $934.17 $793.18 
 2032 $428.82 $396.39 $6,378.69 $107.18 $13.62 $20.42 $0.00 $0.00 $966.43 $825.21 
 2033 $428.82 $371.73 $5,949.87 $109.32 $12.76 $19.14 $0.00 $0.00 $941.77 $800.55 
 2034 $482.42 $347.08 $5,467.45 $111.51 $11.90 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 $970.76 $829.50 
 2035 $482.42 $319.34 $4,985.02 $113.74 $10.93 $16.40 $0.00 $0.00 $942.84 $801.76 
 2036 $482.42 $291.60 $4,502.60 $116.02 $9.97 $14.96 $0.00 $0.00 $914.96 $774.02 
 2037 $536.02 $263.86 $3,966.58 $118.34 $9.01 $13.51 $0.00 $0.00 $940.73 $799.88 
 2038 $589.63 $233.04 $3,376.95 $120.70 $7.93 $11.90 $0.00 $0.00 $963.20 $822.66 
 2039 $589.63 $198.40 $2,787.33 $123.12 $6.75 $10.13 $0.00 $0.00 $928.02 $788.02 
 2040 $643.23 $163.76 $2,144.10 $125.58 $5.57 $8.36 $0.00 $0.00 $946.50 $806.98 
 2041 $696.83 $125.97 $1,447.27 $128.09 $4.29 $6.43 $0.00 $0.00 $961.61 $822.80 
 2042 $696.83 $85.03 $750.43 $130.65 $2.89 $4.34 $0.00 $0.00 $919.75 $781.86 
 2043 $750.43 $44.09 $0.00 $133.27 $1.50 $2.25 $0.00 $0.00 $931.54 $794.52 

$11,149.30 $12,562.50 $2,969.32 $417.67 $626.51 $0.00 $703.32 $27,021.98 $23,711.81 

Page 267 of 267
4/14/2016

12:20:20PM



EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR HOA AMENITIES CENTER LOT



ORDINANCE NO. ______________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN UPDATED ASSESSMENT ROLL 
AND SERVICE AND ASSESSMENT PLAN AND APPORTIONING 
ASSESSMENTS LEVIED AGAINST PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE 
OAK CREEK PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AMONG 
SUBDIVIDED LOTS 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS THAT: 
 
PART 1.  Findings.  The City Council finds that: 
 

(A) Chapter 372 (Public Improvement District Assessment Act) of the Texas Local 
Government Code (the “Act”) authorized the creation of the Oak Creek Public 
Improvement District (the “District”) 

(B) On July 17, 2014, the City Council passed Resolution No. 14-013-00, which 
approved the creation of the District in accordance with its findings. 

(C) On October 16, 2014, the City Council passed Ordinance No. 14-064-00, which 
approved the Service and Assessment Plan and Budget for the District and levied 
Special Assessments against assessable property within the District.  The Service and 
Assessment Plan adopted on October 16, 2014 and subsequently adopted updates and 
amendments are herein referred to as the Service and Assessment Plan.  

(D) The Service and Assessment Plan provides that, as parcels within the District are 
subdivided, the Special Assessments will be reallocated and apportioned among the 
resulting lots. 

(E) Property within the District was subdivided after the passage of Ordinance No. 14-
064-00, and this Ordinance reallocates the Special Assessments levied pursuant to 
Ordinance No. 14-064-00 among the resulting lots as contemplated in the Service and 
Assessment Plan and as provided in the Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the 
Service and Assessment Plan dated April 21, 2016, attached hereto as Exhibit A (the 
“Service Plan Update”). 

(F) The City Council finds that the proposed Service Plan Update, including the 
Assessment Roll, is necessary to fund debt service payments on debt issued to 
enhance the District. 

(G) The proposed assessment roll attached as part of Exhibit A to this ordinance was filed 
with the City Secretary, and such filing is hereby ratified and confirmed. 

(H) On May 5, 2016, the City Council held a public hearing, properly noticed under the 
Act, to consider the proposed Service Plan Update and the updated Assessment Roll 
included therein which reallocates and apportions the assessments levied on the 

1 
 



assessable property within the District among lots resulting from the subdivision of 
property within the District after adoption of Ordinance No. 14-064-00.   

(I) At the May 5, 2016 public hearing, the City Council heard each objection to the 
proposed Service Plan Update, found in each case that the reallocation of assessments 
among the parcels subdivided after adoption of Ordinance No. 14-064-00 are 
reasonable and consistent with the special benefits conferred by the District, and 
passed on each objection before it closed the public hearing. 

(J) The reallocation of assessments as set out in the Assessment Roll included as part of 
Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated in this ordinance: 

(1) should be made against the property and property owners within the District; 
(2) are in proportion to the benefits to the property for the services and improvements 

in the District; and 
(3) establish substantial justice, equality, and uniformity in the amount assessed 

against each property owner for the benefits received and burdens imposed. 

(K) In each case, the property assessed is benefited by the services and improvements 
provided in the District. 

(L) The exclusion of certain property from assessment is reasonable because the excluded 
property will not receive a benefit from the District that is sufficient to justify an 
assessment and the exclusions promote efficient management of the District. 

(M) The procedures followed and apportionment of the cost of the services and 
improvements in the District comply with applicable law and the purpose for which 
the District was formed. 

(N) The assessments are in proportion to the estimated average buildout values for the 
property, as provided in Section III of the Service Plan Update. 

 
PART 2.  Exemptions and Exclusions.  The City Council exempts the following from payment 
of the assessment and excludes from the roll: 

(A) property of the City used for public purpose; 

(B) property owned by Williamson County and property owned by political subdivisions 
of the State of Texas and used for public purpose; and 

(C) other property that is excluded by law or by agreement of the City and the petitioners. 
 
PART 3.  Assessment and Levy.  The assessments and annual installments shown on the 
Assessment Roll included as part of Exhibit A are hereby reallocated among the properties in the 
District and identified by the Williamson Central Appraisal District records as provided in the 
Service Plan Update. 
 

2 
 



PART 4.  Service Plan Update.  The Service Plan Update, including the Assessment Roll 
included as part of Exhibit A, is hereby approved. 
 
PART 5.  Liability of Multiple Owners.  Each owner of property in the District owned by two 
or more individuals or entities is personally liable for the amount of the assessment equal to the 
share of the total assessment against the property based on the owner’s partial interest in the total 
property ownership.  A property owner’s interest in property may be released from an 
assessment lien if the owner pays the owner’s proportionate share of an assessment. 
 
PART 6.  Interest and Lien. 
 

(A) An assessment shown on the Assessment Roll in Exhibit A: 

(1) accrues interest at the rate set forth in the Service and Assessment Plan, as 
modified by the Service Plan Update; 

(2) accrues interest, penalties, and attorneys’ fees in the same manner as a delinquent 
ad valorem tax, until paid; and 

(3) is a lien on the property shown in Exhibit A and the personal liability of the 
property owner. 

 
PART 7.  Due Date and Collection.  An assessment may be paid in a lump sum or may be paid 
in annual installments as set forth herein and in the Service and Assessment Plan Update.  
Annual Installments for each parcel set forth in the Assessment Roll shall be due on October 1st 
of the year in which the particular annual installment amount is listed, and shall be delinquent if 
not paid by February 1st of the following year.   If a property owner defaults on payment of an 
assessment against the owner’s property, the City Manager may file suit to collect the assessment 
and may initiate a lien foreclosure, including interest, penalties, costs and attorneys’ fees. 
 
PART 8.  Annual Review of Plan.  The Administrator shall, in August of each year or as soon 
thereafter as practical, prepare and submit to the City Council for its review and approval an 
Annual Service Plan Update to allow for billing and collection of Annual Installments. 
 
PART 9.  Statutory Authority.  The reallocation of assessments and Service Plan Update 
adopted herein are made under the authority of Chapter 372 (Public Improvement District 
Assessment Act) of the Texas Local Government Code. 
 
PART 10.  Severability.  The provisions of this ordinance are severable.  If any provision of this 
ordinance or its application to any person or circumstances is held invalid, the invalidity does not 
affect other provisions or applications of this ordinance. 
 
PART 11.  This ordinance takes effect on ____________, 2016. 
 
 
 

3 
 



 

 PASSED AND APPROVED on this ____ day of _____________, 2016. 

 

ATTEST:      THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

_____________________________   _______________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary    Christopher Fielder, Mayor 

4 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

City of Leander 
Oak Creek Public Improvement District (PID) 

Amended Annual Service Plan Update to the Service and Assessment Plan 
Dated April 21, 2016 

 

  



AGENDA ITEM # 10 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 5, 2016 

 
 
Subject: Consider approval of funds for the eagle sculpture in Veterans Park Sponsored by 
Council Member Jeff Seiler  
 
Background: On April 13, 2016, by a unanimous vote at their regularly scheduled meeting, the 
Public Arts Commission approved a recommendation to the City Council to transfer $10,000 
from the Public Art Fund to the Veterans Park Project to help fund the main eagle sculpture. 
 
Financial Consideration: $10,000     
  
Recommendation: The Leander Public Arts Commission respectfully recommends City  
Council approval to transfer $10,000 from the Pubic Arts Fund to the Veterans Park Project to 
help fund the eagle sculpture. 
 
Attachments:  Veterans Park Master Plan rendering  
 
Prepared by:  Stephen Bosak, Parks & Recreation Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 





AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 05, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-Z-004:  Consider action on the rezoning of a 

parcel of land located at 801 Apache Trail; 1.50 acres more or less; 
WCAD Parcel R487426.  Currently, the property is zoned GC-3-C 
(General Commercial).  The applicant is proposing to zone the 
property to PUD (Planned Unit Development) with a zoning base 
of MF-2-A (Multi-Family) Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Dannen Development LLC (Josh Becker). 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. The Planning & Zoning Commission 

unanimously recommended approval with the condition that an 
alternative parking plan agreement will be pursued at the April 14, 
2016 meeting.  The City Council approved the request with the 
Planning & Zoning Commission recommendation and the 
requirement that a color rendering of the homes is submitted prior 
to the second reading of the ordinance at the April 21, 2016 
meeting.  

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 
 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7.   Letter of Intent 
 8. Ordinance 
   
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 04/28/2016 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-Z-004 

 
VILLAGE TOWN HOMES PUD 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Dannen Development LLC 
 
Current Zoning: GC-3-C (General Commercial) 
 
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) with base district of MF-2-A (Multi-

Family) 
 
Size and Location: The property is located at 801 Apache Trail and includes approximately 

1.50 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner   
     
 
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH  LC-2-B Vacant Property 

EAST SFE-2-B Developed Single Family Homes, Timberline West Section 2 
Subdivision 

SOUTH SFE-2-B Developed Single Family Homes, Ridge Oak Sec. 1 
Subdivision 

WEST GC-3-C Developed tenant space: Young Minds Montessori Preschool 
        

  

1 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
 
PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 

The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to allow for the development of 
a small scale town home project that will provide for a variety of residential housing 
opportunities in the area.  The intent of this zoning district is to cohesively regulate the 
development to assure compatibility with adjacent single-family residences, neighborhoods, 
and commercial properties within the region. 
 

USE COMPONENTS: 
 
MF – MULTI-FAMILY:   

Features:  Apartments (25 un./ac. if Type A; 18 un./ac. if Type B) 
Intent:  Development of multi-family dwelling structures. Such components are generally 

intended to serve as a buffer between single-family neighborhoods and more intensive uses 
such as commercial uses or arterial roadways.  Such components are also intended to create 
more variety in housing opportunities and in the fabric of the community but are intended to be 
utilized in small areas to avoid large tracts devoted to strictly multi-family residential 
development.  The goal is to avoid more than twenty-five (25) acres of contiguous land having 
a Multi-Family component.  Access should be provided by a collector or higher classification 
street. 

 
SITE COMPONENTS: 
 
TYPE 2:   

Features:  Accessory buildings greater of 10% of primary building or 120 sq. ft.; accessory 
dwellings for SFR, SFE and SFS; drive-thru service lanes; uses not to exceed 40,000 sq. ft.; 
multi-family provides at least 35% of units with an enclosed garage parking space. 

Intent:   
(1) The Type 2 site component may be utilized with non-residential developments that are adjacent to 

a residential district or other more restrictive district to help reduce potential negative impacts to 
the more restrictive district and to provide for an orderly transition of development intensity.   

(2) The Type 2 site component is intended to be utilized for residential development not meeting the 
intent of a Type 1 site component and not requiring the additional accessory structure or accessory 
dwelling privileges of the Type 3 site component. 

(3) This component is intended to be utilized with the majority of LO and LC use components except 
those that meet the intent of the Type 1 or Type 3 site component or with any use requiring drive-
through service lanes. 

(4) This component is generally not intended to be utilized with HC and HI use components except 
where such component is adjacent to, and not adequately buffered from, residential districts or 
other more restricted districts, and except as requested by the land owner. 

 
 

2 
 



Attachment # 1                 

ARCHITECTURAL COMPONENTS: 
 
TYPE A:   

Features:  85% masonry; 5 or more architectural features. 
Intent:   
(1) The Type A architectural component is intended to be utilized for high quality developments or to 

provide variety as an additional option for portions of a residential development and may be 
utilized in or adjacent to single-family uses.   

(2) This component is intended to be utilized for single-family development that backs up to, or sides 
to, a major thoroughfare. 

(3) Combined with appropriate use and site components, this component is intended to help provide 
for harmonious land use transitions by applying this component to a less restrictive use or site 
component adjacent to a more restrictive use or site component.  This standard may be utilized to 
help ensure compatibility for non-residential uses, multi-family, two-family, townhouse or small 
lot residential development with adjacent property that is more restricted.   

(4) This component is intended to be utilized for buildings requiring heights greater than those 
provided in other architectural components.   

(5) This component may be utilized for any high profile development, for any property in a prominent 
location or at an important gateway to the community. 

(6) This component is not intended to become an involuntary standard for the majority of a single-
family subdivision, especially with SFR, SFE, SFS, SFU and SFC components. 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide a balanced mix of complementary uses that support a strong and diverse tax base.  
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 Encourage a range of housing types at a variety of price points. 
 Encourage development that creates a sense of place through architectural design and 

landscaping. 
 The purpose in the Mixed Use Corridor is to allow for a variety of housing types and 

small professional offices that complement residential development.  Limited 
neighborhood servicing commercial uses and higher density residential are appropriate at 
intersections. 
 

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The applicant has submitted a request for the Village Town Home PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) in order to allow for the development of a multi-family town home development.  
The property to the north is undeveloped and zoned for local commercial uses.  The properties to 
the east and south are developed as single-family neighborhoods.  The property to the west is 
developed as a day care. 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission heard a request for this site on April 23, 2015 for the MF-2-
B (Multi-Family) district.  The Commission recommended approval of the request with the 
following conditions: 

3 
 



Attachment # 1                 

1. A six (6’) foot masonry wall is required to be constructed adjacent to the single-family 
development. 

2. Access to the site will be provided by the existing driveway, any other driveways will be 
for emergency access only. 

3. No parking modules, drive aisles, driveways, garages or similar facilities are permitted 
between the building(s) closest to the street(s) and the street frontage. 

 
The City Council denied the request at the May 7, 2015 meeting. 
 
The applicant is requesting the MF-2-A (Multi-Family) base zoning district with a proposed unit 
count of twenty (20).  The units within the project will be limited to four (4) attached units and 
conventional apartments will not be permitted.  The building height shall be limited to two (2) 
stories.  In addition, the applicant is proposing to setback the town homes forty (40’) feet from 
the existing residential to the east and only allow one story garages along the east side of the 
project. 
 
The MF use component allows for the development of multi-family dwelling structures.  This 
use component typically serves as a buffer between single-family neighborhoods and more 
intensive uses such as commercial or arterial roadways.  
 
The requested Type 2 site component when paired with the MF use component includes the 
following provisions: 
 At least thirty-five percent (35%) of the units are required to have at least one enclosed 

garage parking space and such garages are required to be leased, rented or sold with the 
applicable units. 

 Parking areas shall be no wider than two parking modules wide. 
 
The Type A architectural component requires that 85% of the walls are comprised of masonry.  
In addition, a minimum of five architectural features are required. 
 
This application includes the following higher standards and waivers. 
 

HIGHER STANDARDS WAIVERS 
COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE 
Type A Architectural Component - 
Reduced Density  - 
Height Limit - 
Additional Setback for Town Homes  

- Multi-Family Town Homes 
 
This property is located within a Mixed Use Corridor as identified by the Future Land Use Map 
in the Comprehensive Plan.  Mixed Use Corridors include areas along arterials between Centers 
that have available land should be developed to preserve the integrity of the corridor and 
maintain mobility.   
  

4 
 



Attachment # 1                 

Typical uses within a Mixed Use Corridor include: 
 Small-lot single-family 
 Townhomes 
 Duplexes and Quadplexes 
 Civic and Institutional Uses (schools and places of worship)  
 Small Professional Offices that complement residential development.   
 Limited neighborhood-serving commercial uses and higher-density residential are 

appropriate at intersections. 
 
Typical design standards included limited parking between corridors and buildings, consistent 
landscaping and lighting, pedestrian-friendly development, low monument style signage, and 
transit ready project.  This project includes an internal drive and buildings fronting on Apache 
Trail.  The parking will not be located between the homes and the street.   
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the requested PUD.  The proposed PUD allows for the 
development of a multi-family town home project that will limit the overall density while 
maintaining high form standards.  The requested PUD meets the intent statements of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance and the goals of the Comprehensive Plan. 
 

5 
 



! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

RIDGEOAKS,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 3

^

S 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

TE
JA

S 
TR

L

APACHE TRL

RUBY ISLE DR

CHEYENNE ST

CASTLEWOOD TRL

SIOUX TRL

SEMINOLE RD

SH
ANNON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-004  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Village Town Homes PUD

CITY MAPË

City Limits
Subject Property

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



S 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

APACHE TRL

TE
JA

S 
TR

L

RUBY ISLE DR

NEWCASTLE LN

CA
ST

LE
W

OO
D 

TR
L

SIOUX TRL

CH
EY

EN
NE

 S
T

OAKWOOD DR

SEMINOLE RD

W
HITE STALLION WAY

COUNTY CORK LN

OAK HOLLOW DR

ORO BELLE WAY

SH
ANNON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-004  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Village Town Homes PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R031779

R487426

R405713

R038176

R098212

R457679

R034989

R031819

R034988

R038175

R038047

R034959

R038174

R098211

R034985

R038177

R098215

R034958

R038051

R037237

R034957

R038179

R038050

R038220

R038055

R038053

R038054

R038266

R038221

R038048

R034956

R038227

R034954

R038052

R038178

R038056

R037234

R034955

R037238

R034990

R038218

R034984

R034960

R034991

R034986

R038219

R037236

R038049

R034992

R037221

R034982

R037222

R037235

R034983

R038265

R038228

R038180 R038181

R034981

R034998

R034987

R0
98

20
8R034995

R034997

R034996

R038222R037239

R034999

R0
38

17
3

R0
98

21
6

R0
34

95
3

R0
38

06
1

R034994

R405712

R0
38

06
2

R0
38

06
3

R0
38

06
8

R0
38

06
5

R0
38

06
6

R0
38

06
4

R0
38

06
7

R037223 R037233

R0
31

82
0

R034993

R098207

S B
AG

DA
D 

RD

APACHE TRL

TE
JA

S T
RL

RUBY ISLE DR

CH
EY

EN
NE

 ST

SIOUX TRL

CASTLEWOOD TRL

SH
ANNON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
ZONING CASE 16-Z-004
Attachment # 4
Notification Map
Village Town Homes

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Public Notification Boundary
Subject Property

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

R539462

0 200 400100
Feet



! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

RIDGEOAKS,SEC 1

COUNTY GLEN,SEC 3

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

^

S 
BA

GD
AD

 R
D

TE
JA

S 
TR

L

APACHE TRL

RUBY ISLE DR

CHEYENNE ST

CASTLEWOOD TRL

SIOUX TRL

SEMINOLE RD

SH
ANNON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-Z-004  Attachment #5 Proposed Zoning Map - Village Town Homes PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



S B
AG

DA
D 

RD

APACHE TRL

TE
JA

S T
RL

RUBY ISLE DR

CH
EY

EN
NE

 ST

CASTLEWOOD TRL

SIOUX TRL

SEMINOLE RD

SH
AN

NON CIR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-Z-004 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Village Town Homes PUD

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



EXHIBIT A 
Village Townhomes – PUD 

 
A. Purpose and Intent 

The Village Townhomes PUD is comprised of 1.50 acres, as described in Exhibit D 
(Field Notes).  The development of this property is a planned townhome community. 
 

B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A.  For 
the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, the MF-2-A (Multi-
Family) district has been selected. 
 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
Exhibit B attached is a conceptual site layout and land use plan intended to visually 
convey the design intent for the Village Townhomes community.  The design of the 
community is not final, and is subject to refinement during the platting and site planning 
stages. This PUD zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan approval of the 
attached plan. 
 

D. Allowable Use 
1. The use shall be attached single-family townhome residential development.  
2. The unit size shall be a minimum of 900 square feet per attached unit. Patios (covered 

or uncovered) and decks are not included in this dimension.  
3. The maximum unit count shall be limited to 20 units. 
4. The building height of all unit shall be limited to 2-stories in height. 
5. A maximum of 4 attached units may be connected. 

 
E. Building Envelope Design Standards  

The Village Townhomes development will comply with the Development Standards set 
forth in the Table below for a condo regime site plan on private drives. 
 

 Building 
Width 

Building 
Setbacks 

Paving 
Setbacks 

Unit Width (minimum unit width) 20 ft. - - 

Front Setback (from public streets) - 15 ft. 20 ft. 
Building Setback (from single-family 
residential homes) 

- 40 ft.* 10 ft. 

Perimeter Setback (minimum)  10 ft. 5 ft. 

Building Separation (minimum)  10 ft.** - 
* Setback only applies to habitable buildings.  Single Story Garages and surface parking will be allowed 

within the 40 ft setback, but no closer than 10 ft of the property line  
** Eave overhang is not included in calculations for minimum building separation.  A minimum of six feet 

clear zone between building roof lines will be provided. 
 

Village Townhomes PUD  1 
 



F. Private Drives 
1. Minimum centerline radius for private drives is 37.5 feet along tangent sections. 

Private drives will have a 20 or 25 foot wide pavement width measured from face of 
curb to face of curb (unless the Fire Department has additional requirements) with 18 
to 24 inch curb and gutter (which may also include mountable curb or stand up curb). 
This PUD does not waive any Fire Code requirements.  The drive width is required to 
be 26 feet wide where a fire hydrant is located (30 foot bump-outs is permitted; no 
parking allowed).  Fire hydrants are required to be within 100 feet of an FDC (fire 
department connection) of each sprinklered building.  FDC’s are required on each 
building or remotely located on the site along the 26 foot drive (bump-out). 

 
G. Architectural Criteria 

1. All townhomes shall comply with Article VII Architectural Components and Article 
VIII Architectural Standards, Type A of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless 
modified herein.  For the purposes of this PUD, private drives shall constitute streets. 

2. The front elevations shown in Exhibit C shall front on Apache Trail.  Parking shall 
not be permitted between the homes and Apache Trail. 

3. All elevations shall substantially conform to the architectural style shown in Exhibit 
C. 

 
H. Garage and Parking Requirements 

1. All garages associated with townhomes shall comply with Article VIII Architectural 
Standards of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless modified herein. 

2. The required number of garages shall comply with the multi-family standards listed in 
Article V, Section 2 of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 

 
I. Lighting  

Street lighting is required at drive intersections with public streets. Street lighting is 
optional in the interior of the project.  

 
J. Sidewalks 

Sidewalks are not required in the interior of the project, however, walkways will be 
provided as pedestrian connection (which may be concrete or crushed granite) within the 
project itself.  Sidewalks will be required along adjacent ROW. 
 

K. Landscape  
This project shall comply with the applicable Landscape Requirements listed in Article 
VI of the Composite Zoning Ordinance in compliance with the multi-family provisions. 

Village Townhomes PUD  2 
 



Front Elevations Front Elevations

Front Elevations Front Elevations
Front Elevations

Front Elevation
Front Elevation Front Elevation

Side Elevation

rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT BCONCEPTUAL SITE LAYOUT & LAND USE PLAN



rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT CELEVATIONS







Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
ZONING ORDINANCE BY REZONING A PORTION OF A PARCEL OF 
LAND FROM GC-3-C (GENERAL COMMERCIAL) TO PUD (PLANNED 
UNIT DEVELOPMENT) WITH A BASE DISTRICT MF-2-A (MULTI-
FAMILY); MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
RELATED MATTERS.  

 
 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property") has requested 
that the Property be rezoned;  
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
   
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1.  Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2.  Amendment of Zoning Ordinance.  Ordinance No. 05-018, as amended, the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance (the "Zoning Ordinance" or "Code"), is hereby modified and 
amended by rezoning the Property as set forth in Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Applicability. This ordinance applies to the following portion of a parcel of land, which 
is herein referred to as the “Property:”  That certain parcels of land being 1.50 acres, more or less, 
located in Leander, Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit “D”, 
generally located to the northwest of corner of the intersection of Bagdad Road and Apache 
Trail; legally described as 1.50 acres more or less out of Lot 1, Block A of the Village Subdivision, 
more particularly described in Document Number 2015047801 recorded in the Official Public 
Records of Williamson County, Texas, and identified by tax identification number R487426.  
 
Section 4.  Property Rezoned.  The Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended by changing the zoning 
district for the Property from GC-3-C (General Commercial) to PUD (Planned Unit Development) 
with the base district of MF-2-A (Multi-Family) known as the Village Townhomes PUD.  The 
PUD shall be developed and occupied in accordance with this Ordinance, the PUD plan attached 
as Exhibits “A”, “B”, “C”, and “D”, which are hereby adopted and incorporated herein for all 
purposes, and the Composite Zoning Ordinance to the extent not amended by this Ordinance.  In 
the event of a conflict between the Composite Zoning Ordinance and the requirements for the 
Property set forth in this Ordinance, this Ordinance shall control.   



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

 
Section 5. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 6.  Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 7.  Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 21st day of April, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 5th day of May, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



EXHIBIT A 
Village Townhomes – PUD 

 
A. Purpose and Intent 

The Village Townhomes PUD is comprised of 1.50 acres, as described in Exhibit D 
(Field Notes).  The development of this property is a planned townhome community. 
 

B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of Leander 
Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled Exhibit A.  For 
the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, the MF-2-A (Multi-
Family) district has been selected. 
 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
Exhibit B attached is a conceptual site layout and land use plan intended to visually 
convey the design intent for the Village Townhomes community.  The design of the 
community is not final, and is subject to refinement during the platting and site planning 
stages. This PUD zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan approval of the 
attached plan. 
 

D. Allowable Use 
1. The use shall be attached single-family townhome residential development.  
2. The unit size shall be a minimum of 900 square feet per attached unit. Patios (covered 

or uncovered) and decks are not included in this dimension.  
3. The maximum unit count shall be limited to 20 units. 
4. The building height of all unit shall be limited to 2-stories in height. 
5. A maximum of 4 attached units may be connected. 

 
E. Building Envelope Design Standards  

The Village Townhomes development will comply with the Development Standards set 
forth in the Table below for a condo regime site plan on private drives. 
 

 Building 
Width 

Building 
Setbacks 

Paving 
Setbacks 

Unit Width (minimum unit width) 20 ft. - - 

Front Setback (from public streets) - 15 ft. 20 ft. 
Building Setback (from single-family 
residential homes) 

- 40 ft.* 10 ft. 

Perimeter Setback (minimum)  10 ft. 5 ft. 

Building Separation (minimum)  10 ft.** - 
* Setback only applies to habitable buildings.  Single Story Garages and surface parking will be allowed 

within the 40 ft setback, but no closer than 10 ft of the property line  
** Eave overhang is not included in calculations for minimum building separation.  A minimum of six feet 

clear zone between building roof lines will be provided. 
 

Village Townhomes PUD  1 
 



F. Private Drives 
1. Minimum centerline radius for private drives is 37.5 feet along tangent sections. 

Private drives will have a 20 or 25 foot wide pavement width measured from face of 
curb to face of curb (unless the Fire Department has additional requirements) with 18 
to 24 inch curb and gutter (which may also include mountable curb or stand up curb). 
This PUD does not waive any Fire Code requirements.  The drive width is required to 
be 26 feet wide where a fire hydrant is located (30 foot bump-outs is permitted; no 
parking allowed).  Fire hydrants are required to be within 100 feet of an FDC (fire 
department connection) of each sprinklered building.  FDC’s are required on each 
building or remotely located on the site along the 26 foot drive (bump-out). 

 
G. Architectural Criteria 

1. All townhomes shall comply with Article VII Architectural Components and Article 
VIII Architectural Standards, Type A of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless 
modified herein.  For the purposes of this PUD, private drives shall constitute streets. 

2. The front elevations shown in Exhibit C shall front on Apache Trail.  Parking shall 
not be permitted between the homes and Apache Trail. 

3. All elevations shall substantially conform to the architectural style shown in Exhibit 
C. 

 
H. Garage and Parking Requirements 

1. All garages associated with townhomes shall comply with Article VIII Architectural 
Standards of the Composite Zoning Ordinance unless modified herein. 

2. The required number of garages shall comply with the multi-family standards listed in 
Article V, Section 2 of the Composite Zoning Ordinance. 

3. An alternative parking plan agreement will be pursued with the adjacent development 
that is also located on Lot 1, Block A of the Village Subdivision. 

 
I. Lighting  

Street lighting is required at drive intersections with public streets. Street lighting is 
optional in the interior of the project.  

 
J. Sidewalks 

Sidewalks are not required in the interior of the project, however, walkways will be 
provided as pedestrian connection (which may be concrete or crushed granite) within the 
project itself.  Sidewalks will be required along adjacent ROW. 
 

K. Landscape  
This project shall comply with the applicable Landscape Requirements listed in Article 
VI of the Composite Zoning Ordinance in compliance with the multi-family provisions. 

Village Townhomes PUD  2 
 



Front Elevations Front Elevations

Front Elevations Front Elevations
Front Elevations

Front Elevation
Front Elevation Front Elevation

Side Elevation

rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT BCONCEPTUAL SITE LAYOUT & LAND USE PLAN



rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT CELEVATIONS



AGENDA ITEM # 12 

 

 
Executive Summary 

 
May 05, 2016 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Zoning Case 16-TOD-Z-005:  Consider action on the rezoning of 

several tracts of land generally located to the southwest of the 
intersection of San Gabriel Pkwy & US 183; 151.2 acres more or 
less; legally described as: Oak Creek, Phase 1, Sections 1 & 2; Oak 
Creek, Phase 2, Sections 1-3; Oak Creek, Phase 5 and WCAD 
Parcels R540162, R529009; R529004, R529007, R524552, 
R529010, and R542832. Currently, the property is zoned PUD 
(Planned Unit Development) with the base zoning districts of SFU-
2-B (Single-Family Urban), SFC-2-B (Single-Family Compact), 
SFL-2-B (Single-Family Limited), SFT-2-B (Single-Family 
Townhouse), and MF-2-B (Multi-Family) and the applicant is 
proposing an amendment to the PUD to increase the residential 
density allowed within the properties located on the east side of 
West Broade Street, Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  

 
Background: This request is the final step in the rezoning process.   
 
Origination: Applicant: Mark Baker on behalf of Sentinel Cotter Leander LLC, 

Castlerock Communities L.P., Megatel Homes Inc, or its 
Affiliates, and Pacesetter Homes, LLC (Tom Lynch, President). 

 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. The Planning & Zoning Commission 

recommended denial with a 5 to 2 vote (Hines and Anderson) at 
the meeting April 14, 2016.  The City Council recommended 
approval of the request with a 5 to 2 vote at the April 21, 2016 
meeting. 

 
Attachments: 1.   Planning Analysis 
 2.   Current Zoning Map 
 3. Future Land Use Map 



   

 4.   Notification Map  
 5. Proposed Zoning Map 
 6. Aerial Map  
 7. PUD Notes and Conceptual Site Layout & Land Use Plan 
 8.   Letter of Intent 
 9. Ordinance 
 
Prepared By:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 04/28/2016 
 



Attachment # 1                 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-005 

OAK CREEK PUD AMENDMENT  
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Owner: Sentinel Cotter Leander, LLC 
 Castlerock Communities L.P. 
 Megatel Homes Inc, or its Affiliates 
 Pacesetter Homes, LLC (Tom Lynch, President). 
 
Current Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) 
 
Proposed Zoning: PUD (Planned Unit Development) Amendment 
  
Size and Location: The property generally located to the southwest of the intersection of San 

Gabriel Pkwy & US 183 and includes approximately 151.2 acres. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner      
   
ABUTTING ZONING AND LAND USE: 
 
The table below lists the abutting zoning and land uses. 
 

 ZONING LAND USE 

NORTH PUD/TOD Undeveloped Land located within the TOD (Future Maya 
Vista and Hill Country Bible Church) 

EAST PUD/TOD Undeveloped Land located within the TOD 

SOUTH 

SFU-2-B 
SFC-2-B 
GC-3-C 

PUD/TOD 

Established Single-Family Homes  
Single-Family Homes under construction (Northside Meadow) 
Undeveloped Property zoned for commercial 
Plain Elementary School 

WEST SFU-2-B Established Single-Family Homes (Benbrook Ranch) 
        

  

 



Attachment # 1                 

COMPOSITE ZONING ORDINANCE & SMARTCODE INTENT STATEMENTS 
PUD – PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT: 

The purpose and intent of the Planned Unit Development (PUD) district is to design unified 
standards for development in order to facilitate flexible, customized zoning and subdivision 
standards which encourage imaginative and innovative designs for the development of 
property within the City.  The intent of this zoning request is to provide for the design of a 
development which permits a mixed-residential community.  The intent of this zoning district 
is to cohesively regulate the development to assure compatibility with adjacent single-family 
residences, neighborhoods, and commercial properties within the region. 

 
 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Create strong neighborhoods with a variety of housing choices.  
 Encourage a range of housing types at a variety of price points. 
 Encourage development that creates a sense of place through architectural design and 

landscaping. 
 Neighborhood Residential is intended to accommodate a variety of housing types. The 

density and mix of housing types is dependent on a number of suitability factors 
including environmental constraints (such as steep topography and floodplain), the 
availability of sewer infrastructure, proximity to neighborhood and community centers, 
existing and planned parks and recreation sites, schools, and the road network. 

 The purpose in the Mixed Use Corridor is to allow for a variety of housing types and 
small professional offices that complement residential development.  Limited 
neighborhood servicing commercial uses and higher density residential are appropriate at 
intersections. 
 

 
 

ANALYSIS: 
The applicant is requesting to amend the Oak Creek PUD (Planned Unit Development) district in 
order to increase the density allowed within the parcels designated as SFT (Single-Family 
Townhouse) and MF (Multi-Family) located on the east side of West Broade Street.  This PUD 
was previously approved by the City Council on July 17, 2014.    
 
The proposed changes to the PUD will allow for multi-family development on the eastern 
portion of Oak Creek.  The buildings will be required to front on to Broade Street and South 
Brook Drive.  Surface parking and garage areas will be placed internal to the site.  The 
apartments will be required to comply with the Type A architectural component.  This 
component requires that 85% of the building is comprised of masonry. 
 
The requested Type 2 site component when paired with the MF use component includes the 
following provisions: 
 At least thirty-five percent (35%) of the units are required to have at least one enclosed 

garage parking space and such garages are required to be leased, rented or sold with the 
applicable units. 

 Parking areas shall be no wider than two parking modules wide. 
 

 



Attachment # 1                 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed PUD Amendment.  This amendment allows for an 
increase in the density permitted within the parcels designated as SFT (Single-Family 
Townhouse) and MF (Multi-Family).  The proposal will require that the buildings are placed 
along the street frontage and the parking and garages are located internal to the site.  This 
provisions will promote a pedestrian friendly street scene while allowing for a higher density 
development. 
 
The proposal complies with the goals of the Comprehensive Plan and the intent statements of the 
Composite Zoning Ordinance.  

 



! !

! !
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! !

! !! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! !

! !

! !
! !

! !! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! ! ! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! ! ! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! !

! !
! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! !

! !
! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !! ! !

! ! !! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !
! !

! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! !! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !
! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! !! !

! !
! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

4C

4C

5D

4C

4C

4C

4C

US 183

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 S
T

HA
LS

EY
 D

R
HERITAGE GROVE RD

SOUTH BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

W
HI

TL
EY

 D
R

RANCHERO RD

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

HILLROSE DR

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

PALMILLA ST

W METRO DR

SC
HE

FE
R 

ST

LONGHORN CAVERN RD

FLAG LN

BUTTERMILK LN

N US 183

LOS ROBLES RD

JOE BATES DR

CAMINO ALTO DR

MISTFLOWER SPRINGS DR

HE
NS

LE
Y D

R

RA
NC

HO
 V

IE
JO

 LN

SA
N 

VI
CE

NT
E 

DR

CO
UL

EE
 D

R

RUBLES CT

PE
CA

N 
BA

YO
U D

R

BINGHAM PT
CABALLERO RD

OA
K 

GR
OV

E 
RD

JESS MAYNARD TRL

METRO DR

JO
PP

A R
D

ES
TA

NC
IA

 W
AY

ES
CO

ND
ID

O 
DR

SW
AN

 FL
OW

ER
 S

T

ER
IE

 D
R

LACEFLOWER LN

SUNDROPS ST

CA
CT

US
 A

PP
LE

 ST

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-005  Attachment #2 Current Zoning Map - Oak Creek PUD Amd

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



US 183

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 S
T

HERITAGE GROVE RD

SOUTH BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

HA
LS

EY
 D

R

RANCHERO RD

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

PALMILLA ST

W METRO DR

SC
HE

FE
R 

ST

LONGHORN CAVERN RD

FLAG LN

BUTTERMILK LN
LOS ROBLES RD

N US 183

JOE BATES DR

CAMINO ALTO DR

MISTFLOWER SPRINGS DR

SA
N 

VI
CE

NT
E 

DR

RA
NC

HO
 V

IE
JO

 LN

CO
UL

EE
 D

R

PE
CA

N 
BA

YO
U D

R

SA
WYE

R T
RL

CABALLERO RD

JE
SS

 M
AY

NA
RD

 T
RL

RUBLES CT
METRO DR

ES
TA

NC
IA

 W
AY

JO
PP

A R
D

SW
AN

 FL
OW

ER
 S

T

SA
BI

NA
S 

DR

ES
CO

ND
ID

O 
DR

LACEFLOWER LN

SUNDROPS ST

CA
CT

US
 A

PP
LE

 ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-005  Attachment #3 Future Land Use Map - Oak Creek PUD

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits
Open Space
Mixed Use Corridor

Commercial Corridor
Neighborhood Center 
Community Center
Activity Center

Transit Supportive Mixed Use
Station Area Mixed Use
Old Town Mixed Use
Employment Mixed Use
Industrial District
Neighborhood Residential

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



R321825

R462849

R539850

R540162

R542827

R395787

R031699

R522995

R031728

R476719

R489452

R529004

R529007

R395875

R031722

R524552

R031721

R031640

R031694

R031645

R529010

R508012

R476718

R542832

R099991
R476366

R539851

R089421

R530061

R4
42

58
4

R511665

R031720

R349069

R031637

R4
62

85
0

R4
42

58
3

R541368

R462848

R4
63

16
0

R542828

R0
86

30
6

R508009

R533682

R530059

R4
58

17
4

R541322

R0
32

23
5

R528759

R3
47

51
0

R430664

R5
18

61
8

R4
55

66
6

R430641

R048976

R541321

R530060

R528758

R0
32

23
3

R4
55

66
7

R539052

R539647

R0
32

23
4

R541336

R5
41

49
9

R541474

R541338

R539016

R541450

R541337

R5
42

82
9

R5
41

49
0

R541466

R541331

R541464
R541462

R541472

R541463

R533735

R541629
R541630

R541628

R541631

R5
41

49
1

R489450

R5
41

32
9

R5
41

32
8

R489449

R541627R541634

R541684

R433110

R542826

R541704

R424921

R542820

R542830

R541493

R541333R541335

R455586

R541451

R541494

R541334

R541454

R541479

R455674

R455529

R533668

R533672
R539036

R533675
R533674

R455523

R533673

R541497
R541496

R455628

R425010

R541495

R533671

R541330

R489441

R539015

R541455

R455524

R455627

R455654

R455648

R533706

R455668 R489451

R533669

R455549

R489427

R455665
R461807

R476374

R539037 R533684

R541461

R541473

R455660

R541470

R541489

R533713

R533722

R541478

R541633

R541492

R541475

R541465

R455607

R541460

R424918
R424919

R541339

R424926R455655

R533711

R424917

R424922

R541327
R541342

R541449

R424923

R533726

R455649

R424916

R541456

R541471
R541459

R425011

R455595

R541498

R455673

R424915

R455527

R541317

R455590

R455556

R455592

R455626

R455623

R424950

R455618

R541458

R455647

R541332

R455587

R533707

R455591

R533727

R533709
R533710

R455528

R455603

R541444

R425018

R539029

R541467

R455560

R425008

R489440

R425021
R425022

R455610

R425020

R533708

R425023

R455596

R539033R539031
R539034 R539032R539030

R539035

R425019

R455522

R455563
R455611

R541484

R425017

R455558

R424914

R541341

R425016

R424955

R455553

R425015

R455640

R455593

R425007

R425014

R541343

R455671

R455550
R455622

R425006

R455605

R424956

R455617

R455669

R455525

R541457

R455633
R455621

R455637

R455552

R425005

R542831

R424999

R455620

R455625

R455555

R455664

R455672

R455616

R424998

R455604

R541469

R424997

R424983

R424985R424996

R455526

R533712R425004

R455562

R424967

R424995

R424982

R455597

R424979

R455642

R424994

R425009

R424980R424968

R541468

R424993

R424978

R455602

R424969

R455661

R424987

R424924

R455662

R424970

R424992

R424971
R424972

R455636

R424974
R424973R455659

R424991

R424925

R424975
R424976

R424952

R424977

R424989

R424953

R425012

R455613

R424990 R424988

R424954

R455594

R455551

R455564

R425003 R424951

R541486R455624

R455615

R424986
R424981

R455630

R455559

R455663

R424957

R455645
R455609

R424958
R424959

R424960

R455657

R424962
R424961

R424963

R455608

R455557

R424964

R455635

R424965

R455589

R455600

R424984

R424966

R455632

R455670

R455588

R455554

R424920R455656

R455643

R533670

R455641

R455644

R455653

R533714

R541448
R455561 R455601

R425013

R425000

R455565

R455598

R455646

R455614

R455629

R455652

R455639

R541319

R455631

R455612

R541482

R455619

R455634

R455658

R455651

R489448

R455638

R541481

R455650

R424913

R541357

R455599

R541311

R541304

R541480

R541632

R489447

R455566 R455606

R489443

R533697

R541445

R539053

R541452

R541310

R489446

R533667

R541318

R489442

R541325

R541303

R539011

R541685

R539057

R489445

R539007
R539008
R539009
R539010

R539012

R541477R541476

R541364

R539054

R539013

R489444

R541312

R541320

R541626

R533720

R541316

R541487

R541655

R533718

R541324

R541306
R541308

R541315

R541309
R541313

R541365

R541656

R541305
R541307

R533721

R541447

R541358

R539046 R533717
R533715

R539038
R539043R539039

R539042
R539041

R539044 R533716

R541302

R533719

R541326

R539045

R541660

R539020

R541488

R541344

R539019
R489428

R489429

R541485

R489430

R054296

R489431

R541348

R489432
R489433

R489434

R541356R541354

R541438

R489435

R541360

R489436

R541346

R489437

R541442

R489438

R541439

R541361

R541351
R541347

R541352
R541350

R541366

R541359

R539021

R541440

R541323

R541367

R541443

R533689

R541453

R541362

R541349

R541355

R541353

R533691R533693R533705
R539022

R533700

R533686

R539023
R539024

R539025 R533687R539026
R533702 R533694R533692

R539027
R539028

R533701
R539018 R533698

R533699 R533685

R539017

R533703

R533704

R533695

R541437

R533688

R541441

R533690

R541363

R541625

R541635

R539014

R541340

R541683

R539056

R541446

R539006

R541624

R529009

R533676

R541657

R541680 R541676
R541674R541679

R541673
R541675

R541640

R541678

R541643

R541677 R541672

R541644
R541647

R541648

R541642
R541641

R541639
R541638

R541686

R541694
R541698R541696R541697

R541693

R541699

R541623

R541661

R541695

R541681

R541663
R541662

R541671

R541654

R541687

R541670
R541669

R541649

R541668

R541682

R541664

R541688

R541651 R541702

R541692

R541701R541666

R541691
R541689

R541700

R541622

R542822

R541621
R541618R541614

R541616
R541617

R541613

R541645

R541612

R476375

R541646

R476373

R425002

R541703

R541658

R437133
R533677

R437137

R542821

R476372

R533683

R476371

R458187

US 183

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

HERITAGE GROVE RD

W 
BR

OA
DE

 ST

SOUTH BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

HA
LS

EY
 D

R

HILLROSE DR

W METRO DRBUTTERMILK LNLOS ROBLES RD

CAMINO ALTO DR

OA
K 

GR
OV

E R
D

ER
IE

 D
R

RUBLES CT

CA
CT

US
 AP

PL
E S

T

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-005 Oak Creek
Attachment # 4
Notification Map
Oak Creek

CITY MAPË

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.

Public Notification Boundary
SubjectProperty

City Limits
WCAD Parcels

R539462

0 0.50.25
Miles



! !

! !
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! !

! !! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! !

! !

! !
! !

! !! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! ! ! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! ! ! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! !

! !
! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! !

! !
! !

! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! !
! !

! !
! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !! ! !

! ! !! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !
! !

! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! !! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !
! !

! !! !

! !
! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !
! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! !

! !

! !

! !! !

! !
! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! !
! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! !

! !

! !

! !

4C

4C

5D

4C

4C

4C

4C

US 183

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 S
T

HA
LS

EY
 D

R
HERITAGE GROVE RD

SOUTH BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

W
HI

TL
EY

 D
R

RANCHERO RD

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

HILLROSE DR

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

PALMILLA ST

W METRO DR

SC
HE

FE
R 

ST

LONGHORN CAVERN RD

FLAG LN

BUTTERMILK LN

N US 183

LOS ROBLES RD

JOE BATES DR

CAMINO ALTO DR

MISTFLOWER SPRINGS DR

HE
NS

LE
Y D

R

RA
NC

HO
 V

IE
JO

 LN

SA
N 

VI
CE

NT
E 

DR

CO
UL

EE
 D

R

RUBLES CT

PE
CA

N 
BA

YO
U D

R

BINGHAM PT
CABALLERO RD

OA
K 

GR
OV

E 
RD

JESS MAYNARD TRL

METRO DR

JO
PP

A R
D

ES
TA

NC
IA

 W
AY

ES
CO

ND
ID

O 
DR

SW
AN

 FL
OW

ER
 S

T

ER
IE

 D
R

LACEFLOWER LN

SUNDROPS ST

CA
CT

US
 A

PP
LE

 ST

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

±
0 200

Feet

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-005  Attachment #5 Proposed Map - Oak Creek PUD Amd

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC

SFL
SFT
SFU/MH
TF
MF

LO
LC
GC
HC
HI 

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Commercial

! ! ! !

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Mixed Use

! ! ! !
! ! ! !
! ! ! !

PUD - Multi-Family

! ! ! !
! ! ! !

! ! ! !PUD - Townhomes

! ! ! !
! ! ! !PUD - Single-Family

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

W 
BR

OA
DE

 ST

SOUTH BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

PALMILLA ST

LONGHORN CAVERN RD

LOS ROBLES RD

CAMINO ALTO DR

MISTFLOWER SPRINGS DR

CO
UL

EE
 D

R

BUTTERMILK LN W METRO DR

PE
CA

N 
BA

YO
U 

DR

SA
BIN

AS
 D

R

LACEFLOWER LN

SUNDROPS ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

Ë0 200

Feet

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits

ZONING CASE 16-TOD-Z-005 Attachment #6
Aerial Exhibit - Approximate Boundaries
Oak Creek PUD Amendment

This map has been produced by the City of Leander for 
informational purposes only. No warranty is made by the City 
regarding completeness or accuracy, please refer to the official 
ordinance for zoning verification. This data should not be 
construed as a legal description or survey instrument. No 
responsibility is assumed for damages or other liabilities due to 
the accuracy, availability, completeness, use or misuse of the 
information herein provided.



Exhibit A 
 

Oak Creek Planned Unit Development 
 
A. Purpose and Intent 
 

The Oak Creek PUD is composed of approximately 150 acres, as described in Exhibit 
D (Field Notes).  The development of this property is planned as a high quality, 
residential community with a variety of residential product types.  
 
Oak Creek has been designed to create walkable, pedestrian friendly neighborhoods.  
The contents of this PUD further explain and illustrate the overall appearance and 
function desired for this community.  A Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan has 
been attached to this PUD, Exhibit B, to illustrate the design intent for the property.  
The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan is intended to serve as a guide to 
illustrate the general community vision and design concepts and is not intended to serve 
as a final document.  The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan depicts a mix of 
residential products and open space areas which are contemplated within the 
community. 

 
B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
 

All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled 
Exhibit A.   
   
For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, base zoning 
districts have been selected from the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for the 
various residential products proposed within the PUD. 
 
 For Lots 60’ and wider: Base Zoning District SFU Single Family Urban (SFU-

2-B) 
 For Lots 50’-59’: Base Zoning District SFC Single Family Compact (SFC-2-B) 
 For Lots 40’-49’: Base Zoning District SFL Single Family Limited (SFL-2-B) 
 For Single Family Townhomes: SFT – Single Family Townhouse (SFT-2-B) 
 For Cluster Housing: MF – Multi Family (MF-2-B) 
 For Multi Family Housing:  MF-Multi Family (MF-2-A) 

 
This PUD allows the flexibility to mix the various residential products and define 
boundaries for each lot type during the platting process.  Each plat or site plan 
submitted to the City will identify the use at the time of City Submittal. All 
neighborhoods within the PUD will comply with the modified development standards 
of this PUD.  In the case that this PUD does not address a specific City requirement, the 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance shall apply.  In the event of a conflict between 
this PUD and the base zoning district found in the Leander Composite Zoning 
Ordinance, this PUD shall control. 

 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 1 of 10 



C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
 

Exhibit B attached is a conceptual development plan intended to visually convey the 
design intent for the Oak Creek community.  The design of the community is not final, 
and is subject to refinement during the platting and site planning stages.  This PUD 
zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan approval of the attached plan. 
 
The Oak Creek project is comprised of a mix of various single family detached 
products as well as multi-family, townhomes and cluster products.  Oak Creek will 
include a cohesive network of open spaces, including parks, water quality areas, 
floodplain and trail corridors.  The open space and trails system combined with the 
sidewalk network will be critical in establishing a walkable, inviting community.  
 
The product placement within the community is planned to provide the following 
development pattern: 
 
SFL Single Family Limited 
Alley loaded, 40’ lots will be located west of West Broade Street and adjacent to the 
southern boundary line which is shared with the Northside Meadow development.  The 
extension of South Brook Drive will be faced with alley loaded product to provide an 
attractive architectural street scene which will ultimately connect to the adjacent TOD 
uses located along Highway 183.  The alley loaded product will also reduce driveways 
along South Brook Drive to Plain Elementary School. 
 
SFC Single Family Compact/SFU Single Family Urban  
The area north of the alley loaded product and west of West Broade Street will contain 
a mix of 50’, 60’ and 70’ conventional single family product types with access points to 
the central park and trail system.  Extensions of Coulee Drive and Middle Brook Drive 
will connect into the new neighborhoods, providing a seamless connection to the 
adjacent Benbrook Ranch and Heritage Glen developments. 
 
MF Multi Family/SFT Single Family Townhouse/Cluster 
The parcels located east of West Broade Street are directly adjacent to the area 
designated as T5 on the City of Leander TOD map.  The parcels are planned for higher 
density attached townhomes, or cluster with a maximum density of 12 units per acre, or 
multi-family apartments with a density of 22 units per acre.   
 
The cluster product is a detached single family unit that is developed as a condo 
regime.  If a cluster product is proposed, the site will be processed as a single lot site 
plan.  The units will be sold as condos with common open space areas that are 
maintained by a Homeowners Association. 
 

 
  

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 2 of 10 



To ensure a variety and mix of residential product types within Oak Creek, the 
following standards have been established:  

Residential Product Type Requirements 
1. MF Multi Family/SFT Single Family Townhome (Multi-Family, Cluster, 

Townhome)  
 Minimum of 100 units 

2. SFL Single Family Limited-Alley Loaded lots 
 Minimum of 100 units 

3. SFC Single Family Compact – 50’ lots 
 Minimum of 100 units 

4. SFU Single Family Urban-60’ lots 
 Minimum of 100 units 

 
D. Allowable Uses 
 

The uses allowed within the Oak Creek PUD shall comply with the list of permitted 
uses defined in Article III, Section 17 of the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for 
the appropriate base zoning district.  Cluster housing shall be considered a single 
family, detached use which is permitted in a MF Multi Family base district with a 
maximum density of 12 units per acre.   

 
E. Lot Design Standards 
 

Residential Areas: 
 
Oak Creek will include a variety of residential product types and sizes from detached 
single family homes to townhomes and/or apartments.  The detached residential has 
been broken into two categories based upon lot width and size.  The attached product 
has been grouped into one category and Cluster housing has been designated as an 
individual category.  Detailed design standards are included within this PUD, Table 
E.1, based upon the type of residential product.  
 
Multi Family Areas: 
 
Apartment development within MF zoning areas shall locate surface parking and 
garage areas internal to the parcel.  Buildings shall be oriented to W. Broade Street and 
S. Brook Drive.  Surface parking shall not be located between a building and the 
adjacent major street.  Exhibit C illustrates the prototypical design intent for a Multi 
Family street scene.   
 
If a Multi Family apartment building is located directly adjacent to a single family 
residential lot, there shall be a minimum 20 foot of building setback from the adjacent 
single family lot line. 
      

  

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 3 of 10 



The Oak Creek development will comply with the Development Standards set forth in 
Table E.1 
 
Table E.1 – Development Standards 

 
RESIDENTIAL USES  

 

DETACHED  
50 ft. & wider 
lot (SFC/SFU) 

DETACHED 
narrower than  
50 ft. lot (SFL 

base, alley loaded) 

ATTACHED 
Townhome (SFT 

base, alley loaded) 

CLUSTER / 
MF 

(Setbacks are 
for perimeter) 

Multi-Family 
(MF)  

Lot Area 
(minimum) 5,500 s.f.  4,000 s.f. 1,800 s.f. n/a n/a 

Lot Width 
(minimum) 50 ft. 40 ft. 20 ft. n/a n/a 

Front Setback 
(minimum) 

20 ft. (25’ street 
facing garage) 15 ft. 10 ft. 20 ft. 

20 ft. 
Maximum* 

 
15 ft.  

Minimum 

Side Setback 
(minimum) 5 ft. 5 ft. 0 ft./10 ft. 10 ft. building 

separation 

10 ft. 
10 ft. building 

separation  

Street Side Setback 
(minimum) 

15 ft. (20’street 
facing garage) 15 ft. 15 ft. 20 ft. 20 ft.  

Rear Setback 
(minimum) 15 ft. 6 ft. 6 ft. 20 ft. 20 ft.  

Lot Depth 
(minimum) 110 ft. 100 ft. 90 ft. n/a n/a 

*  In the event that there are issues with grade along W Broade Street, flexibility with regard to the 
maximum setback may be granted administratively.  This exception will not allow for parking to be 
located between the building and the right-of-way. 

 
F. Parkland/Open Space/Trails 
 

Open space within Oak Creek will create a network of trails and parkland that creates 
distinct neighborhoods and provides pedestrian walkways throughout the community.    
The Oak Creek PUD will contribute approximately 31 acres of open space consisting of 
parks, floodplain, greenbelt trail corridors and water quality ponds.  The parkland and 
proposed trails and amenities shall be consistent with the approved Concept Plan Sheet 
2 Parkland Exhibit (Exhibit 1).  
 
The following criteria shall be considered allowable for parkland credit within Oak 
Creek. 
 

1. Neighborhood Pocket Parks - Minimum of ½ acre 
2. Minimum of 100’ of street frontage 
3. Water quality pond areas that are designed as an amenity 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 4 of 10 



4. Open space trail corridors located along West Broade Street between the back 
of lots and the right of way 

 
Oak Creek is located in close proximity to Benbrook Park.  A primary 8’ wide, concrete 
trail will be constructed within the floodplain which will provide a connection point for 
linkage between the Benbrook trail and West Broade Street and from West Broade 
Street east and south to connect with South Brook Drive (see approved Concept Plan 
Sheet 2 Parkland Exhibit).  An additional 8’ wide, concrete trail will be provided along 
the entire length of West Broade Street which will meander in and out of the right of 
way and adjacent open space corridor located on the western side of the roadway. 

 
G. Roadway Design 
 

The Oak Creek community will incorporate the following right of way standards. 
 

1. All single family detached roadways for base districts SFU Single Family Urban 
and SFC Single Family Compact shall utilize Primary Residential Street section 
ST-50-28 as illustrated below. 

 
2. All alley loaded residential product in base districts SFL Single Family Limited 

and SFT Single Family Townhouse shall utilize Primary Residential Street 
section ST-48-26 as illustrated below. 

 
3. All alleys shall conform to the RA-20 Rear Alley section as illustrated below. 

 
4. Streets within a Cluster Housing project will be private streets within a site plan.  

The pavement width shall be a minimum of 26 feet in width with 10 foot Public 
Utility Easements PUE on each side of the street.    

  
5. Due to the pedestrian oriented design and emphasis on an attractive streetscape, 

several traffic calming measures are allowed within Oak Creek.  A traffic circle 
shall be incorporated at the intersection of South Brook Drive and West Broade 
Street with a minimum radius of 70 feet. 

 
6. Additional traffic calming islands shall be allowed along South Brook Drive.  

The minimum pavement width between landscape islands shall be 24 feet.   
Parallel parking shall be allowed on both sides of South Brook Drive with the 
driving lanes tapering at intersections to create traffic calming islands.  Changes 
in paving material such as stamped concrete or pavers shall be allowed at the 
intersections and traffic circle.  

 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 5 of 10 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
H. Architectural Criteria 
 

The PUD shall comply with the architectural standards of the Composite Zoning 
Ordinance and the Conventional Development Sector of the City of Leander 
SmartCode adopted July 17, 2014.  Single family residential products within the SFL 
Single Family Limited, SFT Single Family Townhouse base zoning districts and 
detached single family residential products within the MF Multi Family base zoning 
district (i.e. cluster single family developed as a site plan) may utilize cementitious 
fiber planking to meet the masonry requirement. 
 
Multi Family apartments located within the MF base zoning district shall comply with 
the Type A Architectural Component of Composite Zoning Ordinance.   

 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 6 of 10 



I. Walls and Fencing 
 

All lots within Oak Creek which back or side onto West Broade Street shall have a 
solid, 6 foot tall masonry wall with columns located along the rear or side lot line.  
Wrought iron fencing with masonry columns is allowed in locations where views into 
the neighborhood would be desirable.   
 
All lots which back onto parks or floodplain areas shall utilize 6 foot, wrought iron 
view fencing. 
 

J. Flag Lots 
 

In order to provide a legal lot for the water quality ponds within Oak Creek, the 
minimum flag lot width shall be 15 feet.  This provision shall not apply to residential 
lots. 
  

  

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 7 of 10 



Exhibit B 
 

Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
  

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 8 of 10 



Concept Plan – Sheet 2 Parkland Exhibit 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 9 of 10 



Exhibit C 
 

Prototypical Design Intent for a Multi Family Street Scene 

Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 10 of 10 



P.O.B.

CHARLES COCHRAN SURVEY
ABSTRACT 134

ZONE X

960

960

960

960

960

960

965

965

965

965

965

965

965

9
6

5

965
965

965

965

965

965

96
5

965
965

96
5

965

965

970

970

970

970

970

970

970

9
7

0

970

970

970

97
0

970

970

97
0

970

970

970

970

975

975

975

975

975

975

9
7

59
7

5

975

975

975

975

975

97
5

975

975

975975

975

975

9
7

5

975
975 975

975

980 980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

9
8

0

980

980

980

980

980

980
980

980

980

980

98
0

985

985

985

985

98
5

985

985
985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

98
5

9
8

5

98
5

98
5

990

9
9

0

9
9

0

990

99
0

990 990

990 990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990
990

9
9

0 9
9

0

99
0

990990

990

995

9
9

5

99
5

995

995

995

995

995

995

99
5

995

995

995

995

995

1000

1000

10
00

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1
0

0
0

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005
1005

1010

1010

10
10

10
10

1010

1010

1015

1015

1015

1020

985

E
X

H
IB

IT
 1

L
E
A

N
D

E
R

, 
T

E
X

A
S

O
A

K
 C

R
E
E
K

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
U

A
L
 S

IT
E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T

A
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 U

S
E
 P

L
A

N

VICINITY MAP

The reproduction, copying or other use of this drawing without the

written consent of SEC Planning, LLC is prohibited.

1.

Issue Date:

5.

4.

2.

3.

130078-SELA
Project No.

2013C

SEC Planning, LLC

Drawn By: MB

December 20, 2013

Issued:

Revisions:

1.

5.

4.

2.

3.

Reviewed By: MB

PUD Submittal 12/20/13

Q:\130078-SELA\Cadfiles\PLANNING\

Submittals\Concept Plan

Submittal\Concept A 2013-08-15.dwg

PUD Plan Revision 02/11/14

PUD Plan Revision 03/20/14

NEW HOPE RD.

B
A
G

D
A
D

 R
D

.

SOUTH SAN GABRIEL

R
EA

G
A

N
 B

LV
D

.

U
.S. 183

U
.S. 183A

FM 1431

S.H. 29

SAN GABRIEL PARKWAY

SITE

LEANDER
CITY OF

4201 W. Parmer Lane Bldg A Suite 220

Austin, TX 78727

T 512.246.7003

F 512.246.7703

www.secplanning.com

Email : info@secplanning.com

LAND PLANNING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

COMMUNITY BRANDING

SEC Planning, LLC
Austin, Texas

SENTINEL/COTTER LEANDER, LLC
9111 JOLLYVILLE ROAD

SUITE 212
AUSTIN, TX 78759
T: 949-922-2512

OWNER: MICHELLE

WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, LP
10500 AVERY CLUB DRIVE

SUITE 900
AUSTIN, TX 78717

OWNER: TYLERVILLE

LEGEND
(SFC) (SFU) SINGLE FAMILY COMPACT/SINGLE FAMILY URBAN

MAJOR RIGHT-OF-WAY

FLOODPLAIN

(SFT) (MF) SINGLE FAMILY TOWNHOUSE/CLUSTER

8' TRAIL

(SFL) SINGLE FAMILY LIMITED

FIRE STATION

MASONRY WALL



15

22

17

18

19
20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

66

67

68

70

71

72

16

30

73

69

(64' R.O.W.)

JEANNE A. THOMPSON
3.150 ACRES
(2000053933)

WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, L.P.

107.928 AC.

(2004063370)

BLOCK H

BENBROOK RANCH

SECTION ONE

PHASE TWO

(Y/345)

(R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y
 W

ID
TH

 V
A

R
IE

S
)

BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT

(1455/296)

APPROX.

CENTERLINE OF

BRUSHY CREEK

APPROX.

CENTERLINE OF

BRUSHY CREEK

APPROX.

CENTERLINE OF

BRUSHY CREEK

ESTATES OF

NORTH CREEK RANCH

SECTION TWO

(V/293)

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

36

35

34

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

LEANDER I.S.D.

LOT 1, BLOCK D

HERITAGE GLEN SECTION ONE

(CC/369)

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

10

(6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

14

13
12

11
10

9

8

7
6

5

4

3

2

1

1

BLOCK C

HERITAGE GLEN SECTION ONE

(CC/369)

BLOCK A

(CC/369)

BLOCK K

(V/293)

BLOCK A

(V/293)

14

15

LOT 1A BLOCK B

BENBROOK RANCH

SEC. ONE PH. ONE

(W/295)

LOT 3 BLOCK H

BENBROOK RANCH

SEC. TWO PH. ONE

(CC/3)

LOT 3 BLOCK H

BENBROOK RANCH

SEC. TWO PH. ONE

(CC/3)

PORTION OF

164.466 AC.

(2004063368)

WATERSTONE MICHELLE, L.P.

PORTION OF 164.466 AC.

(2004063368)

WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, L.P.

107.928 AC.

(2004063370)

JEANNE A. THOMPSON
3.150 ACRES
(2000053933)

HEB GROCERY CO.

78.978 ACRES

(2003003109)

HEB GROCERY CO.

78.978 ACRES

(2003003109)

BLOCK B

HERITAGE GLEN SECTION ONE

(CC/369)

(50' R
.O.W

.)

U
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 183

S
A

B
IN

A
S

 D
R

LEA3

/ /

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

/
/

/
/

X

X

/ / /

/ / /

20' W
ID

E
 S

.W
.B

.T.

E
S

M
T. (549/813)

20' W
ID

E
 S

.W
.B

.T. E
S

M
T.

(594/785)

APPROXIMATE

LOCATION OF

20' WIDE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

(1275/165)

APPROXIMATE

LOCATION OF

20' WIDE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

(1275/165)

APPROXIMATE

LOCATION OF

20' WIDE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

(1275/165)

PARCEL 9E
0.039 AC.

DRAINAGE ESMT.
(2005068805)

PARCEL 10E
0.541 AC.

DRAINAGE ESMT.
(2005068805)

15' UTIL. ESMT.
(200601423)

0.36 AC
EASEMENT

AREA

S

AP

CH

CH

CH

CH

AP

AP

AP

S

UN

ZWA

ZWA

P.O.C.

P.O.B.

WWMH
WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

T

SSMH

SSMH

SSMH

SSMH

T

T

V

V

V

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

MH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

OU

OU

OU

P.O.B.

FEMA ZONE AE

SCALED FROM MAP

FEMA ZONE AESCALED FROM MAP

FEMA Z
ONE A

E

SCALE
D F

ROM M
AP

FEMA ZONE AE

SCALE
D FROM M

AP

FEM
A ZO

NE AE

SCALED FRO
M

 M
AP

SHADED ZONE X

FEMA ZONE AE
SCALED FROM MAP

SHADED ZONE X

FENCE IS

2.1' ON SUBJECT

FENCE IS

0.6' ON SUBJECT

FENCE IS

1.7' ON SUBJECT

FENCE IS

0.4' OFF

SUBJECT

8' X 8'

BOX CULVERTS

18" RCP

CONC.

WALK

CONC.

WALK

CONC.

HEADWALL

CURB &

GUTTER

CURB &

GUTTER

CURB &

GUTTER

STONE

COLUMN

UTILITY

VAULT

GATE

18" CMP

C
O

N
C

.

CONC.

HEADWALL

C
O

N
C

.

CONC.

HEADWALL

GUARDRAIL

ASPH. ROAD

TERMINATES

ON SUBJECT

ASPH. ROAD

TERMINATES

ON SUBJECT

HEADWALL

HEADWALL

HEADWALL

(3) 3'X2' BOX
CULVERTS

(3) 3'X2' BOX
CULVERTS

(3) 3'X2' BOX
CULVERTS

ROCK
GABIAN

ROCK
GABIAN

ASPH. ROAD

EXISTING 8"

WATER LINE AND

VALVE
EXISTING 8" WW

LINE HERITAGE

GLEN SECTION

ONE (TO BE

RELOCATED)

EXISTING WW

SERVICES (TO

BE REMOVED)

EXISTING WATER

QUALITY POND

12" PVC'S UNDER

BERM

12" PVC'S UNDER

BERM

12" PVC'S UNDER

BERM

ROCK GABION

ROCK GABION

EXISTING 8"

WATER LINE AND

FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING 8"

WATER LINE AND

FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING

OVERHEAD PEC

POWER LINE (TO

BE RELOCATED)

(TO BE
RELOCATED)

21"
WASTEWATER

LINE

21"
WASTEWATER

LINE

FEMA
FLOODPLAIN

MAP #
48491CO455E

FEMA
FLOODPLAIN

MAP #
48491CO455E

(S77°05'00"W 634.71')

(S77°06'00"W 1312.43')

(S77°09'00"W 837.97')

S75°04'10"W 603.40'

S75°04'31"W 1312.45'

S75°07'18"W 837.81'

S82°30'17"E 435.20'

S
21°01'11"E

 1329.18'

(S89°25'00"E 872.34')

(S89°39'00"E 440.74')

L1
L2

L3
L4

L5
L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11 L23

L24

L2
5

L2
6

L2
7

(S71°06'00"W 1225.27')

S69°09'11"W 369.12'

(N
14

°2
7'

00
"W

 1
71

3.
85

')

N
26

°5
8'

52
"E

 2
27

.4
9'

(N
29

°0
2'

00
"E

 2
27

.6
0'

)

N88°19'34"E 440.91'

N88°34'02"E 636.85'

(S
18°59'00"E

 1328.87')

N69°06'43"E 245.27'

N52°34'57"E
 241.82'

N63°51'43"E 260.61'

S73°28'22"W

59.85'

N21°07'13"W 186.87'

(N21°06'28"W 186.93')

N68°51'57"E 154.83'

(N68°53'32"E 154.78')

N
21

°0
6'

14
"W

 7
44

.1
5'

(N
21

°0
6'

35
"W

 7
44

.3
7'

)

S68°53'22"W 750.35'

(S68°53'11"W 750.34')

S
18

°2
4'

23
"E

 2
13

.3
9'

(S
18

°2
5'

46
"E

 2
13

.3
6'

)

C
1

C2

C3

S75°04'10"W

30.83'

S
21

°0
1'

11
"E

 1
47

8.
67

'

N88°34'02"E 234.28'

S26°33'24"E

1360.29'

N
16

°2
9'

54
"W

 1
00

9.
33

'

S74°30'40"W

146.22'

N
20°44'42"W

 453.14'

N
20°44'42"W

 747.56'

(N
20°44'42"W

)

S77°11'17"E 206.16'
(S77°11'25"E 205.87')

S76°33'22"E 999.84'
(S76°33'31"E 999.78')

S76°10'25"E 306.57'
(S76°10'34"E 306.57')

55.92'

N
19

°5
3'

11
"E

13
3.

80
'

S06°04'20"W
0.38'

146.24'

20.00'

L1

L2
L3

L4

L18
L19

L2
0

S
01

°4
5'

13
"W

28
4.

57
'

C1
C2

C3
C4

The reproduction, copying or other use of this drawing without the

written consent of SEC Planning, LLC is prohibited.

1.

Issue Date:

5.

4.

2.

3.

130078-SELA
Project No.

2013C

SEC Planning, LLC

Drawn By: MB

September 6, 2013

Issued:

Revisions:

1.

5.

4.

2.

3.

Reviewed By: MB

City Concept Submittal 09/6/13

Q:\130078-SELA\Cadfiles\PLANNING\

Submittals\Concept Plan

Submittal\Concept A 2013-08-15.dwg

City Concept Submittal 10/7/13

City Concept Submittal 10/24/13

City Concept Submittal 11/05/13

L
E
A

N
D

E
R

, 
T

E
X

A
S

P
A

R
K

L
A

N
D

 E
X

H
IB

IT

M
IC

H
E
L
L
E
 /

 T
Y

L
E
R

V
IL

L
E
 T

R
A

C
T

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 P

L
A

N
 -

 S
H

E
E
T

 2

VICINITY MAP

NEW HOPE RD.

B
A
G

D
A
D

 R
D

.

SOUTH SAN GABRIEL

R
EA

G
A

N
 B

LV
D

.

U
.S. 183

U
.S. 183A

FM 1431

S.H. 29

SAN GABRIEL PARKWAY

SITE

LEANDER
CITY OF

4201 W. Parmer Lane Bldg A Suite 220

Austin, TX 78727

T 512.246.7003

F 512.246.7703

www.secplanning.com

Email : info@secplanning.com

LAND PLANNING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

COMMUNITY BRANDING

SEC Planning, LLC
Austin, Texas

SENTINEL/COTTER LEANDER, LLC
700 LAVACA STREET

SUITE 900
AUSTIN, TX 78701
T: 949-922-2512

OWNER: MICHELLE

WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, LP
10500 AVERY CLUB DRIVE

SUITE 900
AUSTIN, TX 78717

OWNER: TYLERVILLE

PARKLAND NOTES:

ALL PROPOSED PARK IMPROVEMENTS WILL MEET CITY PARK & FACILITY EQUIPMENT STANDARDS AND U.S.
CONSUMER PRODUCTS SAFETY COMMISSION - PUBLICATION 32

PARK IMPROVEMENTS WILL INCLUDE A PLAYGROUND, RESTROOM FACILITY, TRAILS, PICNIC AREAS
AND OPEN PLAY

PARKLAND CALCULATIONS

OPTION TWO:

689 / 100 x 3.50 = 24.12 AC.
(# OF DWELLING UNITS) (PROPOSED PUBLIC PARK ACREAGE OR FEE IN LIEU)

689 X $350 = $241,150
(# OF DWELLING UNITS) (VALUE OF PROPOSED PARK IMPROVEMENTS)

FLOODPLAIN
OPEN SPACE / PARKS

TRAIL

NEIGHBORHOOD PARK

16.4
14.9

5,700

31.3TOTAL ACRES

ACRES
ACRES
L.F.

LEGEND





SHEET FILE: Q:\130078-SECO\Thematics\PROTOTYPICAL STREETSCAPE.dwg

North

Date: March 22, 2016

STREET PERSPECTIVE

PROTOTYPICAL STREETSCAPE PLAN

Base mapping compiled from best available information.
All map data should be considered as preliminary, in
need of verification, and subject to change. This land
plan is conceptual in nature and does not represent any
regulatory approval. Plan is subject to change.

SEC Planning, LLC

t 512.246.7003

www.secplanning.com info@secplanning.com

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Community Branding

AUSTIN, TEXAS

+ +

+

W. BROADE
6' MEANDERING WALKWAY

SOUTH BROOK DRIVE

rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 8



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

ORDINANCE NO #  
 

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT KNOWN AS THE TRANSIT 
ORIENTED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR SEVERAL PARCELS OF 
LAND BY AMENDING THE OAK CREEK PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT FOR SUCH PARCELS; MAKING FINDINGS OF 
FACT; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED MATTERS. 
 

 Whereas, the owner of the property described herein after (the "Property"), which is located 
within the planned unit development known as the Transit Oriented Development District (the 
“TODD”), has requested that the Property be rezoned and a planned unit development plan (the 
“PUD plan”) for the Oak Creek Planned Unit Development (“PUD”) be adopted; 
 
 Whereas, after giving at least ten days written notice to the owners of land within two 
hundred feet of the Property, the Planning & Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
proposed rezoning and forwarded its recommendation on the rezoning to the City Council; 
 
 Whereas, after publishing notice of the public hearing at least fifteen days prior to the date 
of such hearing, the City Council at a public hearing has reviewed the request and the circumstances 
of the Property and finds that a substantial change in circumstances of the Property, sufficient to 
warrant a change in the zoning of the Property, has transpired; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. Findings.  The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 
adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact. 
 
Section 2. Amendment of TODD Ordinance.  Ordinance No.05-026, as amended, the City of 
Leander TODD Ordinance, is hereby modified and amended for these Properties as set forth in 
Section 3. 
 
Section 3. Property Rezoned.  The TODD Ordinance is hereby amended by amending the Oak 
Creek PUD attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, C, and D and incorporated herein for all purposes for  
several parcels, which are herein referred to as the “Property,”generally located to the southwest of 
the intersection of San Gabriel Pkwy and US 183, and more particularly described as follows:  
those certain parcels of land being 151.2 acres, more or less, located in Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas, being more particularly shown and described in Exhibits “A” and “B”; and 
identified by tax identification numbers R540162, R529009; R529004, R529007, R524552, 
R529010, and R542832.  The Property is zoned to the planned unit development district known 
as the Oak Creek PUD within the TODD.  The Property shall be developed and occupied in 
compliance with the PUD plan attached hereto as Exhibit C, Article 8 of the Smart Code 
(defined in the TODD Ordinance), the Composite Zoning Ordinance, and other applicable 
regulations of the City.   
  



Amending Ordinance 05-018-00 

Section 4. Recording Zoning Change. The City Council directs the City Secretary to record this 
zoning classification on the City’s official zoning map with the official notation as prescribed by 
the City’s zoning ordinance. 
 
Section 5.Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held unconstitutional, 
illegal, or invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons thereof 
ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or ineffectiveness of such 
section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining portion or portions thereof; 
but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and remain in full force and effect 
and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 6.Open Meetings.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this the 21st day of April, 2016. 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 5th day of May, 2016. 
 
 
THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________________ _____________________________ 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor     Debbie Haile, City Secretary 
 



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 1 of 10 

Exhibit A 
 

Oak Creek Planned Unit Development 
 
A. Purpose and Intent 
 

The Oak Creek PUD is composed of approximately 150 acres, as described in Exhibit 
D (Field Notes).  The development of this property is planned as a high quality, 
residential community with a variety of residential product types.  
 
Oak Creek has been designed to create walkable, pedestrian friendly neighborhoods.  
The contents of this PUD further explain and illustrate the overall appearance and 
function desired for this community.  A Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan has 
been attached to this PUD, Exhibit B, to illustrate the design intent for the property.  
The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan is intended to serve as a guide to 
illustrate the general community vision and design concepts and is not intended to serve 
as a final document.  The Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan depicts a mix of 
residential products and open space areas which are contemplated within the 
community. 

 
B. Applicability and Base Zoning 
 

All aspects regarding the development of this PUD shall comply with the City of 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance, except as established in this exhibit, titled 
Exhibit A.   
   
For the purpose of establishing development standards for the PUD, base zoning 
districts have been selected from the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for the 
various residential products proposed within the PUD. 
 
 For Lots 60’ and wider: Base Zoning District SFU Single Family Urban (SFU-

2-B) 
 For Lots 50’-59’: Base Zoning District SFC Single Family Compact (SFC-2-B) 
 For Lots 40’-49’: Base Zoning District SFL Single Family Limited (SFL-2-B) 
 For Single Family Townhomes: SFT – Single Family Townhouse (SFT-2-B) 
 For Cluster Housing: MF – Multi Family (MF-2-B) 
 For Multi Family Housing:  MF-Multi Family (MF-2-A) 

 
This PUD allows the flexibility to mix the various residential products and define 
boundaries for each lot type during the platting process.  Each plat or site plan 
submitted to the City will identify the use at the time of City Submittal. All 
neighborhoods within the PUD will comply with the modified development standards 
of this PUD.  In the case that this PUD does not address a specific City requirement, the 
Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance shall apply.  In the event of a conflict between 
this PUD and the base zoning district found in the Leander Composite Zoning 
Ordinance, this PUD shall control. 

 



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 2 of 10 

C. Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
 

Exhibit B attached is a conceptual development plan intended to visually convey the 
design intent for the Oak Creek community.  The design of the community is not final, 
and is subject to refinement during the platting and site planning stages.  This PUD 
zoning document does not constitute plat or site plan approval of the attached plan. 
 
The Oak Creek project is comprised of a mix of various single family detached 
products as well as multi-family, townhomes and cluster products.  Oak Creek will 
include a cohesive network of open spaces, including parks, water quality areas, 
floodplain and trail corridors.  The open space and trails system combined with the 
sidewalk network will be critical in establishing a walkable, inviting community.  
 
The product placement within the community is planned to provide the following 
development pattern: 
 
SFL Single Family Limited 
Alley loaded, 40’ lots will be located west of West Broade Street and adjacent to the 
southern boundary line which is shared with the Northside Meadow development.  The 
extension of South Brook Drive will be faced with alley loaded product to provide an 
attractive architectural street scene which will ultimately connect to the adjacent TOD 
uses located along Highway 183.  The alley loaded product will also reduce driveways 
along South Brook Drive to Plain Elementary School. 
 
SFC Single Family Compact/SFU Single Family Urban  
The area north of the alley loaded product and west of West Broade Street will contain 
a mix of 50’, 60’ and 70’ conventional single family product types with access points to 
the central park and trail system.  Extensions of Coulee Drive and Middle Brook Drive 
will connect into the new neighborhoods, providing a seamless connection to the 
adjacent Benbrook Ranch and Heritage Glen developments. 
 
MF Multi Family/SFT Single Family Townhouse/Cluster 
The parcels located east of West Broade Street are directly adjacent to the area 
designated as T5 on the City of Leander TOD map.  The parcels are planned for higher 
density attached townhomes, or cluster with a maximum density of 12 units per acre, or 
multi-family apartments with a density of 22 units per acre.   
 
The cluster product is a detached single family unit that is developed as a condo 
regime.  If a cluster product is proposed, the site will be processed as a single lot site 
plan.  The units will be sold as condos with common open space areas that are 
maintained by a Homeowners Association. 
 

 
  



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 3 of 10 

To ensure a variety and mix of residential product types within Oak Creek, the 
following standards have been established:  

Residential Product Type Requirements 
1. MF Multi Family/SFT Single Family Townhome (Multi-Family, Cluster, 

Townhome)  
 Minimum of 100 units 

2. SFL Single Family Limited-Alley Loaded lots 
 Minimum of 100 units 

3. SFC Single Family Compact – 50’ lots 
 Minimum of 100 units 

4. SFU Single Family Urban-60’ lots 
 Minimum of 100 units 

 
D. Allowable Uses 
 

The uses allowed within the Oak Creek PUD shall comply with the list of permitted 
uses defined in Article III, Section 17 of the Leander Composite Zoning Ordinance for 
the appropriate base zoning district.  Cluster housing shall be considered a single 
family, detached use which is permitted in a MF Multi Family base district with a 
maximum density of 12 units per acre.   

 
E. Lot Design Standards 
 

Residential Areas: 
 
Oak Creek will include a variety of residential product types and sizes from detached 
single family homes to townhomes and/or apartments.  The detached residential has 
been broken into two categories based upon lot width and size.  The attached product 
has been grouped into one category and Cluster housing has been designated as an 
individual category.  Detailed design standards are included within this PUD, Table 
E.1, based upon the type of residential product.  
 
Multi Family Areas: 
 
Apartment development within MF zoning areas shall locate surface parking and 
garage areas internal to the parcel.  Buildings shall be oriented to W. Broade Street and 
S. Brook Drive.  Surface parking shall not be located between a building and the 
adjacent major street.  Exhibit C illustrates the prototypical design intent for a Multi 
Family street scene.   
 
If a Multi Family apartment building is located directly adjacent to a single family 
residential lot, there shall be a minimum 20 foot of building setback from the adjacent 
single family lot line. 
      

  



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 4 of 10 

The Oak Creek development will comply with the Development Standards set forth in 
Table E.1 
 
Table E.1 – Development Standards 

 
RESIDENTIAL USES  

 

DETACHED  
50 ft. & wider 
lot (SFC/SFU) 

DETACHED 
narrower than  
50 ft. lot (SFL 

base, alley loaded) 

ATTACHED 
Townhome (SFT 

base, alley loaded) 

CLUSTER / 
MF 

(Setbacks are 
for perimeter) 

Multi-Family 
(MF)  

Lot Area 
(minimum) 5,500 s.f.  4,000 s.f. 1,800 s.f. n/a n/a 

Lot Width 
(minimum) 50 ft. 40 ft. 20 ft. n/a n/a 

Front Setback 
(minimum) 

20 ft. (25’ street 
facing garage) 15 ft. 10 ft. 20 ft. 

20 ft. 
Maximum* 

 
15 ft.  

Minimum 

Side Setback 
(minimum) 5 ft. 5 ft. 0 ft./10 ft. 10 ft. building 

separation 

10 ft. 
10 ft. building 

separation  

Street Side Setback 
(minimum) 

15 ft. (20’street 
facing garage) 15 ft. 15 ft. 20 ft. 20 ft.  

Rear Setback 
(minimum) 15 ft. 6 ft. 6 ft. 20 ft. 20 ft.  

Lot Depth 
(minimum) 110 ft. 100 ft. 90 ft. n/a n/a 

*  In the event that there are issues with grade along W Broade Street, flexibility with regard to the 
maximum setback may be granted administratively.  This exception will not allow for parking to be 
located between the building and the right-of-way. 

 
F. Parkland/Open Space/Trails 
 

Open space within Oak Creek will create a network of trails and parkland that creates 
distinct neighborhoods and provides pedestrian walkways throughout the community.    
The Oak Creek PUD will contribute approximately 31 acres of open space consisting of 
parks, floodplain, greenbelt trail corridors and water quality ponds.  The parkland and 
proposed trails and amenities shall be consistent with the approved Concept Plan Sheet 
2 Parkland Exhibit (Exhibit 1).  
 
The following criteria shall be considered allowable for parkland credit within Oak 
Creek. 
 

1. Neighborhood Pocket Parks - Minimum of ½ acre 
2. Minimum of 100’ of street frontage 
3. Water quality pond areas that are designed as an amenity 



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 5 of 10 

4. Open space trail corridors located along West Broade Street between the back 
of lots and the right of way 

 
Oak Creek is located in close proximity to Benbrook Park.  A primary 8’ wide, concrete 
trail will be constructed within the floodplain which will provide a connection point for 
linkage between the Benbrook trail and West Broade Street and from West Broade 
Street east and south to connect with South Brook Drive (see approved Concept Plan 
Sheet 2 Parkland Exhibit).  An additional 8’ wide, concrete trail will be provided along 
the entire length of West Broade Street which will meander in and out of the right of 
way and adjacent open space corridor located on the western side of the roadway. 

 
G. Roadway Design 
 

The Oak Creek community will incorporate the following right of way standards. 
 

1. All single family detached roadways for base districts SFU Single Family Urban 
and SFC Single Family Compact shall utilize Primary Residential Street section 
ST-50-28 as illustrated below. 

 
2. All alley loaded residential product in base districts SFL Single Family Limited 

and SFT Single Family Townhouse shall utilize Primary Residential Street 
section ST-48-26 as illustrated below. 

 
3. All alleys shall conform to the RA-20 Rear Alley section as illustrated below. 

 
4. Streets within a Cluster Housing project will be private streets within a site plan.  

The pavement width shall be a minimum of 26 feet in width with 10 foot Public 
Utility Easements PUE on each side of the street.    

  
5. Due to the pedestrian oriented design and emphasis on an attractive streetscape, 

several traffic calming measures are allowed within Oak Creek.  A traffic circle 
shall be incorporated at the intersection of South Brook Drive and West Broade 
Street with a minimum radius of 70 feet. 

 
6. Additional traffic calming islands shall be allowed along South Brook Drive.  

The minimum pavement width between landscape islands shall be 24 feet.   
Parallel parking shall be allowed on both sides of South Brook Drive with the 
driving lanes tapering at intersections to create traffic calming islands.  Changes 
in paving material such as stamped concrete or pavers shall be allowed at the 
intersections and traffic circle.  

 



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 6 of 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
H. Architectural Criteria 
 

The PUD shall comply with the architectural standards of the Composite Zoning 
Ordinance and the Conventional Development Sector of the City of Leander 
SmartCode adopted July 17, 2014.  Single family residential products within the SFL 
Single Family Limited, SFT Single Family Townhouse base zoning districts and 
detached single family residential products within the MF Multi Family base zoning 
district (i.e. cluster single family developed as a site plan) may utilize cementitious 
fiber planking to meet the masonry requirement. 
 
Multi Family apartments located within the MF base zoning district shall comply with 
the Type A Architectural Component of Composite Zoning Ordinance.   

 



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 7 of 10 

I. Walls and Fencing 
 

All lots within Oak Creek which back or side onto West Broade Street shall have a 
solid, 6 foot tall masonry wall with columns located along the rear or side lot line.  
Wrought iron fencing with masonry columns is allowed in locations where views into 
the neighborhood would be desirable.   
 
All lots which back onto parks or floodplain areas shall utilize 6 foot, wrought iron 
view fencing. 
 

J. Flag Lots 
 

In order to provide a legal lot for the water quality ponds within Oak Creek, the 
minimum flag lot width shall be 15 feet.  This provision shall not apply to residential 
lots. 
  

  



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 8 of 10 

Exhibit B 
 

Conceptual Site Layout and Land Use Plan 
  



P.O.B.

CHARLES COCHRAN SURVEY
ABSTRACT 134

ZONE X

960

960

960

960

960

960

965

965

965

965

965

965

965

9
6

5

965
965

965

965

965

965

96
5

965
965

96
5

965

965

970

970

970

970

970

970

970

9
7

0

970

970

970

97
0

970

970

97
0

970

970

970

970

975

975

975

975

975

975

9
7

59
7

5

975

975

975

975

975

97
5

975

975

975975

975

975

9
7

5

975
975 975

975

980 980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

980

9
8

0

980

980

980

980

980

980
980

980

980

980

98
0

985

985

985

985

98
5

985

985
985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

985

98
5

9
8

5

98
5

98
5

990

9
9

0

9
9

0

990

99
0

990 990

990 990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990

990
990

9
9

0 9
9

0

99
0

990990

990

995

9
9

5

99
5

995

995

995

995

995

995

99
5

995

995

995

995

995

1000

1000

10
00

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1000

1
0

0
0

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005

1005
1005

1010

1010

10
10

10
10

1010

1010

1015

1015

1015

1020

985

E
X

H
IB

IT
 1

L
E
A

N
D

E
R

, 
T

E
X

A
S

O
A

K
 C

R
E
E
K

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
U

A
L
 S

IT
E
 L

A
Y

O
U

T

A
N

D
 L

A
N

D
 U

S
E
 P

L
A

N

VICINITY MAP

The reproduction, copying or other use of this drawing without the

written consent of SEC Planning, LLC is prohibited.

1.

Issue Date:

5.

4.

2.

3.

130078-SELA
Project No.

2013C

SEC Planning, LLC

Drawn By: MB

December 20, 2013

Issued:

Revisions:

1.

5.

4.

2.

3.

Reviewed By: MB

PUD Submittal 12/20/13

Q:\130078-SELA\Cadfiles\PLANNING\

Submittals\Concept Plan

Submittal\Concept A 2013-08-15.dwg

PUD Plan Revision 02/11/14

PUD Plan Revision 03/20/14

NEW HOPE RD.

B
A
G

D
A
D

 R
D

.

SOUTH SAN GABRIEL

R
EA

G
A

N
 B

LV
D

.

U
.S. 183

U
.S. 183A

FM 1431

S.H. 29

SAN GABRIEL PARKWAY

SITE

LEANDER
CITY OF

4201 W. Parmer Lane Bldg A Suite 220

Austin, TX 78727

T 512.246.7003

F 512.246.7703

www.secplanning.com

Email : info@secplanning.com

LAND PLANNING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

COMMUNITY BRANDING

SEC Planning, LLC
Austin, Texas

SENTINEL/COTTER LEANDER, LLC
9111 JOLLYVILLE ROAD

SUITE 212
AUSTIN, TX 78759
T: 949-922-2512

OWNER: MICHELLE

WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, LP
10500 AVERY CLUB DRIVE

SUITE 900
AUSTIN, TX 78717

OWNER: TYLERVILLE

LEGEND
(SFC) (SFU) SINGLE FAMILY COMPACT/SINGLE FAMILY URBAN

MAJOR RIGHT-OF-WAY

FLOODPLAIN

(SFT) (MF) SINGLE FAMILY TOWNHOUSE/CLUSTER

8' TRAIL

(SFL) SINGLE FAMILY LIMITED

FIRE STATION

MASONRY WALL



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 9 of 10 

Concept Plan – Sheet 2 Parkland Exhibit 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  



15

22

17

18

19
20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

66

67

68

70

71

72

16

30

73

69

(64' R.O.W.)

JEANNE A. THOMPSON
3.150 ACRES
(2000053933)

WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, L.P.

107.928 AC.

(2004063370)

BLOCK H

BENBROOK RANCH

SECTION ONE

PHASE TWO

(Y/345)

(R
IG

H
T O

F W
A

Y
 W

ID
TH

 V
A

R
IE

S
)

BOUNDARY LINE AGREEMENT

(1455/296)

APPROX.

CENTERLINE OF

BRUSHY CREEK

APPROX.

CENTERLINE OF

BRUSHY CREEK

APPROX.

CENTERLINE OF

BRUSHY CREEK

ESTATES OF

NORTH CREEK RANCH

SECTION TWO

(V/293)

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

36

35

34

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

LEANDER I.S.D.

LOT 1, BLOCK D

HERITAGE GLEN SECTION ONE

(CC/369)

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

10

(6
0'

 R
.O

.W
.)

14

13
12

11
10

9

8

7
6

5

4

3

2

1

1

BLOCK C

HERITAGE GLEN SECTION ONE

(CC/369)

BLOCK A

(CC/369)

BLOCK K

(V/293)

BLOCK A

(V/293)

14

15

LOT 1A BLOCK B

BENBROOK RANCH

SEC. ONE PH. ONE

(W/295)

LOT 3 BLOCK H

BENBROOK RANCH

SEC. TWO PH. ONE

(CC/3)

LOT 3 BLOCK H

BENBROOK RANCH

SEC. TWO PH. ONE

(CC/3)

PORTION OF

164.466 AC.

(2004063368)

WATERSTONE MICHELLE, L.P.

PORTION OF 164.466 AC.

(2004063368)

WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, L.P.

107.928 AC.

(2004063370)

JEANNE A. THOMPSON
3.150 ACRES
(2000053933)

HEB GROCERY CO.

78.978 ACRES

(2003003109)

HEB GROCERY CO.

78.978 ACRES

(2003003109)

BLOCK B

HERITAGE GLEN SECTION ONE

(CC/369)

(50' R
.O.W

.)

U
S

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 183

S
A

B
IN

A
S

 D
R

LEA3

/ /

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

/
/

/
/

X

X

/ / /

/ / /

20' W
ID

E
 S

.W
.B

.T.

E
S

M
T. (549/813)

20' W
ID

E
 S

.W
.B

.T. E
S

M
T.

(594/785)

APPROXIMATE

LOCATION OF

20' WIDE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

(1275/165)

APPROXIMATE

LOCATION OF

20' WIDE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

(1275/165)

APPROXIMATE

LOCATION OF

20' WIDE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

(1275/165)

PARCEL 9E
0.039 AC.

DRAINAGE ESMT.
(2005068805)

PARCEL 10E
0.541 AC.

DRAINAGE ESMT.
(2005068805)

15' UTIL. ESMT.
(200601423)

0.36 AC
EASEMENT

AREA

S

AP

CH

CH

CH

CH

AP

AP

AP

S

UN

ZWA

ZWA

P.O.C.

P.O.B.

WWMH
WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

T

SSMH

SSMH

SSMH

SSMH

T

T

V

V

V

W
W

W

W

W

W
W

MH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

WWMH

OU

OU

OU

P.O.B.

FEMA ZONE AE

SCALED FROM MAP

FEMA ZONE AESCALED FROM MAP

FEMA Z
ONE A

E

SCALE
D F

ROM M
AP

FEMA ZONE AE

SCALE
D FROM M

AP

FEM
A ZO

NE AE

SCALED FRO
M

 M
AP

SHADED ZONE X

FEMA ZONE AE
SCALED FROM MAP

SHADED ZONE X

FENCE IS

2.1' ON SUBJECT

FENCE IS

0.6' ON SUBJECT

FENCE IS

1.7' ON SUBJECT

FENCE IS

0.4' OFF

SUBJECT

8' X 8'

BOX CULVERTS

18" RCP

CONC.

WALK

CONC.

WALK

CONC.

HEADWALL

CURB &

GUTTER

CURB &

GUTTER

CURB &

GUTTER

STONE

COLUMN

UTILITY

VAULT

GATE

18" CMP

C
O

N
C

.

CONC.

HEADWALL

C
O

N
C

.

CONC.

HEADWALL

GUARDRAIL

ASPH. ROAD

TERMINATES

ON SUBJECT

ASPH. ROAD

TERMINATES

ON SUBJECT

HEADWALL

HEADWALL

HEADWALL

(3) 3'X2' BOX
CULVERTS

(3) 3'X2' BOX
CULVERTS

(3) 3'X2' BOX
CULVERTS

ROCK
GABIAN

ROCK
GABIAN

ASPH. ROAD

EXISTING 8"

WATER LINE AND

VALVE
EXISTING 8" WW

LINE HERITAGE

GLEN SECTION

ONE (TO BE

RELOCATED)

EXISTING WW

SERVICES (TO

BE REMOVED)

EXISTING WATER

QUALITY POND

12" PVC'S UNDER

BERM

12" PVC'S UNDER

BERM

12" PVC'S UNDER

BERM

ROCK GABION

ROCK GABION

EXISTING 8"

WATER LINE AND

FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING 8"

WATER LINE AND

FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING

OVERHEAD PEC

POWER LINE (TO

BE RELOCATED)

(TO BE
RELOCATED)

21"
WASTEWATER

LINE

21"
WASTEWATER

LINE

FEMA
FLOODPLAIN

MAP #
48491CO455E

FEMA
FLOODPLAIN

MAP #
48491CO455E

(S77°05'00"W 634.71')

(S77°06'00"W 1312.43')

(S77°09'00"W 837.97')

S75°04'10"W 603.40'

S75°04'31"W 1312.45'

S75°07'18"W 837.81'

S82°30'17"E 435.20'

S
21°01'11"E

 1329.18'

(S89°25'00"E 872.34')

(S89°39'00"E 440.74')

L1
L2

L3
L4

L5
L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11 L23

L24

L2
5

L2
6

L2
7

(S71°06'00"W 1225.27')

S69°09'11"W 369.12'

(N
14

°2
7'

00
"W

 1
71

3.
85

')

N
26

°5
8'

52
"E

 2
27

.4
9'

(N
29

°0
2'

00
"E

 2
27

.6
0'

)

N88°19'34"E 440.91'

N88°34'02"E 636.85'

(S
18°59'00"E

 1328.87')

N69°06'43"E 245.27'

N52°34'57"E
 241.82'

N63°51'43"E 260.61'

S73°28'22"W

59.85'

N21°07'13"W 186.87'

(N21°06'28"W 186.93')

N68°51'57"E 154.83'

(N68°53'32"E 154.78')

N
21

°0
6'

14
"W

 7
44

.1
5'

(N
21

°0
6'

35
"W

 7
44

.3
7'

)

S68°53'22"W 750.35'

(S68°53'11"W 750.34')

S
18

°2
4'

23
"E

 2
13

.3
9'

(S
18

°2
5'

46
"E

 2
13

.3
6'

)

C
1

C2

C3

S75°04'10"W

30.83'

S
21

°0
1'

11
"E

 1
47

8.
67

'

N88°34'02"E 234.28'

S26°33'24"E

1360.29'

N
16

°2
9'

54
"W

 1
00

9.
33

'

S74°30'40"W

146.22'

N
20°44'42"W

 453.14'

N
20°44'42"W

 747.56'

(N
20°44'42"W

)

S77°11'17"E 206.16'
(S77°11'25"E 205.87')

S76°33'22"E 999.84'
(S76°33'31"E 999.78')

S76°10'25"E 306.57'
(S76°10'34"E 306.57')

55.92'

N
19

°5
3'

11
"E

13
3.

80
'

S06°04'20"W
0.38'

146.24'

20.00'

L1

L2
L3

L4

L18
L19

L2
0

S
01

°4
5'

13
"W

28
4.

57
'

C1
C2

C3
C4

The reproduction, copying or other use of this drawing without the

written consent of SEC Planning, LLC is prohibited.

1.

Issue Date:

5.

4.

2.

3.

130078-SELA
Project No.

2013C

SEC Planning, LLC

Drawn By: MB

September 6, 2013

Issued:

Revisions:

1.

5.

4.

2.

3.

Reviewed By: MB

City Concept Submittal 09/6/13

Q:\130078-SELA\Cadfiles\PLANNING\

Submittals\Concept Plan

Submittal\Concept A 2013-08-15.dwg

City Concept Submittal 10/7/13

City Concept Submittal 10/24/13

City Concept Submittal 11/05/13

L
E
A

N
D

E
R

, 
T

E
X

A
S

P
A

R
K

L
A

N
D

 E
X

H
IB

IT

M
IC

H
E
L
L
E
 /

 T
Y

L
E
R

V
IL

L
E
 T

R
A

C
T

C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 P

L
A

N
 -

 S
H

E
E
T

 2

VICINITY MAP

NEW HOPE RD.

B
A
G

D
A
D

 R
D

.

SOUTH SAN GABRIEL

R
EA

G
A

N
 B

LV
D

.

U
.S. 183

U
.S. 183A

FM 1431

S.H. 29

SAN GABRIEL PARKWAY

SITE

LEANDER
CITY OF

4201 W. Parmer Lane Bldg A Suite 220

Austin, TX 78727

T 512.246.7003

F 512.246.7703

www.secplanning.com

Email : info@secplanning.com

LAND PLANNING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

COMMUNITY BRANDING

SEC Planning, LLC
Austin, Texas

SENTINEL/COTTER LEANDER, LLC
700 LAVACA STREET

SUITE 900
AUSTIN, TX 78701
T: 949-922-2512

OWNER: MICHELLE

WATERSTONE TYLERVILLE, LP
10500 AVERY CLUB DRIVE

SUITE 900
AUSTIN, TX 78717

OWNER: TYLERVILLE

PARKLAND NOTES:

ALL PROPOSED PARK IMPROVEMENTS WILL MEET CITY PARK & FACILITY EQUIPMENT STANDARDS AND U.S.
CONSUMER PRODUCTS SAFETY COMMISSION - PUBLICATION 32

PARK IMPROVEMENTS WILL INCLUDE A PLAYGROUND, RESTROOM FACILITY, TRAILS, PICNIC AREAS
AND OPEN PLAY

PARKLAND CALCULATIONS

OPTION TWO:

689 / 100 x 3.50 = 24.12 AC.
(# OF DWELLING UNITS) (PROPOSED PUBLIC PARK ACREAGE OR FEE IN LIEU)

689 X $350 = $241,150
(# OF DWELLING UNITS) (VALUE OF PROPOSED PARK IMPROVEMENTS)

FLOODPLAIN
OPEN SPACE / PARKS

TRAIL

NEIGHBORHOOD PARK

16.4
14.9

5,700

31.3TOTAL ACRES

ACRES
ACRES
L.F.

LEGEND



Oak Creek - Planned Unit Development  Page 10 of 10 

Exhibit C 
 

Prototypical Design Intent for a Multi Family Street Scene 



SHEET FILE: Q:\130078-SECO\Thematics\PROTOTYPICAL STREETSCAPE.dwg

North

Date: March 22, 2016

STREET PERSPECTIVE

PROTOTYPICAL STREETSCAPE PLAN

Base mapping compiled from best available information.
All map data should be considered as preliminary, in
need of verification, and subject to change. This land
plan is conceptual in nature and does not represent any
regulatory approval. Plan is subject to change.

SEC Planning, LLC

t 512.246.7003

www.secplanning.com info@secplanning.com

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Community Branding

AUSTIN, TEXAS

+ +

+

W. BROADE
6' MEANDERING WALKWAY

SOUTH BROOK DRIVE

rstover
Text Box
EXHIBIT C





AGENDA ITEMS # 13 

 
Executive Summary 

May 5, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:  Second reading of an ordinance annexing one area of land totaling 104.77 
acres, more or less, including the abutting streets, roadways, and rights-of-way; being located in 
Williamson County, Texas and adjacent and contiguous to the city limits; and providing open 
meetings and other related matters. 
  
Background:  The resolution commencing the involuntary annexation of 16 areas of land as 
shown on the attached location map was approved on January 21, 2016.  Notice was mailed to all 
affected property owners notifying them of the annexation and the dates and times of the public 
hearings.  The resolution set the two public hearings for March 3, 2016 and March 17, 2016.  
The first reading of the ordinance is scheduled for April 7, 2016 and the second and final reading 
is scheduled for April 21, 2016.  
 
At the April 21, 2016 meeting the second reading of the annexation ordinance for Area L was 
postponed due to the total area changing from what was published on the posted agenda.  This is 
the final action related to the involuntary annexations. 
     
Origination:  City of Leander 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the second reading of the ordinance. 
 
Attachments:  

1. Ordinance 
2. Maps 
 

Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 
 
 4/27/2016 

 



CR 274

CR
264

HERO WAY

PALMERA
RIDGE
BLVD

MIKES WAY

BELEN DR

ADRIEL CV

CARRETERA DR

DE
L

SO
L D

R
AIRPORT DR

JA
COSA

LN

ANGELICA
CT

WINDING

OAK TRL

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

RO
NA

LD
 W

 R
EA

GA
N 

BL
VD

K

L

L

MË
0 400 800

Feet

2016 Unilateral Annexation Final Areas
2016 Not Annexed - Signed Development Agreement(s)
City of Leander - City Limits
2016 Unilateral Annexation Original Boundaries

Proposed Annexation
Exhibit A

City Of Leander, Texas



 ORDINANCE NO. 14-049-00 
 
 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, ANNEXING 

104.77 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, LOCATED IN WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, INCLUDING THE ABUTTING STREETS, ROADWAYS, AND 
RIGHTS-OF-WAY; APPROVING A SERVICE PLAN FOR THE 
ANNEXED AREA; MAKING FINDINGS OF FACT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR OPEN MEETINGS AND OTHER RELATED 
MATTERS. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Leander, Texas (the “City”), is a home rule municipality 
authorized by State law and the City's Charter to annex territory lying adjacent and contiguous to 
the City; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council, in compliance with §43.021, Tex. Local Gov't Code, 
instituted proceedings for the annexation of certain property more particularly described herein (the 
“subject property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property hereby annexed is adjacent and contiguous to the present 
City limits; 
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is contiguous on at least two sides with the boundaries of 
the city limits or abut other jurisdictional boundaries, as more particularly shown in the exhibit 
attached hereto; 
 
 WHEREAS, in compliance with §43.035, Tex. Local Gov't Code, the City extended a 
written offer to enter a development agreement with applicable landowner(s); 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council heard arguments with respect to such annexation and has 
decided to annex the area;  
 
 WHEREAS, two separate public hearings were conducted prior to consideration of this 
Ordinance in accordance with § 43.063, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code;  
 
 WHEREAS, the hearings were conducted and held not more than forty (40) nor less than 
twenty (20) days prior to the institution of annexation proceedings; 
 
 WHEREAS, notice of the public hearings was published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City and the territory proposed to be annexed not more than twenty (20) nor less 
than ten (10) days prior to the public hearings; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City intends to provide services to the subject property to be annexed 
according to the Service Plan attached hereto as Exhibit “B”; 
 
 WHEREAS, the City, pursuant to §43.021, Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code, and the City Charter, is 



authorized to annex the subject property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after review and consideration of the subject property, the City Council finds 
that the subject property is exempt from the City’s annexation plan pursuant to §43.052 (h)(1) of the 
Tex. Loc. Gov’t. Code;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LEANDER, TEXAS: 
 
 SECTION 1.  That all of the above premises and findings of fact are found to be true and 
correct and are incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if copied in their entirety.  
 
 SECTION 2. That the following described property, including the abutting streets, 
roadways and rights-of-way, is hereby annexed into the corporate limits of the City of Leander: 
 

   Area L.   All that certain parcel or tract of land containing 104.77 acres, more or 
less, located in Williamson County, Texas, and generally located north of Hero 
Way, east of County Road 270, west of Ronald W Reagan Blvd, south and west 
of the Palmera Ridge subdivision, and being more particularly described and 
shown as Area L in Exhibit “A” attached hereto. 

 
 SECTION 3.  In the event of conflict between the description of the subject property in this 
Ordinance and the map attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, Exhibit “A” shall control. 
 
 SECTION 4.  That the Service Plan submitted herewith is hereby approved as part of this 
Ordinance, made a part hereof and attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. 
 
 SECTION 5.  That the future owners and inhabitants of the subject property shall be 
entitled to all of the rights and privileges of the City as set forth in the Service Plan attached hereto 
as Exhibit “B”, and are further bound by all acts, ordinances, and all other legal action now in full 
force and effect and all those which may be hereafter adopted. 
 
 SECTION 6.  That the official map and boundaries of the City, heretofore adopted and 
amended, be and hereby are amended so as to include the subject property as part of the City of 
Leander. 
 
 SECTION 7.  That the subject property shall be temporarily zoned District “SFR-1-B” as 
provided in the City Zoning Ordinance, as amended, until permanent zoning is established 
therefore. 
 
 SECTION 8.   That if any provision of this Ordinance or the application of any provision to 
any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other provisions or 
applications of the ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, 
and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
 



 SECTION 9.  That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage 
and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
 SECTION 10.  That it is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at which 
this Ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, place, 
and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on First Reading this 7th day of April, 2016. 
 
 FINALLY PASSED AND APPROVED on this 21st day of April, 2016. 
     
 

ATTEST:      THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 

 

______________________________   ________________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary    Christopher Fielder, Mayor 



Exhibit “A” 
 

    Property Description: Area L - Map 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “B” 
 

MUNICIPAL SERVICES PLAN 
FOR PROPERTY TO BE 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF LEANDER 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Leander, Texas (the “City”) intends to institute annexation 
proceedings for a tract of land described more fully hereinafter (referred to herein as the “subject 
property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 43.056, Loc. Gov't. Code, requires a service plan be adopted with the 
annexation ordinance;  
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property is not included in the municipal annexation plan and is 
exempt from the requirements thereof; 
 
 WHEREAS, the subject property will be provided municipal services on the same terms 
and conditions as other similarly situated properties currently within the City limits and capital 
improvements necessary to offer such municipal services on the same terms and conditions as other 
similarly situated properties within the City and in accordance with City policies, regulations, and 
ordinances; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is found that all statutory requirements have been satisfied and the City is 
authorized by Chapt. 43, Loc. Gov't. Code, to annex the subject property into the City.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the following services will be provided for the subject property on 
the effective date of annexation: 
 
(1) General Municipal Services.  Pursuant to the requests of the owner and this Plan, the 
following services shall be provided immediately from the effective date of the annexation: 
 
 A. Police protection as follows: 
 
 Routine patrols of areas, radio response to calls for police service and all other police 

services now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 
 B. Fire protection and Emergency Medical Services as follows: 
 
 Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the City fire fighting force and 

the volunteer fire fighting force with the limitations of water available.  Radio response for 
Emergency Medical Services with the present personnel and equipment. 

 
 C. Solid waste collection services as follows: 
 
 Solid waste collection and services as now being offered to the citizens of the City. 
 



 D. Animal control as follows: 
 
 Service by present personnel, equipment and facilities or by contract with a third party, as 

provided within the City. 
 
 E. Maintenance of parks and playgrounds within the City. 
 
 F. Inspection services in conjunction with building permits and routine City code 

enforcement services by present personnel, equipment and facilities. 
 
 G. Maintenance of other City facilities, buildings and service. 
 
 H. Land use regulation as follows: 
 
 On the effective date of annexation, the regulatory jurisdiction of the City shall be extended 

to include the annexed area, and all property therein shall be subject to the City’s police 
power regulations as set forth in duly adopted ordinances; provided that the use of all 
property therein shall be grandfathered to the extent provided by state law.  The subject 
property shall be temporarily zoned “SFR-1-B” with the intent to rezone the subject 
property upon request of the landowner or staff.  The Planning & Zoning Commission and 
the City Council will consider rezoning the subject property at future times in response to 
requests submitted by the landowners or authorized city staff.   

 
(2) Scheduled Municipal Services.  Due to the size and vacancy of the subject property, the 
plans and schedule for the development of the subject property, the following municipal services 
will be provided on a schedule and at increasing levels of service as provided in this Plan:  
 
 A. Water service and maintenance of water facilities as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of water distribution lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of water 

service, water service will be provided to the subject property by the City in accordance 
with all the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for 
the extension of water service.  The subject property’s owner shall construct the internal 
water lines and pay the costs of line extension and construction of such facilities necessary 
to provide water service to the subject property as required in City ordinances.  Upon 
acceptance of the water lines within the subject property and any off-site improvements, 
water service will be provided by the City utility department on the same terms, conditions 
and requirements as are applied to all similarly situated areas and customers of the City; 
subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies of the City in effect from time to time. 
 The system will be accepted and maintained by the City in accordance with its usual 
acceptance and maintenance policies.  New water line extensions will be installed and 
extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with other similarly situated 
customers of the City.  The ordinances of the City in effect at the time a request for service 
is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued use of a water 



well that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance with 
applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue until the 
subject property’s owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s water utility system. 

  
 B. Wastewater service and maintenance of wastewater service as follows: 
 
 (i) Inspection of sewer lines as provided by statutes of the State of Texas. 
 
 (ii) In accordance with the applicable rules and regulations for the provision of 

wastewater service, wastewater service will be provided by the City, in accordance with all 
the ordinances, regulations, and policies of the City in effect from time to time for the 
extension of wastewater service.  The subject property’s owner shall construct the internal 
wastewater lines and pay the costs of line extension and construction of facilities necessary 
to provide wastewater service to the subject property as required in City ordinances.  Upon 
acceptance of the wastewater lines within the subject property and any off-site 
improvements, wastewater service will be provided by the City utility department on the 
same terms, conditions and requirements as are applied to all similarly situated areas and 
customers of the City, subject to all the ordinances, regulations and policies of the City in 
effect from time to time.  The wastewater system will be accepted and maintained by the 
City in accordance with its usual policies.  Requests for new wastewater line extensions will 
be installed and extended upon request under the same costs and terms as with other 
similarly situated customers of the City.  The ordinances in effect at the time a request for 
service is submitted shall govern the costs and request for service.  The continued use of a 
septic system that is in use on the effective date of the annexation and is in compliance 
with all applicable rules and regulations shall be permitted and such use may continue 
until the subject property owner requests and is able to connect to the City’s wastewater 
utility system. 

 
 C. Maintenance of streets and rights-of-way as appropriate as follows: 
 

(i) Provide maintenance services on existing public streets within the subject 
property and other streets that are hereafter constructed and finally accepted by the City.  
The maintenance of the streets and roads will be limited as follows:  

 
  (A) Emergency maintenance of streets, repair of hazardous potholes, measures 

necessary for traffic flow, etc.; and 
 
  (B) Routine maintenance as presently performed by the City. 
 

(ii) The City will maintain existing public streets within the subject property, and 
following installation and acceptance of new roadways by the City as provided by city 
ordinance, including any required traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, other 
traffic control devices and street lighting, the City will maintain such newly constructed 
public streets, roadways and rights-of-way within the boundaries of the subject property, 
as follows: 

 



(A) As provided in C(i)(A)&(B) above; 
 
  (B) Reconstruction and resurfacing of streets, installation of drainage facilities, 

construction of curbs, gutters and other such major improvements as the need 
therefore is determined by the governing body under City policies;  

 
  (C) Installation and maintenance of traffic signals, traffic signs, street 

markings and other traffic control devices as the need therefore is established by 
appropriate study and traffic standards; and 

 
  (D) Installation and maintenance of street lighting in accordance with 

established policies of the City; 
 

(iii)   The outer boundaries of the subject property abut existing roadways.  The 
property owner agrees that no improvements are required on such roadways to 
service the property.    

 
(3)   Capital Improvements.  Construction of the following capital improvements shall be 
initiated after the effective date of the annexation:  Water and wastewater facilities that are 
identified in the Capital Improvement Plan, as and when funded pursuant to such Plan.  Upon 
development of the subject property or redevelopment, the landowners will be responsible for the 
development costs the same as a developer in a similarly situated area under the ordinances in effect 
at the time of development or redevelopment.  No additional capital improvements are necessary at 
this time to service the subject property the same as similarly situated properties. 
 
(4)  Term.  If not previously expired, this service plan expires at the end of ten (10) years. 
 
(5)  Property Description.  The legal description of the subject property is as set forth in the 
Annexation Ordinance and exhibits attached to the Annexation Ordinance to which this Service 
Plan is attached.  
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM # 14 

 
Executive Summary 

May 5, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:  Consider the second addendum to the Village at Leander Station TIRZ 
development and reimbursement agreement. 
 
Background:   
On October 6, 2011 the TIRZ Board and the Development Authority Board approved the Village 
at Leander Station TIRZ development and reimbursement agreement. On March 15, 2012 the 
TIRZ Board and the Development Authority Board approved the First Addendum to the Village 
at Leander Station TIRZ development and reimbursement agreement.  On January 23, 2014 the 
TIRZ Board and the Development Authority Board approved and amendment to the First 
Addendum.  This second addendum authorizes additional reimbursements related to the 
construction of a multi-family project at the northeast corner of Hero Way and Mel Mathis.   
 
The request includes reimbursements of $372,131 of eligible TIRZ projects. 
 
The TIRZ Board approved this item with a vote of 3-1 (Long) at their April 28th meeting. 
   
Origination:  Applicant: Transit Village Investments, Ltd. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval.   
 
Attachments:  

1. Addendum # 2 to the TIRZ Development and Reimbursement Agreement for the 
Village at Leander Station 

2. Location Exhibit 
 

Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 
 
  

 



LEANDER
PARK & RIDE
RAIL STATION

H.E.B

OLD TOWNVILLAGE,SEC 3

OLD TOWNVILLAGE,SEC 2

LISD LISD

LISD

LEO
CTR

WA
LK

ER
 A

DD
ITI

ON

ATKIN ADDITION

MASONS ADDITION

ORIGINAL TOWN OF LEANDER

LEANDER
MS

CAMACHO
ES

4C

4C

4C

4C
4C

N 
US

 18
3

RM 2243

HERO WAY

ME
L M

AT
HI

S 
AV

E

S 
US

 18
3

S 
BR

US
HY

 S
T

US 183

N 
BR

US
HY

 S
T

HORIZON PARK BLVD

N 
GA

BR
IE

L S
T

E SOUTH ST

ATKIN ST

W SOUTH ST

METRO DR

E EVANS ST

183A TOLL RD FR SB

W BROADE ST

OLD 2243 WEST

E BROADE ST

183A TOLL RD SB

W METRO DR

N EAST ST

W WILLIS ST

183A TOLL RD NB

E WILLIS ST
W WILLIS ST

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

13-DA-008
Development Agreement

Attachment #2
Location Exhibit
Transit Village

CITY MAPË

Subject Property
City Limits



SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE DEVELOPMENT AND REIMBURSEMENT 
AGREEMENT FOR THE VILLAGE AT LEANDER STATION  

 
This Second Addendum to the Development and Reimbursement Agreement for the 

Village at Leander Station (the “Addendum”) is made, entered into and effective as of 
__________ (the “Effective Date”) by the Leander Development Authority, a non-profit 
corporation formed pursuant to Subchapter D, Chapter 431, Texas Transportation Code and 
the City Charter of the City of Leander (the “Authority”) and Transit Village Investments, 
Ltd., a Texas limited partnership (the “Developer”).  The Authority and the Developer are 
herein referred to together as the “Parties”. 

The City of Leander (the “City”), a Texas home-rule municipal corporation executes this 
Addendum for the limited purpose of: (1) approving this Addendum as a contractual obligation 
of the Authority; (2) overseeing the design, construction, and installation and City acceptance 
of the Village at Leander Station Projects; and (3) approving the rights and obligations 
expressly set forth herein as rights and obligations of the City.  The Board of the Reinvestment 
Zone Number One, City of Leander, Texas, a legal entity created by the City pursuant to 
Chapter 311, Texas Tax Code, (“TIRZ #1”) executes this Addendum for limited purposes 
which are: (1) approving this Addendum as a contractual obligation of the Authority; and (2) 
to hold the rights and obligations expressly set forth herein as rights and obligations of the 
TIRZ #1. 

Recitals: 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties entered that certain Development and Reimbursement Agreement 
for the Village at Leander Station dated October 6, 2011 (the “Original Agreement”), which 
was amended by the Addendum to the Development and Reimbursement Agreement for the 
Village at Leander Station by and among the Parties dated March 15, 2012 (the “First 
Addendum”), which First Addendum was amended by the Amended Addendum to 
Development and Reimbursement Agreement for the Village at Leander Station dated January 
23, 2014 (the “Amended Addendum”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Original Agreement, the First Addendum, and the Amended Addendum 
shall be collectively referred to as the Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer has requested the Authority reimburse the Developer for 
costs associated with the design, construction, and installation of those certain public 
improvements described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Development and Reimbursement Agreement provides for the Property 
and the Project to be developed pursuant to and in compliance with the Applicable Regulations; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Applicable Regulations include any modifications to the rules listed in the 
definition of Applicable Regulations by the Agreement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend certain City ordinances and regulations as set forth 
in this Agreement to provide for a fee in lieu of making certain boundary street improvements to 

 



 

East Street related to development of those certain 8.94 and 12.86 acre tracts, more or less, located 
in Williamson County, Texas, being more particularly described in Exhibit B attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for all purposes (the “Tracts”); 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual agreements, covenants, 
and conditions contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto 
agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I.  RECITALS; DEFINITIONS; BENEFITS 

1.1 Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein and made a part of this 
Addendum for all purposes. 

1.2 Benefits. The Developer will benefit from being reimbursed certain costs and by virtue 
of the improved feasibility for the current development of the Property, the financial benefit of 
the reimbursements, the City services that will be made available to the Property, and the 
predictability regarding the City's regulations applicable to development. The Authority, the 
Zone, and the City will benefit from the construction of the VALS Projects, the enhancement of 
land values in properties that will be served by the VALS Projects, and resulting tax revenues 
that the City and the County will realize. 
 
1.3 Consideration. The benefits to the Parties, plus the mutual promises expressed herein, 
are good and valuable consideration for this Agreement, the sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged by the Parties. 

 
ARTICLE II.  ADDITIONAL REIMBURSEMENTS 

 
2.1 Project Plan. The Authority and the TIRZ #1 finds that the VALS Projects described in 
this Article II, are authorized by the Act, are consistent with and included in the Project Plan, 
and are appropriate for reimbursement pursuant to this Agreement. 

2.2 VALS Projects. The “VALS Projects” for which the Developer will be eligible for 
reimbursement, subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement and this Addendum are 
the public improvements described Exhibit A. 

2.3  Reimbursable Amounts.  Subject to the terms, limitations, and provisions of the 
Agreement and this Addendum, and the Developer's full and timely performance of, and 
compliance with, each of the requirements set forth in the Agreement and this Addendum, the 
Authority shall reimburse the Developer for the actual, documented costs and expenses paid or 
incurred by the Developer to design, construct, and install the VALS Projects, up to a maximum 
of the total for each of the VALS Projects set forth in the column entitled “Total” in Exhibit A 
(the “VALS Project Costs”).  If the total actual costs to design, construct, and install the VALS 
Projects exceeds the VALS Project Cost for any of the categories of the VALS Projects, the 
excess is not reimbursable without the consent of the City, the Board, and the Zone.  The VALS 
Project Costs shall be included in the definition of Reimbursable Amount.  The Developer shall 
be paid the Reimbursable Amount, as that amount modified by this Addendum to include the 

Second Addendum to Development and Reimbursement Agreement for the Villages at Leander Station  
 



 

VALS Project Costs, in accordance with Article IV of the Agreement. 

2.4. Easement and Restrictive Covenant Agreement.  With respect to the street screen fence 
identified as Item 7 in Exhibit A, the Developer will grant, or cause the owner of the Property 
to grant, the City an easement in a form acceptable to the City granting the City the right of 
access to and use of such improvement.  The Developer shall further enter, or cause the owner 
of the Property to enter, into a restrictive covenant agreement with the City in a form 
substantially similar to that set forth in Exhibit C. The easement and restrictive covenant 
agreement required in this Section shall be granted to the City prior to or at the time the final 
plat for the phase in which the street screen fence is located is submitted to the City, and will be 
a condition of final plat approval.  

ARTICLE III. 
 
3.1 Roadway Adequacy Fee.   
 

(a) Section 10.03.003(c), of the City’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) requires the Developer 
to make right-of-way dedications and improvements for streets located adjacent to the 
Tracts (the “Boundary Street Improvements”).  In lieu of performing the Boundary Street 
Improvements for East Street, the Developer may elect to pay (and the City shall accept) a 
fee in lieu of performing the Boundary Street Improvements in the amount of $500.00 per 
dwelling unit for dwelling units within the Village at Leander Station Subdivision (the 
“Roadway Adequacy Fee”) to satisfy the Developer’s obligation to make Boundary Street 
Improvements to East Street due to development of the Tracts as required by Section 
10.03.003(c) of the Code.   
 

(b) The number of dwelling units used to calculate the Roadway Adequacy Fee shall be based 
upon the number of dwelling units shown in the final plat or plats for the Tracts accepted by 
City staff as administratively complete.   

 
(c) The Roadway Adequacy Fee (or applicable portion thereof) shall be paid at the time that the 

Developer submits a final plat application for the Tracts (or applicable Tracts) to the City.  It 
shall be a condition of approval of a final plat for the Tracts that the Roadway Adequacy Fee 
has been paid. 
 

(d) The following conditions must be met in order for the City to accept the Roadway 
Adequacy Fee in satisfaction of the Boundary Street Improvements: (1) the final plat for the 
applicable Tracts must be administratively complete and compliant with applicable City 
ordinances, subject to approved variances; and (2) the applicable Tracts must be in 
compliance with all applicable City ordinances, subject to approved variances.   The 
Roadway Adequacy Fee does not satisfy the Developer’s obligations, which may be 
required by any applicable local, state, or federal regulations, related to street or right-of-
way improvements or dedications other than the Boundary Street Improvements for East 
Street. 

 
3.2 No Reimbursement for Roadway Adequacy Fee.  The Developer may not receive Authority 
Revenue to pay for the Roadway Adequacy Fee. 

Second Addendum to Development and Reimbursement Agreement for the Villages at Leander Station  
 



 

 

 
ARTICLE IV.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 
4.1 Definitions.  Words and phrases used in this Addendum shall, if defined in the 
Development and Reimbursement Agreement and not specifically modified by this Second 
Addendum, shall have the definition and meaning as provided in this Second Addendum; provided 
that the definition of Applicable Regulations shall include the modifications to the City’s 
regulations set forth in this Second Addendum. 
 
4.2 Professional Fees.  Developer shall pay to and reimburse the City monthly for the 
reasonable costs and expenses incurred by the City for legal and any other necessary third party 
professional services and related costs and expenses incurred by the City in negotiating, 
preparing, interpreting, applying, carrying out, and administering this Agreement.   This Section 
does not apply to costs and expenses incurred related to an action to enforce rights under this 
Agreement pursued in court. 
 
4.3 Entire Agreement.  This Addendum, together with the Agreement, set forth the entire 
understanding of the parties and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, whether 
written or oral, with respect to the subject matter hereof. 
 
4.4 Binding Effect.  The terms and provisions hereof shall be binding upon the Developer 
and its successors and assigns.   

 
4.5 Effect of Addendum.  The Parties agree that, except as modified hereby, the Agreement 
remains valid, binding, and in full force and effect.  If there is any conflict or inconsistency 
between this Addendum and the Agreement, this Addendum will control and modify the 
Agreement. 
 
4.6 Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, 
including, without limitation, facsimile counterparts, with the same effect as if the parties had 
signed the same document, and all counterparts will constitute one and the same agreement. 
 
 
 Executed as of ___ day of ___, 2016 and Effective upon execution by all Parties.  

Leander Development Authority 

 

By: _________________________ 
Name: _________________________ 
Title: _________________________ 
 

Reinvestment Zone Number One, City of Leander 

Second Addendum to Development and Reimbursement Agreement for the Villages at Leander Station  
 



 

 

By: _________________________ 
Name: _________________________ 
Title: _________________________ 
 
City of Leander, Texas  

 
______________________  
Christopher Fielder, Mayor 
 
Attest:  
 
 
______________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
 
Transit Village Investments, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership 
 

By: _________________________ 
Name: _________________________ 
Title: _________________________ 
  

Second Addendum to Development and Reimbursement Agreement for the Villages at Leander Station  
 



Exhibit “A” 
VALS Project Costs 

 
  

 



 
EXHIBIT “B” 

The Tracts 
 

  

Second Amendment to the Development Agreement – Draft 3/28/16 
 
 2 



 
EXHIBIT C 

Form of Restrictive Covenant Agreement 

RESTRICTIVE COVENANT AGREEMENT 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 
 
 This Restrictive Covenant Agreement (this "Agreement"), is entered into as of the ____ day 
of __________, 2016, by and between the City of Leander, Texas (the "City"), and Transit Village 
Investments, Ltd., a Texas limited partnership (the "Owner"). 
 
 WHEREAS, the Owner constructed or caused to be constructed street screen fencing (the 
“Public Improvement”) on the property more particularly shown and described in Exhibit A 
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes (the “Property”);  
 

WHEREAS, the Property is located in the Reinvestment Zone Number One, City of 
Leander, Texas (the “Zone”);  
  
 WHEREAS, the cost of the design and construction of the Public Improvement is eligible 
for reimbursement from tax increment funds in accordance with that certain Development and 
Reimbursement Agreement for the Village at Leander Station between the Owner and the City 
dated October 6, 2011, as amended by subsequent amendments; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Public Improvement is located on property that is or will be owned by the 
Owner; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and the Owner desire to ensure the continued use of the Property and 
the Public Improvement for the benefit of the Zone and the Owner; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars 
($10.00), together with other good and valuable consideration, and mutual promises contained 
herein, Owner and the City agree as follows: 
 
 1. Owner hereby covenants to City that the Owner will not remove, destroy, or 
otherwise materially alter the Public Improvement without the prior written consent of the City.  
The Owner further covenants to the City that the use of the Property as authorized by applicable 
City ordinances and approved plans as a site for the Public Improvement shall not change without 
the written consent of the City.  
 
Second Amendment to the Development Agreement – Draft 3/28/16 
 
 3 



 
2. The terms and provisions hereof shall be deemed to be restrictive covenants 

encumbering and running with the Property and shall be binding upon the Owner and its 
successors and assigns.   
 
 3. (a)  The City and its legal representatives and assigns shall have the right to enforce 
this Agreement and the covenants, restrictions, and conditions herein by a proceeding at law or in 
equity.  The remedies available to the City under this Agreement are in addition to any other 
remedies that may be available to the City under its ordinances or state law.  Failure to enforce any 
covenant or restriction herein contained shall in no event be deemed a waiver of the right to do so 
thereafter.   
 
  (b)  In the event that the Owner or any subsequent owner shall violate, or indicate that 
such Owner or any subsequent owner intends to violate, any of the terms and provisions set forth 
in this Agreement, in addition to any other remedies available at law or in equity, the City shall 
have the right, but shall not be obligated, to sue such Owner or any subsequent owner, as 
applicable (the obligations of Owner or any subsequent owner under this Agreement being 
several, not joint) for and obtain a prohibitive or mandatory injunction or any other equitable 
remedy to prevent the breach of, or to enforce the observance of, the terms of this Agreement. 
The foregoing remedies shall be cumulative with, in addition to, and non-exclusive of one 
another, and the exercise of any one remedy shall not bar the exercise of any other remedy.  In 
the event of any legal action commenced by the City to enforce the obligations of Owner or any 
subsequent owner hereunder, the City shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorney’s fees 
and costs from such Owner or any subsequent owner, as applicable. 
 

4.  Any notice, communication or disbursement required to be given or made 
hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given or made by facsimile, hand delivery, overnight 
courier, or by United States mail, certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, postage 
prepaid, at the address set forth below or at such other address as may be specified in writing by 
any Party hereto to the other parties hereto.  Each notice which shall be mailed or delivered in 
the manner described above shall be deemed sufficiently given, served, sent and received for all 
purpose at such time as it is received by the addressee (with return receipt, the delivery receipt or 
the affidavit of messenger being deemed conclusive evidence of such receipt) at the following 
addresses. 
 

If to City:  City of Leander 
    PO Box 319   

200 W Willis St 
    Leander, Texas 78641 
    Attn: City Manager 
    Facsimile: 512.259.1605 
 

With a copy to: Knight and Partners 
Attn: Paige Saenz, City Attorney   
223 W. Anderson, Suite A-105 

Second Amendment to the Development Agreement – Draft 3/28/16 
 
 4 



 
        Austin, Texas  78752    

Facsimile:  512.323.5773 
 

If to Owner:   
    Attn:   

  
Facsimile:  
 

   
With a copy to:  

 
5. This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the Parties hereunder shall be 

governed by, and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas (without giving 
effect to the principles thereof relating to conflicts of law). 
 

6. At any time, and from time to time (but not more often than once every calendar 
quarter), within thirty (30) days after notice or request by an Owner, the City shall execute and 
deliver to such requesting Owner a statement certifying:  (a) that this Agreement is unmodified 
and is in full force and effect (or if there have been modifications, certifying that this Agreement 
is in full force and effect as modified in the manner specified in such statement); (b) that there 
exists no default under this Agreement except as otherwise specified in such statement; and (c) to 
such other matters relating to this Agreement as may reasonably be requested by the requesting 
Owner. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this AGREEMENT in 
Williamson County, Texas as of this _____ day of ___________________, 2016. 
 
      CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
 
                                   
Attest:      Christopher Fielder, Mayor 
 
                               
Debbie Haile, City Secretary  
 
      OWNER: 
 
   
 

Second Amendment to the Development Agreement – Draft 3/28/16 
 
 5 



 
 

 
By: ______________________  
Name:  ______________________ 

  Title:  ______________________ 
 
 
     
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the      day of                     , 2016, by 
Christopher Fielder, Mayor, City of Leander. 
 
 
        
      NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE  
      OF TEXAS 
 
              
      PRINT OR TYPE NAME 
 
      MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:    
 
 
 
 

Second Amendment to the Development Agreement – Draft 3/28/16 
 
 6 



 
  
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
 
STATE OF TEXAS   § 
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § 
 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on the      day of                     , 2016, by 
_____________________, ___________________ of _________________________, Owner of 
the Property described herein. 
 
 
        
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 
 
              
      PRINT OR TYPE NAME 
 
      MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:    
 
 
 
 
  

Second Amendment to the Development Agreement – Draft 3/28/16 
 
 7 



 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
Metes and Bounds Description of the Property 

 
 

 

 

Second Amendment to the Development Agreement – Draft 3/28/16 
 
 8 





AGENDA ITEM # 15 

 
Executive Summary 

May 5, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:  An ordinance of the City of Leander, Texas amending the project and 
financing plan for the Reinvestment Zone Number One to allocate the estimated project costs 
for the Village at Leander Station project among project categories; providing the estimated 
time when project costs will be incurred for the Village at Leander Station projects; 
establishing the Village at Leander station subaccount in the Tax Increment Fund; and 
providing for related matters. 
 
Background:   
This ordinance amends the TIRZ Project Plan as stated above.  The total of all projects stays the 
same and estimated costs by category are modified to reflect commitments made in with the 
addendum to the TVI agreement. 
 
The TIRZ Board approved this item with a vote of 3-1 (Long) at their April 28th meeting. 
 
Origination:  City of Leander and Transit Village Investors 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval.   
 
Attachments:  

1. Ordinance amending the TIRZ Project Plan with exhibits 
 

Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 
 
  

 



ORDINANCE NO. ________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS AMENDING 
THE PROJECT AND FINANCING PLAN FOR THE REINVESTMENT 
ZONE NUMBER ONE TO ALLOCATE THE ESTIMATED PROJECT 
COSTS FOR THE VILLAGE AT LEANDER STATION PROJECT 
AMONG PROJECT CATEGORIES; PROVIDING THE ESTIMATED 
TIME WHEN PROJECT COSTS WILL BE INCURRED FOR THE 
VILLAGE AT LEANDER STATION PROJECTS; ESTABLISHING 
THE VILLAGE AT LEANDER STATION SUBACCOUNT IN THE 
TAX INCREMENT FUND; AND PROVIDING FOR RELATED 
MATTERS 

 
WHEREAS, Reinvestment Zone Number One, City of Leander, Texas (the "Zone") is a 

tax increment reinvestment zone created pursuant to Chapter 311, Texas Tax Code, as amended 
(the "Act"), by Ordinance No. 06-029-00 adopted by the City Council of the City (the "City 
Council" and the "City") on September 7, 2006, as amended by Ordinance No. 06-029-01 
adopted by the City Council on June 21, 2007 (the “Zone Creation Ordinance”), as amended by 
Ordinance No. 13-077-00 adopted by the Council on December 19, 2013,  and as further 
amended by Ordinance No. 14-065-00 adopted by the City Council on October 16, 2014; 

 
WHEREAS, Zone Creation Ordinance adopted a project and financing plan pursuant to 

Section 311.011, Texas Tax Code, which has been amended and updated from time to time;  
 

WHEREAS, the Zone, the Leander Development Authority, and the City considered the 
approval of that certain Second Addendum to the Development and Reimbursement Agreement 
for the Village at Leander Station dated __________________________ (the “Reimbursement 
Agreement”), in which the developer will be reimbursed for the design, construction, and 
installation of certain public improvement projects that are described in Section 2 as the Public 
Improvement Projects, subject to the terms and conditions of the Reimbursement Agreement; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Zone and the City desire to assign the Public Improvement Projects to 

project categories in the Zone Plan for the purpose of tracking the commitment of tax increment 
funds;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS, THAT: 
 
Section 1. Findings.  The findings and recitations set out in this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and they are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all 
purposes.   
 
Section 2. Public Improvement Projects.  (a)  The public improvement projects described 
in this Section and Exhibit A are reasonable and necessary to provide adequate water, and other 
public infrastructure for persons and property located within the Zone (the “Public Improvement 



Projects”).  The Public Improvement Projects are authorized by the Act, are consistent with the 
Zone Plan, and correspond to the categories of projects set forth in the Zone Plan, as follows: 
 
Public Improvement Project    Zone Plan Project Category     
(1)  Street lighting on Mel Mathis   Design Enhancements - Street Lighting 
 and Hero Way 
(2)  Bollard lighting and tree lights on  Design Enhancements - Street Lighting 
 Mel Mathis and Hero Way 
(3)  Street trees planting along Hero Way Design Enhancements – Greenspace Treatments  

and Mel Mathis including any  
associated irrigation in the public  

(4)  Plaza areas on both Mel Mathis and Design Enhancements – Plaza/Features    
(5)  Sidewalks along Mel Mathis and  Transportation - Necessary Connections 

Hero Way 
(6)  Water line on Mel Mathis  Water - Necessary Connections   
(7)  Street screen fence    Design Enhancements - Plaza/Features  
  
 
 
(b) No bonded indebtedness secured by tax increment revenue from the Zone is envisioned at 
this time to finance the design and construction of the Public Improvement Projects.   
 
Section 3.  Zone Plan.  The estimated project costs and estimated time when project costs 
will be incurred within the Zone, are hereby amended and updated as set forth in Exhibit B.  The 
estimated project costs that are assigned to particular developments, as shown on Exhibit B, 
reflect the maximum reimbursement that may be paid to a developer under an applicable 
reimbursement agreement; the actual reimbursements paid to a developer will be subject to the 
terms, conditions, and limitations of the applicable reimbursement agreement. 
   
Section 4. Sub Accounts Created. The Villages at Leander Station Payment Account (the 
“Payment Account”) is hereby created and established as a sub-account of the Tax Increment 
Fund. The Payment Account shall be maintained for the period of time required under the 
Reimbursement Agreement, and a portion of the tax receipts shall be deposited into the Payment 
Account as provided in, and subject to the terms and conditions of, the Reimbursement 
Agreement.  
 
Section 5. Monetary Obligations.  It is estimated that the project costs for the Public 
Improvement Projects will be expended as follows:  2016: up to $372,131. 
 
Section 6. Amendment of Conflicting Ordinances.  The Zone Plan adopted under 
Ordinances 06-029-00, 06-029-01, 13-077-00 and 14-065-00, is hereby amended to the extent of 
any conflict with this Ordinance.  In the event of a conflict between this Ordinance and another 
Ordinance of the City, this Ordinance shall control, provided that this Ordinance shall not change 
the terms, conditions, or limitations of any reimbursement agreement governing payment of tax 
increment revenue generated within the Zone. 
 



Section 7. Severability.  It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the 
sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are severable and, if any 
phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance should be declared invalid by the final 
judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect any of the 
remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since the same 
would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation of this ordinance of any 
such invalid phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section.  If any provision of this Ordinance shall 
be adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the invalidity shall not affect other 
provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision, 
and to this end the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable. 
 
Section 8. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of the Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code. 
 
Section 9. Open Meetings.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance is passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the time, 
place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, 
Tex. Gov't. Code. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED on this the ____ day of April, 2016. 
 
ATTEST:      THE CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Debbie Haile, City Secretary    Christopher Fielder, Mayor 
  



EXHIBIT A 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

  



EXHIBIT “B” 
Zone Plan 





Leander TIRZ Project Plan

Leander TIRZ Project Plan (Rev. 4/4/2016)

Funding Category 2006-2008 2008-2010 2010-2015 2015-2020 2020-2025 2025-2031 Total

Uncommitted 

Balance RB270 TVI Williamson Co. City of Leander Crescent Oak Creek

Cash 

Contributions

Impact Fee 

Revenues** Total Committed

Administration 6,600$          33,567$          650,000$        100,000$        100,000$        59,833$        950,000$        300,000$          650,000$            650,000$              

Engineering Design-Consulting 42,349$          650,000$        650,000$        757,651$     2,100,000$    583,036$          369,912$        997,052$           150,000$         1,516,964$          

Water

Transmission 437,400$        3,000,000$    3,000,000$    1,987,600$  8,425,000$    7,630,000$       795,000$            2,730,000$          (2,730,000)$  795,000$              

Storage

           contribution -$                -$                   -$                      

Necessary Connections 1,840,000$    1,500,000$    500,000$     3,840,000$    3,344,050$       63,500$              432,450$     495,950$              

Offsite Contribution 450,000$        450,000$        450,000$          -$                      

Sub-Tot 12,715,000$  11,424,050$     1,290,950$          

Wastewater

Brushy Creek Basin

Interceptor 1,000,000$    1,090,000$    2,090,000$    1,839,088$       708,200$              (457,288)$      250,912$              

Laterals/Main Collectors 500,000$        550,000$        250,000$     1,300,000$    839,415$          1,300,000$          (839,415)$      460,585$              

Lift Station 500,000$        250,000$        250,000$     1,000,000$    783,171$          612,000$              (395,171)$      216,829$              

Force Main 150,000$        240,000$        390,000$        390,000$          -$                      

San Gabriel Basin

Interceptor 100,000$        650,000$        750,000$        371,880$          378,120$              378,120$              

Laterals 250,000$        250,000$        200,000$     700,000$        129,700$          570,300$              570,300$              

Lift Station 300,000$        300,000$        350,000$     950,000$        470,000$          480,000$              480,000$              

Force Main 200,000$        200,000$        200,000$          -$                      

Offsite Contribution 250,000$        250,000$        250,000$     750,000$        750,000$          -$                      

Sub-Tot 8,130,000$    5,773,254$       2,356,746$          

Transportation

RM 2243 1,075,000$    1,075,000$    2,150,000$    2,150,000$       -$                      

San Gabriel Parkway 2,000,000$    2,700,000$    4,700,000$    -$                   4,700,000$        4,700,000$          

CR 273 388,511$        311,489$        700,000$        150,000$          200,000$        200,000$           150,000$         550,000$              

CR 269 700,000$        700,000$        1,400,000$    1,400,000$       -$                      

US 183 Improvements 1,000,000$    1,000,000$    1,050,000$  3,050,000$    3,050,000$       -$                      

Required Roadways 12,000$          1,000,000$    1,500,000$    1,488,000$  4,000,000$    1,454,776$       715,000$              1,830,224$  2,545,224$          

Necessary Connections 350,000$        350,000$        300,000$     1,000,000$    187,092$          42,908$              770,000$              812,908$              

183A enhancements - connections 750,000$        750,000$        500,000$     2,000,000$    500,000$          1,500,000$          1,500,000$          

Sub-Tot 19,000,000$  8,891,868$       10,108,132$        

Rail Station

Rail Station Improvements 1,500,000$    1,500,000$    3,000,000$    3,000,000$       -$                      

Committed Funds*

Page 1 of 2



Leander TIRZ Project Plan

Leander TIRZ Project Plan (Rev. 4/4/2016)

Funding Category 2006-2008 2008-2010 2010-2015 2015-2020 2020-2025 2025-2031 Total

Uncommitted 

Balance RB270 TVI Williamson Co. City of Leander Crescent Oak Creek

Cash 

Contributions

Impact Fee 

Revenues** Total Committed

Committed Funds*

Drainage - Detention

Regional Facilities 1,600,000$    1,600,000$    3,200,000$    555,428$          1,784,529$          860,043$     2,644,572$          

Ponds 325,000$        325,000$        650,000$        112,121$          362,955$              174,924$     537,879$              

Main Collectors 225,000$        225,000$        450,000$        450,000$          -$                      

Phased Detention 135,000$        135,000$        270,000$        270,000$          -$                      

Offsite Facilities 1,500,000$    1,050,000$    2,550,000$    2,550,000$       -$                      

Property/Easements 350,000$        350,000$     700,000$        700,000$          -$                      

Water Quality (some overlap with Detention)

Treatment Facilities (BMPs) 790,000$        790,000$        1,580,000$    280,126$          877,141$              422,733$     1,299,874$          

Phased Treatment 125,000$        125,000$        100,000$     350,000$        350,000$          -$                      

Property/Easements 225,000$        225,000$        450,000$        450,000$          -$                      

Off-site Facilities 250,000$        250,000$        500,000$        500,000$          -$                      

Sub-Tot 10,700,000$  6,217,675$       4,482,325$          

Design Enhancements

Street Lighting 300,000$        300,000$        300,000$     900,000$        79,056$            83,152$              680,000$              57,792$        820,944$              

Plazas/Features 300,000$        350,000$        300,000$     950,000$        624,207$          110,835$           214,958$     325,793$              

Greenspace Treatments 300,000$        350,000$        300,000$     950,000$        651,013$          71,737$              227,250$     298,987$              

Other (unique improvements that benefit the TOD) 200,000$        150,000$        100,000$     450,000$        450,000$          -$                      

Sub-Tot 3,250,000$    1,804,276$       1,445,724$          

6,600$          33,567$          1,530,260$    24,051,489$  24,830,000$  9,393,084$  Total 59,845,000$  37,994,159$     569,912$        1,569,184$        4,700,000$        1,445,000$        13,468,245$        4,220,374$  300,000$         (4,421,874)$  21,850,841$        

Notes:

** - The Crescent agreement provides for a portion of the water and wastewater impact fees collected from connections into the funded water and wastewater improvements to be paid to the TIRZ account to be used to fund the reimbursements.  These amounts are based on the total number of LUEs only within the Crescent property and at the impact fee 

rates as of October 2014

* - The committed amounts are maximum dollar amounts that are subject to any pro-rata cost calculations, multipliers, reductions or other stipulations in the approved reimbursement agreements.

Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEMS # 16 

 
Executive Summary 

May 5, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:  Consideration and possible action to approve the first addendum to the 
Wholesale Wastewater Services Agreement between the City of Leander and the City of Liberty 
Hill. 
  
Background:  The City entered into an agreement with the City of Liberty Hill for wholesale 
wastewater service on June 4, 2015.  That agreement contemplated the potential acquisition by 
Liberty Hill of existing lift station infrastructure that was owned by Williamson County MUD 
#12.  The agreement allowed the City of Leander to purchase capacity in the lift station if Liberty 
Hill acquired it.  Liberty Hill completed the lift station acquisition in March of this year and the 
City of Leander has notified Liberty Hill that it desires to purchase the capacity.  This addendum 
memorializes that transaction. 
     
Origination:  City of Liberty Hill 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the addendum. 
 
Attachments:  

1. Addendum Number 1 
 

Prepared by:   Tom Yantis, AICP 
 Assistant City Manager 
 
 4/27/2016 

 



NM                                                         Draft B                                                4/27/2016 
 

 
FIRST ADDENDUM TO JUNE 4, 2015 WHOLESALE WASTEWATER 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 

This First Addendum to the Wholesale Wastewater Service Agreement (this “Addendum 
No. 1”) is made and entered into by and between the CITY OF LEANDER, home rule 
municipality (“Leander”) and the CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, general-law municipality 
(“Liberty Hill”), collectively (“Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, Liberty Hill and Leander entered into that certain Wholesale Wastewater 

Service Agreement on June 4, 2015 setting forth the terms and conditions 
for the provision of and compensation for wholesale wastewater service 
from Liberty Hill to Leander (“Agreement”); and  

WHEREAS,  the Agreement provided Leander with the option to purchase additional 
capacity in the Liberty Hill system should Liberty Hill acquire the Lift 
Stations, which are more particularly described in Exhibit C to the 
Agreement; and  

WHEREAS,  Liberty Hill acquired the Lift Stations on March 15, 2016 and provided 
notice of the acquisition to Leander; and 

WHEREAS,  pursuant to Sec. 3.02 of the Agreement, Liberty Hill seeks to provide and 
Leander desires to purchase 170 Living Unit Equivalents (“LUEs”) of 
capacity in the Liberty Hill System; and  

WHEREAS,  the Parties desire to enter into this Addendum No. 1 to memorialize the 
purchase of LUEs by Leander from Liberty Hill.  

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements 
set forth and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged, Liberty Hill and Leander agree as follows: 
 
 

ARTICLE I: DEFINITIONS 
 
1.01 Except as otherwise defined herein, all defined terms in the Agreement are 

incorporated herein by reference as is fully set forth herein. Any otherwise 
undefined term shall be given their customary and usual meanings.  

 

ARTICLE II: TERMS 

2.01 Pursuant to Section 3.02(g) of the Agreement, Leander will purchase 170 LUEs of  

Addendum No. 1 Wholesale Wastewater Service Agreement 
Leander  Page 1 of 3 
Liberty Hill 
 



NM                                                         Draft B                                                4/27/2016 
 

 
Wholesale Wastewater Service from Liberty Hill and make a payment to Liberty 
Hill for a Connection Fee and applicable surcharges in the amount of $2,950.00 
for each LUE. Total payment due and owing to Liberty Hill upon the Effective 
Date of this Addendum No. 1 is $501,500.00.  
 

2.02  Upon the earlier to occur of (a) 18 months of the Effective Date of the 
Agreement; or (b) completion and acceptance of Connecting Facilities to a Point 
of Entry, Liberty Hill shall provide Wholesale Wastewater Service to Leander 
from the Lift Stations, which will be a Point of Entry to the Liberty Hill System.  
 

2.03 The 170 LUE’s purchased pursuant to Section 3.02(g) and this Addendum shall 
be added to the number of LUE’s available during Phase 1 of the Wholesale 
Wastewater Service, which is described Section 2.02(a)(1) of the Agreement, so 
that the total number of LUE’s available during Phase 1 shall be 1670 LUE’s. 
 

2.04  Liberty Hill will give notice of an upgrade to the Liberty Hill System 18 months  
prior to any upgrades to the system and Leander shall have the option to sell back 
any unused LUEs from this purchase to Liberty Hill prior to the upgrade.  
 

2.05   The Parties are bound by the terms and conditions in the Agreement and this   
Addendum No. 1.  

This Addendum No. 1 will be effective from and after the last date of due execution by 
all Parties (“Effective Date”).  
 

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL: 
 
By:_____________________________ 

           Mayor 
 
      Date of execution: _________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ___________________________ 
       City Secretary 
 

CITY OF LEANDER: 
 

By:  ____________________________ 
              Mayor 
 
      Date of execution: ________________ 
 
Addendum No. 1 Wholesale Wastewater Service Agreement 
Leander  Page 2 of 3 
Liberty Hill 
 



NM                                                         Draft B                                                4/27/2016 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ___________________________ 

City Secretary 

Addendum No. 1 Wholesale Wastewater Service Agreement 
Leander  Page 3 of 3 
Liberty Hill 
 



AGENDA ITEM # 17 

 
 

 

Executive Summary 

May 5, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:   Consideration of PEC’s Statement of Charges in the Amount of $769,157.42 for the 
Incremental Cost to Place All Relocated PEC Above-ground Distribution Facilities within the Limits of 
the Old 2243 West Roadway Improvements Project Underground as per City Ordinance Requirements 
 
Background:  In addition to the previously relocated PEC above ground electrical transmission 
facilities, PEC’s above-ground electrical distribution facilities located within the right-of-way of 
the Old 2243 Roadway Improvements Project require relocation.  City ordinance(s) require the 
all new electrical distribution facilities to be located below ground.  PEC is responsible for the 
“above ground costs” of relocating these facilities, all of which were installed prior to the City’s 
ordinance requirement for underground distribution facilities.  As a result, the City of Leander is 
responsible for the incremental cost difference between the relocation of these distribution 
facilities above ground verses relocation below ground. This incremental cost is $769,157.42, as 
detailed in PEC’s attached Billing Statement.   
 
Origination:   Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 
 
Financial Consideration:  $769,157.42 from City of Leander C.O. Bond Series 2015 (GL# 54-
01-8385) and Williamson County 2013 Road Bonds 
 
Recommendation:   Staff requests approval of payment to PEC in the amount of $769,157.42 
for the incremental cost of placing relocated above-ground electrical distribution facilities below 
ground for the Old 2243 Roadway Improvements Project. 
 
Attachments:  PEC Billing Statement for Old 2243 Roadway Improvements Project 
 
Prepared by:  Wayne S. Watts, P.E., CFM, City Engineer 

















AGENDA ITEM # 18 

 
Executive Summary 

 May 5, 2016 

 

Agenda Subject:   Discuss filing by Atmos MidTex to increase rates for 2016 under the 

tariff known as the Rate Review Mechanism ("RRM"). 

 
Background:    On or about March 1, 2016, Atmos MidTex filed its request to increase 
rates for 2016 under the tariff known as the Rate Review Mechanism ("RRM"). In that 
filing Atmos seeks an increase of approximately $28.9 million for its MidTex cities 
(excluding Dallas).  The $28.9 million represents about a 6% increase in its base revenue. 
 On a system-wide basis the increase is about $35.4 million.  When taking into account 
the cost of natural gas, compared to last year's revenue, Atmos' request is an overall 
increase in revenue of about 2.58%.  Based on Atmos' requested amount, and not 
including the cost of gas, an "average" customer will see a increase of about $1.52 in 
their bill.  On an overall basis, including the cost of gas, given the historically low price 
for natural gas in today's market, an average customer will actually see a decrease of 
about $6.00 in their bill.  Atmos does not control the cost of natural gas; what it controls 
are its own costs.  With regard to its own costs, the increase in revenue to Atmos will be 
about 6% in annual revenue.  The law firm of Herrera & Boyle, PLLC represents the 
coalition cities known as “Atmos Texas Municipalities” (ATM).  City Council will be 
asked to consider their recommendation at the May 19, 2016 meeting.  Prior to that date, 
our consultants are prepared to meet with individual or groups of council members to 
explain the details of the case, or the process in general. 
 

Origination: Robert G. Powers, Finance Director    

 
Financial Consideration:   

 
Recommendation:     No Action Required until May 19, 2016 City Council meeting 

 
Attachments:    Rate History correspondence; Confidential Report 

 
Prepared by:  Robert G. Powers, Finance Director    



March 4, 2016 
 
FROM:  Alfred R. Herrera 
 Herrera & Boyle, PLLC 
 816 Congress Ave., Suite 1250 
 Austin, TX 78701 
 
TO ALL ATM CITIES:  
 
A. 
NEW FILING BY ATMOS UNDER THE RATE REVIEW MECHANISM: 
 
On about March 1, 2016, Atmos MidTex file its request to increase rates for 2016 under the tariff know 
as the Rate Review Mechanism ("RRM"). 
 
In that filing Atmos seeks an increase of approximately $28.9 million for its MidTex cities (excluding 
Dallas).  The $28.9 million represents about a 6% increase in its base revenue.  On a systemwide basis 
the increase is about $35.4 million.  When taking into account the cost of natural gas, compared to last 
year's revenue, Atmos' request is an overall increase in revenue of about 2.58%.   
 
Based on Atmos' requested amount, and not including the cost of gas, an "average" customer will see a  
increase of about $1.52 in their bill.  On an overall basis, including the cost of gas, given the historically 
low price for natural gas in today's market, an average customer will actually see a decrease of about 
$6.00 in their bill. 
 
Keep in mind that Atmos does not control the cost of natural gas; what it controls are its own costs.  
With regard to its own costs, the increase in revenue to Atmos will be about 6% in annual revenue. 
 
Our office, along with the consultants we've engaged on the Atmos Texas Municipalities' (ATM) behalf, 
will attend a technical conference on March 10, 2016 where Atmos will explain in more detail its filing 
and where we'll have an opportunity to ask questions of Atmos regarding its request.   
 
B. 
LIST OF ATM CITIES AND DATE BY WHEN FINAL ACTION IS NEEDED: 
 
Austin, Balch Springs, Bandera, Bartlett, Belton, Blooming Grove, Bryan, Burnet, Cameron, Cedar Park,  
Clifton, Commerce, Copperas Cove, Corsicana, Denton, Electra, Fredericksburg, Gatesville, Georgetown, 
Glen Rose. Goldthwaite, Granbury, Greenville, Groesbeck, Hamilton, Heath, Henrietta, Hickory Creek, 
Hico, Hillsboro, Hutto, Jacksboro, Kerens, Lampasas, Lancaster, Leander, Lometa, Longview, Marble 
Falls, Mart, Mexia, Olney, Point, Pflugerville, Princeton, Ranger, Rice, Riesel, Rockdale, Rogers, Round 
Rock, San Angelo, Sanger, Somerville, Star Harbor, Trinidad, and Whitney. 
 



Your city will need to make a final decision on this by no later than May 31, 2016.  Our goal will be to  
provide you an assessment of Atmos' request by about early- to mid-May, 2016, and likely a preliminary  
assessment some time in April, 2016. 
 
C. 
PRIOR INCREASES UNDER THE RRM: 
 
As a refresher, below is a summary of increases in Atmos' rates under the RRM from 2010 - 2015, FYI. 
 
Prior Rate Increases from 2010 to Present 
  
            1.  2010 RRM  
  
On March 15, 2010, Atmos filed a system-wide request for $70.1 million, which consisted of a true-up of 
$36.2 million and a prospective rate increase of $33.9 million.  ATM and Atmos settled on an increase of 
$27 million for prospective rates.  
   
            2.  2011 RRM 
  
On April 1, 2011, Atmos filed a request to increase rates system-wide by $15.6 million.  This consisted of 
approximately $9 million in a base rate increase (.72% increase in revenue) and $6.6 million for a steel 
pipe replacement program.  ATM and Atmos agreed to not increase base rates and permitted Atmos to 
recover $6.6 million for the steel pipe replacement program. 
    
            3.  2012 Base Rate Case 
  
In January 2012, Atmos filed a base rate case requesting a $49.1 million system-wide increase.  A 
settlement was not reached at the city-level and Atmos filed an appeal to the Railroad Commission of 
Texas.  The Commission approved an increase of about $24.1 million (7% increase in revenue). 
  
            4.  2013 RRM  
  
In 2013 ATM and Atmos agreed to a new RRM structure.  On or around July 15, 2013 Atmos filed the 
first RRM of the current iteration of the RRM.  Atmos requested an increase in rates on a system-wide 
basis of $22.7 million (5% increase in revenue).  ATM and Atmos settled on an increase of $16.6 million 
(3.7% increase in revenue). 
  
            5.  2014 RRM 
  
On February 28, 2014, Atmos filed the second RRM of the current iteration of the RRM and requested 
an system-wide increase of about $45.6 million (9.2% increase in revenue).  ATM’s consultants’ 
preliminary assessment indicated that Atmos warranted at most an increase of $26.6 million.  A 



settlement was not reached, and Atmos appealed ATM’s denial of its revenue increase to the Railroad 
Commission.  A hearing was held on September 3, 2014.  The Railroad Commission has still not issued a 
decision on the 2014 RRM.  The RRM permitted Atmos to implement its proposed rates, subject to 
refund, after Atmos appealed to the Railroad Commission. 
 
   6. 2015 RRM 
 
In its 2015 RRM Atmos requested an increase of about $28.7 million and we've reached an agreement 
for an increase of about $21.8 million.   
 
Also, as part of that settlement we resolved Atmos' appeal of the ATM cities' denial of Atmos' filing 
under the RRM for 2014.  As you'll recall, in its 2014 RRM Atmos sought an increase of about $45.6 
million and the Commission's hearing examiner proposed an increase of about $42.9 million.  Given that 
the Commission would in all likelihood approve the examiner's proposal for decision it would have be a 
fruitless exercise to try to persuade the Commission otherwise and we'd incur rate case expenses 
needlessly. 
 
Thus, settlement of the 2015 RRM approved an increase of about $42.9 million for Atmos' 2014 RRM 
and an increase of about $21.8 million for Atmos' 2015 RRM.  Because Atmos had been charging higher 
rates under the 2014 RRM on an interim basis and subject to refund, the actual increase ratepayers saw 
from the settlement is an increase of about $21.8 million, which represents an overall increase in 
revenue of about 4%. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE  
This message (including attachments) is subject to attorney-client privilege or is otherwise a confidential 
communication from the law firm of Herrera & Boyle, PLLC that is covered by the Electronic 
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not 
the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake, please do not read it and immediately 
notify us by collect telephone call to (512) 474-1492 for instructions on its destruction or distribution.  
|Action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly prohibited. 


	Agenda
	Item # 5
	Item # 6
	Item # 7
	Item # 8
	Item # 9
	Item # 10
	Item # 11
	Item # 12
	Item # 13
	Item # 14
	Item # 15
	Item # 16
	Item # 17
	Item # 18



